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Item 8.01 Other Events.

This Current Report on Form 8-K (“Current Report”) is being filed by Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”) to retrospectively adjust certain
financial information and related disclosures contained in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2017, filed on May 3, 2018
(“2017 Form 10-K”), as described below. The information in this Current Report is not an amendment to, or restatement of, the 2017 Form 10-K.

Change in Segment Reporting

As disclosed in our 2017 Form 10-K, the Company reevaluated its segment reporting and determined that its Latin America operations should be managed by its
International outdoor leadership team. As a result, beginning on January 1, 2018, the operations of Latin America are no longer reflected within the Company’s Americas
segment and are included in the results of its International segment. Accordingly, the Company has recast the corresponding segment disclosures for prior periods to include
Latin America within the International segment.

Corrections to Prior Periods

During the three months ended June 30, 2018, the Company identified misstatements associated with VAT obligations in its International segment, which resulted in
an understatement of the Company's VAT obligation. As described in the Company’s Form 10-Q as of and for the nine months ended September 30, 2018, filed on November 8,
2018, the Company concluded that these misstatements were immaterial, individually and in the aggregate, to any of the Company's prior quarterly and annual financial
statements previously filed in the Company's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and Annual Reports on Form 10-K. As a result, amendment of such reports is not required. While
the Company concluded that the misstatements were immaterial to each of the prior reporting periods affected, the Company further concluded that correcting the errors
cumulatively would materially misstate the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss for the nine months ended September 30, 2018. Accordingly, the Company is
correcting the VAT misstatements, as well as other previously identified immaterial errors, by revising the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and
the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss and the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015.

To reflect the change in segments and the corrections to prior periods, the following Items of the 2017 Form 10-K have been adjusted retrospectively (which Items as
adjusted are attached as Exhibits hereto and incorporated by reference herein):

e Part I, TItem 1.

Business
e Part II, Item 6. Selected Financial
Data
e Part II, Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations
e Part II, Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary
Data

This Current Report does not reflect events that may have occurred subsequent to the original filing date of the 2017 Form 10-K, and does not modify or update in any
way the disclosures made in the 2017 Form 10-K other than as required to retrospectively reflect the change in segment reporting, as described above, to reflect the impact of
applying the full retrospective method of ASC 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which was adopted as of January 1, 2018 and to reflect the impact of applying
ASU 2016-18, Restricted Cash, which was adopted during the first quarter of 2018. All other information in the 2017 Form 10-K remains unchanged. Without limitation of the
foregoing, this filing does not purport to update the Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations for information known to
management subsequent to the date of filing of the 2017 Form 10-K. The information in this Current Report should be read in conjunction with the 2017 Form 10-K. For
information on developments since the filing of the 2017 Form 10-K, please refer to the Company’s subsequent filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Item 9.01 Financial Statements and Exhibits

(d) Exhibits



Exhibit No.

Description

23

99.1

99.2

99.3

99.4

101.INS

101.SCH

101.CAL

101.DEF

101.LAB

101.PRE

Consent of Ernst & Young LLP

Part I, Item 1. Business

Part I1. Item 6. Selected Financial Data

Part II. Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Part II. Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

XBRL Instance Document.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Document.
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.
XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Document.

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.
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Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto

duly authorized.
CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC.

By: /s/ Scott D. Hamilton

December 21, 2018
Scott D. Hamilton
Senior Vice President, Chief Accounting Officer and
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EXHIBIT 23 - CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
We consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements:

1. Registration Statement (Form S-8) pertaining to the Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. 2012 Stock Incentive Plan (No. 333-
181514);

2. Registration Statement (Form S-8) pertaining to the Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (No. 333-130229);
and

3. Registration Statements (Form S-8) pertaining to the Clear Channel Communications, Inc. 401(k) Savings Plan (Nos. 333-167468 and 333-
132950)

of our report dated May 3, 2018 (except for Notes 1, 2, and 13, as to which the date isDecember 21, 2018), with respect to the consolidated financial statements of Clear
Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc., as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2017 included in this Current Report on
Form 8-K dated December 21, 2018.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
San Antonio, Texas
December 21, 2018



Exhibit 99.1
PART1

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
The Company

Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”), a Delaware corporation, provides clients with advertising opportunities through billboards, street furniture
displays, transit displays and other out-of-home advertising displays, such as wallscapes and spectaculars, which we own or operate in key markets worldwide. Our business
consists of two reportable operating segments: Americas and International. As of December 31, 2017, we owned or operated over 490,000 advertising displays worldwide. For
the year ended December 31,2017, we generated consolidated revenue of approximately $2.6 billion, with $1.2 billion and $1.4 billion from our Americas and International
segments, respectively.

Our History

We were incorporated in August 1995 under the name “Eller Media Company.” In 1997, Clear Channel Communications, Inc., now iHeartCommunications, Inc.
(“iHeartCommunications”), our parent company, entered the outdoor advertising industry with its acquisition of Eller Media Company. We changed our name to Clear Channel
Outdoor Holdings, Inc. in August 2005.

On November 11, 2005, we became a publicly traded company through an initial public offering, or IPO, in which we sold 10%, or 35.0 million shares, of our Class A
common stock. Prior to our IPO, we were an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of iHeartCommunications. As of December 31, 2017, iHeartCommunications, through its
subsidiaries, owned all of our outstanding shares of Class B common stock and 10,726,917 shares of our Class A common stock, collectively representing approximately 89.5%
of the outstanding shares of our common stock and approximately 99% of the total voting power of our common stock.

Prior to or at the time of our IPO, we entered into agreements with iHeartCommunications that govern the relationship between iHeartCommunications and us and
provide for, among other things, the provision of services by iHeartCommunications to us and the allocation of employee benefit, tax and other liabilities and obligations
attributable to our operations. These agreements include the Master Agreement, Corporate Services Agreement, Employee Matters Agreement, Tax Matters Agreement and
Trademark License Agreement (collectively, the "Intercompany Agreements"). All of the agreements relating to our ongoing relationship with iHeartCommunications were
made in the context of a parent-subsidiary relationship and the terms of these agreements may be more or less favorable to us than if they had been negotiated with unaffiliated
third parties.

iHeartCommunications has the right to terminate these agreements in various circumstances. As of the date of the filing of this report, no notice of termination of any
of these agreements has been received from iHeartCommunications.

As long as iHeartCommunications continues to own shares of our common stock representing more than 50% of the total voting power of our common stock, it will
have the ability to direct the election of all members of our Board of Directors and, therefore, to exercise a controlling influence over our business and affairs, including any
determinations with respect to mergers or other business combinations, our acquisition or disposition of assets, our incurrence of indebtedness, our issuance of any additional
common stock or other equity securities, our repurchase or redemption of common stock or any preferred stock, if applicable, and our payment of dividends in certain
situations. Similarly, iHeartCommunications will have the power to determine the outcome of matters submitted to a vote of our stockholders, including the power to prevent an
acquisition or any other change in control, and to take other actions that might be favorable to iHeartCommunications.

On July 30, 2008, iHeartCommunications completed its merger with a subsidiary of CC Media Holdings, Inc., now iHeartMedia, Inc. (“iHeartMedia”), a company
formed by a group of private equity funds sponsored by Bain Capital Partners, LLC and Thomas H. Lee Partners, L.P. iHeartCommunications is now owned indirectly by
iHeartMedia.

On March 14, 2018, iHeartMedia, the indirect parent of the Company which owns approximately89.5% of the Company's outstanding common stock, and certain of
its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Debtors™), filed voluntary petitions for reorganization (the “iHeart Chapter 11 Cases”) under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code
(the “Bankruptcy Code”) in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Texas, Houston Division (the “Bankruptcy Court”). The Company and its direct and
indirect subsidiaries did not file voluntary petitions for reorganization under the Bankruptcy Code and are not Debtors in the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases.

The iHeartMedia Chapter 11 Cases are being administered under the caption/n re: iHeartMedia, Inc., Case No. 18-31274 (MI). The Bankruptcy Court has approved the
Debtors’ request to jointly administer all of the Chapter 11 Cases under the caption In re: iHeartMedia, Inc., et al The Debtors will continue to operate their businesses as
“debtors-in-possession” under the jurisdiction



of the Bankruptcy Court and in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code and orders of the Bankruptcy Court.

Our board of directors has established a special committee consisting of our independent directors (the “Special Committee”) to consider, review and negotiate certain
transactions between iHeartCommunications and us in connection with the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases. We have consented to, and the Bankruptcy Court has entered a final order
approving, iHeartCommunications' continuing to provide services pursuant to the Corporate Services Agreement during the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases. We expect
iHeartCommunications to continue to provide services to us pursuant to the Corporate Services Agreement in the ordinary course of business, until it emerges from Chapter 11
or such arrangements are otherwise addressed through the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases.

Our corporate headquarters are in San Antonio, Texas and we have executive offices in New York, New York. Our headquarters are located at 20880 Stone Oak Parkway,
San Antonio, Texas 78258 (telephone: 210-822-2828).

Our Business Segments

We have two reportable business segments, Americas outdoor advertising (“Americas™) and International outdoor advertising (“International”), which represented
45% and 55% of our 2017 revenue, respectively. As of December 31, 2017, our Americas segment consisted of operations primarily in the United States and our International
segment consisted of operations primarily in Europe, Asia and Latin America. During the first quarter of 2018, we reevaluated our segment reporting and determined that our
Latin American operations should be managed by our International leadership team. As such, beginning January 1, 2018, our Latin American operations are included in our
International segment. Accordingly, we recast the corresponding segment disclosures for prior periods to include Latin America within the International segment.

We are a leading global outdoor advertising company providing clients with advertising opportunities through billboards, street furniture displays, transit displays and
other out-of-home advertising displays. Through our extensive display inventory, we have the ability to deliver innovative, effective marketing campaigns for advertisers and
marketing, creative and strategic partners in communities across the Americas and internationally.

We focus on building the leadership position of our diverse global assets and maximizing our financial performance while serving our local communities. We intend
to continue to execute upon our long-standing outdoor advertising strategies, while closely managing expenses and focusing on achieving operating efficiencies throughout our
businesses. Part of our long-term strategy is to pursue the technology of digital displays, including flat screens, LCDs and LEDs, as additions to traditional methods of
displaying our clients’ advertisements. We are currently installing these technologies in certain markets, both domestically and internationally.

For more information about our revenue, gross profit and assets by segment and our revenue and long-lived assets by geographic area, see Note 13 to our
Consolidated Financial Statements located in Item 8 of Part II of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Americas Outdoor Advertising

We are one of the largest outdoor advertising companies in the United States. Approximately 98%, 97% and 96% of our revenue in our Americas segment was
derived from the United States in the years ended December 31,2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. As of December 31,2017, we owned or operated approximately 85,000
display structures in our Americas segment with operations in 43 of the 50 largest markets, including all of the 20 largest markets.

Our Americas assets consist of printed and digital billboards, transit displays, including airports, street furniture and wallscapes and other spectaculars. Our Americas
business is focused on metropolitan areas with dense populations.

Strategy

We seek to capitalize on our Americas network and diversified product mix to maximize revenue. Our strategy focuses on pursuing the technology of digital displays,
as well as leveraging our diversified product mix and long-standing presence in many of our existing markets, which provides us with the ability to launch new products and test
new initiatives in a reliable and cost-effective manner.

Promote Outdoor Media Spending. Given the attractive industry fundamentals of outdoor media and our depth and breadth of relationships with both local and
national advertisers, we believe we can drive outdoor advertising's share of total media spending by using our dedicated sales team to highlight the value of outdoor advertising
relative to other media. We have made and continue to make significant investments in research tools like Radar. Radar is the industry's first suite of campaign planning



and attribution solutions that utilize anonymous mobile location intelligence to help brands reach certain audiences and understand what happens after someone is exposed to an
advertisement on our printed and digital displays.

Differentiate through Innovation, Sales and Services. Over the last several years, we have developed and hired talent who are helping to re-make how outdoor media is
bought and sold. We are working closely with clients, advertising agencies and other diversified media companies to develop more sophisticated approaches to delivering the
right audience in the right location at the right time. One example is our programmatic effort to sell digital billboard advertisements using automated advertisement sales
technology to introduce ease and efficiency to the out-of-home ad sales process and enable better targeting of digital billboard advertising. Another is our RFP team, which
provides proposal preparation and marketing support for our key multi-market sales efforts. A third area is our proof of performance delivery platform that is leading the
industry in providing transparency when the ad is delivered, accessible via API to allow partners to pull proof of performance information into whatever system they choose.

Continue to Deploy Digital Displays. Our long-term strategy for our outdoor advertising businesses includes pursuing the technology of digital displays, including flat
screens, LCDs and LEDs, as additions to traditional methods of displaying our clients’ advertisements. Digital advertising provides significant advantages over traditional
outdoor media. Our electronic displays are linked through centralized computer systems to instantaneously and simultaneously and rapidly change advertising copy on a large
number of displays, allowing us to sell more advertising opportunities to advertisers. The ability to change copy by time of day and quickly change messaging based on
advertisers’ needs creates additional flexibility for our customers. Although digital displays require more capital to construct compared to printed bulletins, the advantages of
digital allow us to penetrate new accounts and categories of advertisers, as well as serve a broader set of needs for existing advertisers. Digital displays allow for high-
frequency, 24-hour advertising changes in high-traffic locations and allow us to offer our clients optimal flexibility, distribution, circulation and visibility. We expect this trend
to continue as we increase our quantity of digital inventory. As of December 31, 2017, we had deployed more than 1,100 digital billboards in 28 markets in the United States.

Sources of Revenue

Americas generated 45%, 44% and 45% of our revenue in2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Americas revenue is derived from the sale of advertising copy placed on
our printed and digital displays. Our display inventory consists primarily of billboards, transit displays and street furniture. The margins on our billboard contracts, including
those related to digital billboards, tend to be higher than those on contracts for other displays, due to their greater size, impact and location along major roadways that are highly
trafficked. Billboards comprise approximately two-thirds of our display revenues. The following table shows the approximate percentage of revenue derived from each
category for our Americas inventory:

Year Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015

Billboards:

Bulletins 60% 60% 59%

Posters 11% 11% 12%
Transit displays 17% 17% 16%
Street furniture displays 4% 4% 4%
Spectaculars/wallscapes 4% 4% 5%
Other 4% 4% 4%
Total 100% 100% 100%

Our Americas segment generates revenues from local and national sales. Our advertising rates are based on a number of different factors including location,
competition, size of display, illumination, market and gross ratings points. Gross ratings points are the total number of impressions delivered, expressed as a percentage of a
market population, of a display or group of displays. The number of impressions delivered by a display is measured by the number of people passing the site during a defined
period of time. For all of our billboards in the United States, we use independent, third-party auditing companies to verify the number of impressions delivered by a display.

While location, price and availability of displays are important competitive factors, we believe that providing quality customer service and establishing strong client
relationships are also critical components of sales. In addition, we have long-standing relationships with a diversified group of advertising brands and agencies that allow us to
diversify client accounts and establish continuing revenue streams.

Billboards



Our billboard inventory primarily includes bulletins and posters.

*  Bulletins. Bulletins vary in size, with the most common size being 14 feet high by 48 feet wide. Digital bulletins display static messages that resemble standard
printed bulletins when viewed, but also allow advertisers to change messages throughout the course of a day, and may display advertisements for multiple
customers. Our electronic displays are linked through centralized computer systems to instantaneously and simultaneously change advertising copy as needed.
Because of their greater size, impact, high-frequency and 24-hour advertising changes, we typically receive our highest rates for digital bulletins. Almost all of
the advertising copy displayed on printed bulletins is computer printed on vinyl and transported to the bulletin where it is secured to the display surface. Bulletins
generally are located along major expressways, primary commuting routes and main intersections that are highly visible and heavily trafficked. Our clients may
contract for individual bulletins or a network of bulletins, meaning the clients’ advertisements are rotated among bulletins to increase the reach of the campaign.
Our client contracts for bulletins, either printed or digital, generally have terms ranging from four weeks to one year.

e Posters. Printed posters are approximately 11 feet high by 23 feet wide, and the printed junior posters are approximately 5 feet high by 11 feet wide. Digital
posters are available in addition to the traditional poster-size and junior poster-size. Similar to digital bulletins, digital posters display static messages that
resemble standard printed posters when viewed, and are linked through centralized computer systems to instantaneously and simultaneously change messages
throughout the course of a day. Advertising copy for printed posters is digitally printed on a single piece of polyethylene material that is then transported and
secured to the poster surfaces. Advertising copy for printed junior posters is printed using silk screen, lithographic or digital process to transfer the designs onto
paper that is then transported and secured to the poster surfaces. Posters generally are located in commercial areas on primary and secondary routes near point-of-
purchase locations, facilitating advertising campaigns with greater demographic targeting than those displayed on bulletins. Our poster rates typically are less than
our bulletin rates, and our client contracts for posters generally have terms ranging from four weeks to one year. Premiere displays, which consist of premiere
panels and squares, are innovative hybrids between bulletins and posters that we developed to provide our clients with an alternative for their targeted marketing
campaigns. The premiere displays use one or more poster panels, but with vinyl advertising stretched over the panels similar to bulletins. Our intent is to combine
the creative impact of bulletins with the additional reach and frequency of posters.

Transit Displays

Our transit displays are advertising surfaces on various types of vehicles or within transit systems, including on the interior and exterior sides of buses, trains, trams,
and within the common areas of rail stations and airports, and are available in both printed and digital formats. Similar to street furniture, contracts for the right to place our
displays on such vehicles or within such transit systems and to sell advertising space on them generally are awarded by public transit authorities in competitive bidding
processes or are negotiated with private transit operators. Generally, these contracts have terms ranging from five to ten years. Our client contracts for transit displays generally
have terms ranging from four weeks to one year.

Street Furniture Displays

Our street furniture displays include advertising surfaces on bus shelters, information kiosks, freestanding units and other public structures, are available in both
printed and digital formats, and are primarily located in major metropolitan areas and along major commuting routes. Generally, we are responsible for the construction and
maintenance of street furniture structures. Contracts for the right to place our street furniture displays in the public domain and sell advertising space on them are awarded by
municipal and transit authorities in competitive bidding processes governed by local law. Generally, these contracts have terms ranging from 10 to 20 years. As compensation
for the right to sell advertising space on our street furniture structures, we pay the municipality or transit authority a fee or revenue share that is either a fixed amount or a
percentage of the revenue derived from the street furniture displays. Typically, these revenue sharing arrangements include payments by us of minimum guaranteed amounts.
Client contracts for street furniture displays typically have terms ranging from four weeks to one year, and are typically for network packages of multiple street furniture
displays.

Other Displays

The balance of our display inventory consists of spectaculars and wallscapes. Spectaculars are customized display structures that often incorporate video,
multidimensional lettering and figures, mechanical devices and moving parts and other embellishments to create special effects. The majority of our spectaculars are located in
Los Angeles, San Francisco and Times Square in New York City. Client contracts for spectaculars typically have terms of one year or longer. A wallscape is a display that
drapes over or is suspended from the sides of buildings or other structures. Generally, wallscapes are located in high-profile areas where other types of outdoor advertising
displays are limited or unavailable. Clients typically contract for individual wallscapes for extended terms.



Advertising Inventory and Markets

As of December 31,2017, we owned or operated approximately 85,000 display structures in our Americas segment with operations in43 of the 50 largest markets in
the United States, including all of the 20 largest markets. Therefore, no one property is material to our overall operations. We believe that our properties are in good condition
and suitable for our operations.

Our displays are located on land we own, lease or for which we have acquired permanent easements or executed long-term management agreements. The majority of
the advertising structures on which our displays are mounted require permits. Permits are granted for the right to operate an advertising structure as long as the structure is used
in compliance with the laws and regulations of the applicable jurisdiction.

In January 2017, Americas sold its Indianapolis, Indiana market in exchange for certain assets in Atlanta, Georgia with a fair value 0f$39.4 million, plus $43.1 million
in cash, net of closing costs. The assets acquired as part of the transaction consisted of $9.9 million in fixed assets and $29.5 million in intangible assets (including $2.3 million
in goodwill). The Company recognized a net gain of $28.9 million related to the sale, which is included withinOther operating income (expense), net.

During the third quarter of 2017, Americas sold its ownership interest in a joint venture in Canada. As a result, the Company recognized a net loss on sale of $12.1
million, including a $6.3 million cumulative translation adjustment, which is included within Other operating income (expense), net.

Production

In a majority of our markets, our local production staff performs the full range of activities required to create and install advertising copy. Production work includes
creating the advertising copy design and layout, coordinating its printing and installing the copy on displays. We provide creative services to smaller advertisers and to
advertisers not represented by advertising agencies. National advertisers often use preprinted designs that require only installation. Our creative and production personnel
typically develop new designs or adopt copy from other media for use on our inventory. Our creative staff also can assist in the development of marketing presentations,
demonstrations and strategies to attract new clients.

Construction and Operation

We typically own the physical structures on which our clients” advertising copy is displayed. We manage the construction of our structures centrally and erect them
on sites we either lease or own or for which we have acquired permanent easements. The site lease terms generally range from one to 20 years. In addition to the site lease, we
must obtain a permit to build new signs or convert existing signs to digital format. Permits are typically granted in perpetuity by the state and/or local government and typically
are transferable or renewable for a minimal, or no, fee. Printed bulletin and poster advertising copy is primarily printed with computer generated graphics on a single sheet of
vinyl supplied by the advertiser. These advertisements are then transported to the site and wrapped around the face of the site or affixed to a hardware anchoring system on the
display site. The operational process also includes conducting visual inspections of the inventory for display defects and taking the necessary corrective action within a
reasonable period of time.

Client Categories

In 2017, the top five client categories in our Americas segment were business services, retail, healthcare and medical, media and restaurants.
Competition

The outdoor advertising industry in the Americas is fragmented, consisting of several large companies involved in outdoor advertising, such as OUTFRONT Media
Inc. and Lamar Advertising Company, as well as numerous smaller and local companies operating a limited number of displays in a single market or a few local markets. We
also compete with other advertising media in our respective markets, including broadcast and cable television, radio, print media, direct mail, mobile, social media, online and
other forms of advertisement. Outdoor advertising companies compete primarily based on ability to reach consumers, which is driven by location of the display.

International Outdoor Advertising

Our International segment includes our operations in Europe, Asia and Latin America with approximately 32%, 30% and 32% of our revenue in this segment derived
from France and the United Kingdom for the years ended December 31, 2017,2016 and 2015. As of December 31, 2017, we owned or operated more than 400,000 displays
across 22 countries.



Our International assets consist of street furniture, billboards, transit displays, retail displays, SmartBike programs and other spectaculars, which we own or operate
under lease or license agreements. Our International business is focused on densely populated metropolitan areas.

Strategy

Similar to our Americas business, we believe our International business has attractive industry fundamentals, including the ability to reach a broad audience and drive
foot traffic to the point-of-sale, making outdoor a cost-effective medium for advertisers as measured by cost per thousand persons reached compared to other traditional media.
Our International business focuses on the following strategies:

Promote Overall Outdoor Media Spending. Our strategy is to promote growth in outdoor advertising’s share of total media spending by demonstrating the strength of
our medium. We believe that outdoor advertising is strongly positioned to compete with other media, whose audiences are fragmenting to online equivalents of traditional
media content. As part of our effort to promote growth in outdoor advertising’s share of total media, we are focusing on developing and implementing improved outdoor
audience delivery measurement systems (such as our C.A.S.T. system in France) to provide advertisers with tools to plan their campaigns and determine how effectively their
message is reaching the desired audience.

Differentiate on Sales and Marketing. For over five years, we have spent time and resources building commercial capabilities through a company wide sales force
effectiveness program and an upgrade in our sales and marketing talent. These capabilities allow us to build and nurture relationships with our clients and their agencies as well
as to offer packages and products that meet our clients’ advertising needs. Going forward, particular areas of focus include pricing, packaging and programmatic selling. Our
new proprietary programmatic platform enables marketers to buy our out of home inventory in audience-based packages, giving them the ability to manage their campaigns on a
self-service basis.

Capitalize on Product and Geographic Opportunities. We are also focused on growing our relevance to our advertising customers by continuously optimizing our
display portfolio and targeting investments in promising market segments. We have continued to innovate and introduce new products in our markets based on local demand.
Our street furniture business generates the largest portion of our revenue and that is where we plan to focus much of our investment. We plan to continue to evaluate municipal
contracts that may come up for bid and will make prudent investments where we believe we can generate attractive returns.

Continue to Deploy Digital Display Networks. Our digital displays are a dynamic medium, which enables our customers to engage in real-time, tactical, topical and
flexible advertising. We will continue our focused and dedicated digital strategy and remain committed to the development of digital out-of-home communication solutions.
Through our digital brand, Clear Channel Play, we are able to offer networks of digital displays in multiple formats and multiple environments including bus shelters,
billboards, airports, transit, malls and flagship locations. Part of our long-term strategy is to pursue the diversification of our product offering by introducing technologies, such
as beacons, small cells, wayfinding stations and provision of wifi in our street furniture network, as additions to traditional methods of displaying our clients’ advertisements.
We are currently installing these technologies in a number of our markets. Digital displays enable revenue growth by enhancing the core proposition of outdoor advertising to
our clients by improving the quality of display; enabling greater utilization of our best advertising locations through sequential displays; allowing advertisers to plan campaigns
around specific days or times of day; and enhancing creativity and contextual relevance of advertisements, tailoring messages according to specific locations, times or other
inputs, such as the current weather or latest betting odds. We seek to achieve greater consumer engagement and flexibility by delivering powerful, flexible and interactive
campaigns that open up new possibilities for advertisers to engage with their target audiences. We had more than 13,900 digital displays in 20 countries across Europe, Asia and
Latin America as of December 31, 2017.



Sources of Revenue

Our International segment generated 55%, 56% and 55% of our revenue in2017,2016 and 2015, respectively. Our International display inventory consists primarily
of street furniture displays, billboards, transit displays and other out-of-home advertising displays. The following table shows the approximate percentage of revenue derived
from each inventory category of our International segment:

Year Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015
Street furniture displays 51% 52% 51%
Billboards 20% 20% 21%
Transit displays 10% 9% 9%
Other @ 19% 19% 19%
Total 100% 100% 100%

(1) Includes advertising revenue from retail displays, other small displays, and non-advertising revenue from sales of street furniture equipment, cleaning and
maintenance services, operation of SmartBike programs and production revenue.

Our International segment generates the majority of its revenue from the sale of advertising space on street furniture displays, billboards, retail displays and transit
displays. Similar to our Americas business, advertising rates generally are based on the gross ratings points of a display or group of displays. In some of the countries where we
have operations, the number of impressions delivered by a display is weighted to account for such factors as illumination, proximity to other displays and the speed and viewing
angle of approaching traffic.

While location, price and availability of displays are important competitive factors, we believe that providing quality customer service and establishing strong client
relationships are also critical components of sales. Our entrepreneurial culture allows local management to operate their markets as separate profit centers, encouraging
customer cultivation and service.

Street Furniture Displays

Our International street furniture displays, available in printed and digital formats, are substantially similar to their Americas street furniture counterparts, and include
bus shelters, freestanding units, various types of kiosks, telephone boxes and other public structures. Internationally, contracts with municipal and transit authorities for the
right to place our street furniture in the public domain and sell advertising on such street furniture typically provide for terms ranging up to 15 years. The major difference
between our International and Americas street furniture businesses is in the nature of the municipal contracts. In our International outdoor business, these contracts typically
require us to provide the municipality with a broader range of metropolitan amenities such as bus shelters with or without advertising panels, information kiosks and public
wastebaskets, as well as space for the municipality to display maps or other public information. In exchange for providing such metropolitan amenities and display space, we
are authorized to sell advertising space on certain sections of the structures we erect in the public domain. Our International print street furniture is typically sold to clients as
network packages of multiple street furniture displays, with contract terms ranging from one to two weeks. Due to its dynamic and real time delivery capabilities, digital street
furniture can be sold flexibly, allowing advertisers to buy solutions on a ‘play and impact’ audience-based model to reach and engage their audiences with dynamic,
contextually relevant and targeted messages

Billboards

The sizes of our International billboards are not standardized. The billboards vary in both format and size across our networks, with the majority of our International
billboards being similar in size to our posters used in our Americas business.

Our billboard inventory is primarily comprised of premium billboards and classic billboards and is available in printed and digital formats.

*  Premium. Digital premium billboards allow advertisers to dynamically change messages throughout the course of a day to more effectively target and engage
audiences in key locations, and may display advertisements for multiple customers. Our electronic displays are linked through centralized computer systems to
instantaneously and simultaneously change messages throughout the course of a day. Because of their greater size, impact, high frequency and 24-hour advertising
changes, digital premium billboards typically deliver our highest rates. Almost all of the advertising copy displayed on printed premium billboards is digitally-
printed and transported to the billboard where



it is secured to the display surface. Premium billboards generally are located along major expressways, primary commuting routes and main intersections that are
highly visible and heavily trafficked. Our clients may contract for individual billboards or a network of billboards.

*  Classic. Digital and printed classic billboards are available in a variety of formats across our markets. Similar to digital premium billboards, classic digital
billboards are linked through centralized computer systems to instantaneously and simultaneously change messages throughout the course of a day. Advertising
copy for printed classic billboards is digitally printed then transported and secured to the poster surfaces. Classic billboards generally are located in commercial
areas on primary and secondary routes near point-of-purchase locations, facilitating advertising campaigns with greater demographic targeting than those
displayed on premium billboards. Classic billboards typically deliver lower rates than our premium billboards. Our intent is to combine the creative impact of
premium billboards with the additional reach and frequency of classic billboards.

Our billboards are primarily sold to clients as network packages with contract terms typically ranging from one to two weeks. Long-term client contracts are also
available and typically have terms of up to one year. We lease the majority of our billboard sites from private landowners, usually for one to ten years.

Transit Displays

Our International transit display contracts are substantially similar to their Americas transit display counterparts. They are advertising surfaces on various types of
vehicles or within transit systems, including on the interior and exterior sides of buses, trains, trams and within the common areas of rail stations and airports, and are available
in both printed and digital formats. Similar to street furniture, contracts for the right to place our displays on such vehicles or within such transit systems and to sell advertising
space on them generally are awarded by public transit authorities in competitive bidding processes or are negotiated with private transit operators. Contracts with public transit
authorities or private transit operators typically have terms ranging from two to five years. Our client contracts for transit displays, either printed or digital, generally have terms
ranging from one week to one year, or longer. Due to its dynamic and real time delivery capabilities, digital transit can be sold flexibly, allowing advertisers to buy solutions on
a ‘play and impact’ audience-based model to reach and engage their audiences with dynamic, contextually relevant and targeted messages.

Retail Displays

Our retail displays are mainly standalone advertising structures in or in close proximity to retail outlets such as malls and supermarkets. The right to place our displays
in these locations and to sell advertising space on them generally is awarded by retail outlet operators such as large retailers or mall operators either through private tenders or
bilateral negotiations. Upfront investment and ongoing maintenance costs vary across contracts. Contracts with mall operators and retailers have terms ranging from three to ten
years. Our client contracts for retail displays, either printed or digital, generally have terms ranging from one week to two weeks. Due to its dynamic and real time delivery
capabilities, digital retail displays can be sold flexibly, allowing advertisers to buy solutions on a ‘play and impact’ audience-based model to reach and engage their audiences
with dynamic, contextually relevant and targeted messages.

Other International Displays and Services

The balance of our revenue from our International segment consists primarily of advertising revenue from other small displays and non-advertising revenue from sales
of street furniture equipment, cleaning and maintenance services, and production and creative services revenue. Our International inventory includes other small displays that
are counted as separate displays since they form a substantial part of our network and International outdoor advertising revenue. We also have a SmartBike bicycle rental
program which provides bicycles for rent to the general public in several municipalities. In exchange for operating these bike rental programs, we generally derive revenue from
advertising rights to the bikes, bike stations, additional street furniture displays and/or a share of rental income from the local municipalities. In several of our International
markets, we sell equipment or provide cleaning and maintenance services as part of street furniture contracts with municipalities.

Adbvertising Inventory and Markets

As of December 31,2017, we owned or operated more than 400,000 displays in our International segment, with operations across22 countries. Our International
display count includes display faces, which may include multiple faces on a single structure, as well as small, individual displays. As a result, our International display count is
not comparable to our Americas display count, which includes only unique displays. No one property is significant to our overall operations. We believe that our properties are
in good condition and suitable for our operations.

Production



The majority of our International clients are advertisers targeting national or regional audiences whose business generally is placed with us through media or
advertising agencies. These agencies often provide to our International clients creative services to design and produce the advertising copy, which is delivered to us either in
digital format or in the traditional format of physical printed advertisements. For digital advertising campaigns, the digital advertisement is received by our content management
system and is then distributed to our digital displays. For traditional advertising campaigns, the printed advertisement - whether in paper or vinyl - is shipped to centralized
warehouses operated by us. The copy is then sorted and delivered to sites where it is installed on our displays.

Construction and Operation

The International manufacturing process largely consists of two elements: the manufacture and installation of advertising structures and the weekly preparation of
advertising posters for distribution throughout our networks. We outsource the manufacturing of advertising structures to third parties and regularly seek competitive bids. We
use a wide range of suppliers located in many of our markets, although much of our inventory is manufactured in China and the United Kingdom. The design of street furniture
structures (such as bus shelters, bicycle racks and kiosks) is typically done in conjunction with a third party design or architectural firm and followed by a competitive bidding
process to select a manufacturer. Our street furniture sites are posted by our own employees or subcontractors who also clean and maintain the sites. The decision to use our
own employees or subcontractors is made on a market-by-market basis taking into consideration the mix of products in the market and local labor costs.

Client Categories

In 2017, the top five client categories in our International segment, based on International revenue derived from these categories, were retail, entertainment,
telecommunications, internet and e-commerce and food and food products.

Competition

The international outdoor advertising industry is competitive, consisting of several large companies involved in outdoor advertising, such as JCDecaux SA and
ExterionMedia (UK) Limited, as well as numerous smaller and local companies operating a limited number of displays in a single market or a few local markets. We also
compete with other advertising media in our respective markets, including broadcast and cable television, radio, print media, direct mail, online, mobile and other forms of
advertisement. Outdoor companies compete primarily based on ability to reach consumers, which is driven by location of the display.

Our business requires us to obtain and renew contracts with municipalities and other governmental entities, which frequently require us to participate in competitive
bidding processes at each renewal. Many of these contracts typically have terms ranging up to 15 years and have revenue share, capital expenditure requirements and/or fixed
payment components. Competitive bidding processes are complex and sometimes lengthy. Substantial costs may be incurred in connection with preparing bids for such
processes. Our competitors, individually or through relationships with third parties, may be able to provide municipalities with different or greater capabilities or prices or
benefits than we can provide. In the past we have not, and most likely in the future will not, be awarded all of the contracts on which we bid. There can be no assurance that we
will win any particular bid, or that we will be able to replace any revenues lost upon expiration or completion of a contract. Our inability to renew existing contracts can also
result in significant expenses from the removal of our displays. Furthermore, if and when we do obtain a contract, we are generally required to incur significant start-up
expenses. The costs of bidding on contracts and the start-up costs associated with new contracts we may obtain may significantly reduce our cash flow and liquidity. The
success of our business also depends generally on our ability to obtain and renew contracts with private landlords.

Employees

As of December 31,2017, we had approximately 1,400 domestic employees and approximately 4,300 international employees, of which approximately 5,000 were in
direct operations and 700 were in administrative or corporate related activities. Approximately 100 of our employees are subject to collective bargaining agreements in their
respective countries. We are a party to numerous collective bargaining agreements, none of which represent a significant number of employees. We believe that our
relationship with our employees is good.

Seasonality

Required information is located within Item 7 of Part II of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Regulation of our Business



The outdoor advertising industry in the United States is subject to governmental regulation at the federal, state and local levels. These regulations may include, among
others, restrictions on the construction, repair, maintenance, lighting, upgrading, height, size, spacing and location and permitting of and, in some instances, content of
advertising copy being displayed on outdoor advertising structures. In addition, international regulations have a significant impact on the outdoor advertising industry.
International regulation of the outdoor advertising industry can vary by municipality, region and country, but generally limits the size, placement, nature and density of out-of-
home displays. Other regulations may limit the subject matter and language of out-of-home displays.

From time to time, legislation has been introduced in both the United States and foreign jurisdictions attempting to impose taxes on revenue from outdoor advertising
or for the right to use outdoor advertising assets. Several jurisdictions have imposed such taxes as a percentage of our outdoor advertising revenue generated in that jurisdiction.
In addition, some jurisdictions have taxed our personal property and leasehold interests in advertising locations using various valuation methodologies. We expect U.S. and
foreign jurisdictions to continue to try to impose such taxes as a way of increasing revenue. In recent years, outdoor advertising also has become the subject of targeted taxes
and fees. These laws may affect prevailing competitive conditions in our markets in a variety of ways. Such laws may reduce our expansion opportunities or may increase or
reduce competitive pressure from other members of the outdoor advertising industry. No assurance can be given that existing or future laws or regulations, and the enforcement
thereof, will not materially and adversely affect the outdoor advertising industry. However, we contest laws and regulations that we believe unlawfully restrict our
constitutional or other legal rights and may adversely impact the growth of our outdoor advertising business.

In the United States, federal law, principally the Highway Beautification Act (“HBA”), regulates outdoor advertising on Federal-Aid Primary, Interstate and National
Highway Systems roads within the United States (“controlled roads™). The HBA regulates the size and placement of billboards, requires the development of state standards,
mandates a state’s compliance program, promotes the expeditious removal of illegal signs and requires just compensation for takings.

To satisfy the HBA’s requirements, all states have passed billboard control statutes and regulations that regulate, among other things, construction, repair, maintenance,
lighting, height, size, spacing and the placement and permitting of outdoor advertising structures. We are not aware of any state that has passed control statutes and regulations
less restrictive than the prevailing federal requirements on the federal highway system, including the requirement that an owner remove any non-grandfathered, non-compliant
signs along the controlled roads, at the owner’s expense and without compensation. Local governments generally also include billboard control as part of their zoning laws and
building codes regulating those items described above and include similar provisions regarding the removal of non-grandfathered structures that do not comply with certain of
the local requirements. Some local governments have initiated code enforcement and permit reviews of billboards within their jurisdiction. In some instances we have had to
remove billboards as a result of such reviews.

As part of their billboard control laws, state and local governments regulate the construction of new signs. Some jurisdictions prohibit new construction, some
jurisdictions allow new construction only to replace or relocate existing structures and some jurisdictions allow new construction subject to the various restrictions discussed
above. In certain jurisdictions, restrictive regulations also limit our ability to relocate, rebuild, repair, maintain, upgrade, modify or replace existing legal non-conforming
billboards.

U.S. federal law neither requires nor prohibits the removal of existing lawful billboards, but it does mandate the payment of compensation if a state or political
subdivision compels the removal of a lawful billboard along the controlled roads. In the past, state governments have purchased and removed existing lawful billboards for
beautification purposes using federal funding for transportation enhancement programs, and these jurisdictions may continue to do so in the future. From time to time, state and
local government authorities use the power of eminent domain and amortization to remove billboards. Amortization is the required removal of legal non-conforming billboards
(billboards which conformed with applicable laws and regulations when built, but which do not conform to current laws and regulations) or the commercial advertising placed
on such billboards after a period of years. Pursuant to this concept, the governmental body asserts that just compensation is earned by continued operation of the billboard over
that period of time. Although amortization is prohibited along all controlled roads, amortization has been upheld along non-controlled roads in limited instances where
permitted by state and local law. Thus far, we have been able to obtain satisfactory compensation for, or relocation of, our billboards purchased or removed as a result of these
types of governmental action, although there is no assurance that this will continue to be the case in the future.

We have introduced and intend to expand the deployment of digital billboards that display static digital advertising copy from various advertisers that change up to
several times per minute. We have encountered some existing regulations in the U.S. and across some international jurisdictions that restrict or prohibit these types of digital
displays. However, since digital technology for changing static copy has only recently been developed and introduced into the market on a large scale, and is in the process of
being introduced more broadly in our international markets, existing regulations that currently do not apply to digital technology



by their terms could be revised to impose greater restrictions. These regulations, or actions by third parties, may impose greater restrictions on digital billboards due to alleged
concerns over aesthetics or driver safety.

Privacy and Data Protection

We collect certain types of information from users of our technology platforms, including, without limitation, our websites, web pages, interactive features,
applications, social media pages, and mobile application (“Platforms”), in accordance with the privacy policies and terms of use posted on the applicable Platform. We use the
information we collect about and from Platform users for a variety of business purposes. In addition, we collect personally identifiable information from our employees, from
users of our Smartbike services, from our business partners and from consumers who interact with our digital panels, including the use of behavioral analysis software.

We are subject to a number of federal, state, local and foreign laws and regulations relating to consumer protection, information security, data protection and privacy.
Many of these laws and regulations are still evolving and could be interpreted in ways that could harm our business. In the area of information security and data protection, the
laws in several states in the United States and most other countries require companies to implement specific information security controls and legal protections to protect certain
types of personally identifiable information. Likewise, the most states in the United States and most other countries have laws in place requiring companies to notify users if
there is a security breach that compromises certain categories of their personally identifiable information. Any failure on our part to comply with these laws may subject us to
significant liabilities.

We have implemented commercially reasonable organizational and technical security measures that are designed to protect against the loss, misuse, and alteration of
our employees’, clients” and consumers’ personally identifiable information and to protect our proprietary business information. In Europe, we have appointed a Chief Data
Protection Officer and are preparing a comprehensive legal and information security-led approach to compliance with the new Europe-wide General Data Protection Regulation
(the “GDPR”) in line with our obligations and our risk profile. Despite our best efforts, no security measures are perfect or impenetrable. Any failure or perceived failure by us
to protect our information or information about our employees, clients and consumers or to comply with our policies or applicable regulatory requirements could result in
damage to our business and loss of confidence in us, damage to our brands, the loss of users of our services, consumers, business partners and advertisers, as well as proceedings
against us by governmental authorities or others, which could harm our business.

Available Information

You can find more information about us at our Internet website located at www.clearchanneloutdoor.com. Our Annual Report on Form 10-K, our Quarterly Reports
on Form 10-Q, our Current Reports on Form 8-K and any amendments to those reports are available free of charge through our website as soon as reasonably practicable after
we electronically file such material with, or furnish such material to, the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The contents of our website are not deemed to be part
of this Annual Report on Form 10-K or any of our other filings with the SEC.

The SEC maintains a website that contains these reports at www.sec.gov. Any materials we file with the SEC may also be read or copied at the SEC’s Public
Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. Information concerning the operation of the Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling the SEC at (800)
732-0330.



Exhibit 99.2
PART II

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following tables set forth our selected historical consolidated financial and other data as of the dates and for the periods indicated. The selected historical financial
data are derived from our audited consolidated financial statements. Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2017 presentation. Historical results
are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for future periods. Acquisitions and dispositions impact the comparability of the historical consolidated financial data
reflected in this schedule of Selected Financial Data.

The selected historical consolidated financial and other data should be read in conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations” and our consolidated financial statements and the related notes thereto located within Item 8 of Part II of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(In thousands, except per share data) For the Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013

Results of Operations Data:
Revenue $ 2,588,702 $ 2,679,822 § 2,806,204  § 2,961,107  § 2,946,647
Operating expenses:

Direct operating expenses (excludes depreciation and

amortization) 1,409,767 1,418,319 1,485,835 1,600,602 1,594,650
Selling, general and administrative expenses (excludes
depreciation and amortization) 499,213 515,421 527,821 551,107 546,645
Corporate expenses (excludes depreciation and
amortization) 143,678 117,436 116,523 131,008 124,483
Depreciation and amortization 325,991 344,124 375,962 406,243 403,170
Impairment charges () 4,159 7,274 21,631 3,530 13,150
Other operating income (expense), net 26,391 354,688 (4,824) 7,259 22,979
Operating income 232,285 631,936 273,608 275,876 287,528
Interest expense, net 379,701 375,029 355,917 353,563 353,069
Interest income on Due from iHeartCommunications 68,871 50,309 61,439 60,179 54,210
Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications (855,648) — — — —
Gain (loss) on investments, net (1,045) 531 — — (18)
Equity in earnings (loss) of nonconsolidated affiliates (990) (1,689) (289) 3,789 (2,092)
Other income (expense), net 29,800 (70,682) 12,387 15,185 1,016
Income (loss) before income taxes (906,428) 235,376 (8,772) 1,466 (12,425)
Income tax benefit (expense) 280,218 (77,499) (49,943) 8,967 (14,543)
Consolidated net income (loss) (626,210) 157,877 (58,715) 10,433 (26,968)
Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest 18,138 22,807 24,629 26,864 23,651
Net income (loss) attributable to the Company $ (644,348) $ 135070  $ (83,344) $ (16,431) $ (50,619)

(1) We recorded non-cash impairment charges of $4.2 million, $7.3 million, $21.6 million, $3.5 million and $13.2 million during 2017, 2016, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Our impairment
charges are discussed more fully in Item 8 of Part II of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.



Net income (loss) attributable to the Company per common

share:
Basic $ (1.78)  $ 037 § 0.23) § 0.05) $ (0.14)
Weighted average common shares 361,141 360,294 359,508 358,565 357,662
Diluted $ (1.78) $ 037 § 023) $ 0.05) $ (0.14)
Weighted average common shares 361,141 361,612 359,508 358,565 357,662
(In thousands) As of December 31,
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
Balance Sheet Data:
Current assets $ 974,172  $ 1,330,977 $ 1,556,884  $ 1,038,411  $ 1,199,106
Property, plant and equipment, net 1,395,029 1,412,833 1,627,986 1,905,651 2,081,098
Total assets 4,670,782 5,708,370 6,295,975 6,279,011 6,670,032
Current liabilities 657,512 641,718 920,613 723,472 776,047
Long-term debt, net of current maturities 5,266,153 5,110,020 5,106,513 4,880,526 4,861,357

Stockholders’ equity (deficit) (1,858,294) (947,312) (578,637) (162,594) 144,043



Exhibit 99.3
PART II

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
OVERVIEW

Format of Presentation

Management’s discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations (“MD&A”) should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial
statements and related footnotes contained in Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Our discussion is presented on both a consolidated and segment basis. Our
reportable operating segments are Americas outdoor advertising (“Americas”) and International outdoor advertising (“International”). Our Americas and International
segments provide outdoor advertising services in their respective geographic regions using various digital and traditional display types.

We manage our operating segments primarily focusing on their operating income, while Corporate expenses, Other operating income (expense), net, Interest expense,
Interest income on Due from iHeartCommunications, Equity in earnings (loss) of nonconsolidated affiliates, Other income, net and Income tax benefit (expense) are managed
on a total company basis and are, therefore, included only in our discussion of consolidated results.

We re-evaluated our segment reporting and determined that our Latin American operations should be managed by our International leadership team. As such,
beginning January 1, 2018, our Latin American operations are included in our International segment. Accordingly, we recast the corresponding segment disclosures for prior
periods to include Latin America within the International segment.

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2018 presentation.

Description of Our Business

Our revenue is derived from selling advertising space on the displays we own or operate in key markets worldwide, consisting primarily of billboards, street furniture
and transit displays. Part of our long-term strategy is to pursue the technology of digital displays, including flat screens, LCDs and LEDs, as additions to traditional methods of
displaying our clients’ advertisements. We are currently installing these technologies in certain markets, both domestically and internationally.

Management typically monitors our business by reviewing the average rates, average revenue per display, occupancy, and inventory levels of each of our display types
by market.

We own the majority of our advertising displays, which typically are located on sites that we either lease or own or for which we have acquired permanent easements.
Our advertising contracts with clients typically outline the number of displays reserved, the duration of the advertising campaign and the unit price per display.

The significant expenses associated with our operations include direct production, maintenance and installation expenses as well as site lease expenses for land under
our displays including revenue-sharing or minimum guaranteed amounts payable under our billboard, street furniture and transit display contracts. Our direct production,
maintenance and installation expenses include costs for printing, transporting and changing the advertising copy on our displays, the related labor costs, the vinyl costs,
electricity costs and the costs for cleaning and maintaining our displays. Vinyl costs vary according to the complexity of the advertising copy and the quantity of displays. Our
site lease expenses include lease payments for use of the land under our displays, as well as any revenue-sharing arrangements or minimum guaranteed amounts payable that we
may have with the landlords. The terms of our site leases and revenue-sharing or minimum guaranteed contracts generally range from one to 20 years.

Americas

Our advertising rates are based on a number of different factors including location, competition, type and size of display, illumination, market and gross ratings points.
Gross ratings points are the total number of impressions delivered by a display or group of displays, expressed as a percentage of a market population. The number of
impressions delivered by a display is measured by the number of people passing the site during a defined period of time. For all of our billboards in the United States, we use
independent, third-party auditing companies to verify the number of impressions delivered by a display.



Client contract terms typically range from four weeks to one year for the majority of our display inventory in the United States. Generally, we own the street furniture
structures and are responsible for their construction and maintenance. Contracts for the right to place our street furniture and transit displays and sell advertising space on them
are awarded by municipal and transit authorities in competitive bidding processes governed by local law or are negotiated with private transit operators. Generally, these
contracts have terms ranging from 10 to 20 years.

International

Similar to our Americas business, advertising rates generally are based on the gross ratings points of a display or group of displays. The number of impressions
delivered by a display, in some countries, is weighted to account for such factors as illumination, proximity to other displays and the speed and viewing angle of approaching
traffic. In addition, because our International advertising operations are conducted in foreign markets, including Europe and Asia, management reviews the operating results
from our foreign operations on a constant dollar basis. A constant dollar basis allows for comparison of operations independent of foreign exchange movements.

Our International display inventory is typically sold to clients through network packages, with client contract terms typically ranging from one to two weeks with
terms of up to one year available as well. Internationally, contracts with municipal and transit authorities for the right to place our street furniture and transit displays typically
provide for terms ranging up to 15 years. The major difference between our International and Americas street furniture businesses is in the nature of the municipal contracts. In
our International business, these contracts typically require us to provide the municipality with a broader range of metropolitan amenities in exchange for which we are
authorized to sell advertising space on certain sections of the structures we erect in the public domain. A different regulatory environment for billboards and competitive
bidding for street furniture and transit display contracts, which constitute a larger portion of our business internationally, may result in higher site lease costs in our International
business.

Macroeconomic Indicators

Our advertising revenue for our Americas and International segments is highly correlated to changes in gross domestic product (“GDP”) as advertising spending has
historically trended in line with GDP, both domestically and internationally. According to the U.S. Department of Commerce, estimated U.S. GDP growth for 2017 was 2.3%.
Internationally, our results are impacted by fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates as well as the economic conditions in the foreign markets in which we have
operations.

Relationship with iHeartCommunications

There are several agreements which govern our relationship with iHeartCommunications including the Master Agreement, Corporate Services Agreement, Employee
Matters Agreement, Tax Matters Agreement and Trademark and License Agreement (collectively, the "Intercompany Agreements"). iHeartCommunications has the right to
terminate these agreements in various circumstances. As of the date of the filing of this Annual Report on Form 10-K, no notice of termination of any of these agreements has
been received from iHeartCommunications. Our agreements with iHeartCommunications continued under the same terms and conditions subsequent to iHeartCommunications’
merger.

On March 14, 2018, iHeartMedia, the indirect parent of the Company which owns approximately89.5% of the Company's outstanding common stock, and certain of
its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Debtors™), filed voluntary petitions for reorganization (the “iHeart Chapter 11 Cases”) under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code
(the “Bankruptcy Code”) in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Texas, Houston Division (the “Bankruptcy Court”). The Company and its direct and
indirect subsidiaries did not file voluntary petitions for reorganization under the Bankruptcy Code and are not Debtors in the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases.

Our board of directors has established a Special Committee to consider and review certain transactions between iHeartCommunications and us in connection with the
iHeart Chapter 11 Cases. We have consented to, and the Bankruptcy Court has entered a final order approving, iHeartCommunications' continuing to provide services pursuant
to the Corporate Services Agreement during the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases. We expect iHeartCommunications to continue to provide services to us pursuant to the Corporate
Services Agreement in the ordinary course of business, until it emerges from Chapter 11 or such arrangements are otherwise addressed through the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases.

On March 16, 2018, iHeartMedia and the other Debtors entered into a Restructuring Support Agreement (the “iHeart RSA”) with certain creditors and equityholders.
The iHeart RSA contemplates that our business will be separated from iHeartCommunications at the conclusion of the iHeartMedia Chapter 11 Cases. The terms and conditions
of the separation will be set forth in a plan of reorganization and approved by the Bankruptcy Court. While we cannot predict at this time the outcome



of iHeartCommunications’ efforts to restructure its indebtedness, we currently expect that the plan of reorganization will provide for the termination, modification or
replacement of the Intercompany Agreements.

In accordance with the Master Agreement, our branch managers follow a corporate policy allowing iHeartCommunications to use, without charge, Americas’ displays
they believe would otherwise be unsold. iHeartCommunications bears the cost of producing the advertising and we bear the costs of installing and removing this advertising.

Under the Corporate Services Agreement, iHeartCommunications provides management services to us. These services are charged to us based on actual direct costs
incurred or allocated by iHeartCommunications based on headcount, revenue or other factors on a pro rata basis. For the years ended December 31, 2017,2016 and 2015, we
recorded approximately $68.7 million, $36.0 million and $30.1 million, respectively, as a component of corporate expenses for these services.

The Trademark and License Agreement entitles us to use (1) on a nonexclusive basis, the "Clear Channel" trademark and the Clear Channel "outdoor" trademark logo
with respect to day-to-day operations of our business worldwide and on the Internet, and (2) certain other Clear Channel marks in connection with our business. On February 9,
2017, we entered into a binding option and letter of intent with iHeartMedia granting us a binding option to purchase at fair value the registered trademarks and domain names
owned by iHeartMedia and its subsidiaries that incorporate one or more of the words "Clear" and/or "Channel," and any translations or derivations of any of the foregoing,
together with any goodwill associated therewith. This option is exercisable in our sole and absolute discretion at any time between February 23, 2018 and February 23, 2019.
For the year ended December 31, 2017, management service expenses included $36.8 million pursuant to the Trademark License Agreement.

As of December 31, 2017, iHeartCommunications' and its subsidiaries held 10,726,917 shares of the Company's Class A common stock and all of the Company's class
B common stock, which represented 89.5% of the outstanding shares of the Company's common stock on a fully-diluted basis.

Executive Summary
The key developments in our business for the year ended December 31,2017 are summarized below:

*  Consolidated revenue decreased $91.1 million during 2017 compared t02016. Excluding an$8.6 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates,
consolidated revenue decreased $99.7 million during 2017 compared to 2016.

*  During the third quarter of 2017, Americas sold its ownership interest in a joint venture in Canada. As a result, the Company recognized a net loss on sale of $12.1
million.

*  On August 14, 2017, Clear Channel International B.V. ("CCIBV"), our indirect subsidiary, issued $150.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 8.75% Senior
Notes due 2020 (the "New CCIBV Notes"), as additional notes under the indenture governing CCIBV's existing 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020.

e On November 29, 2017, the “Due from iHeartCommunications” note was amended to extend its maturity from December 15, 2017 to May 15, 2019. The note's
interest rate was also amended and increased from 6.5% to 9.3%.

* In October 2017, we made demands for repayment of $50.0 million outstanding under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note and simultaneously paid special
cash dividends of $50.0 million.

Revenues and expenses “excluding the impact of foreign exchange movements” in this Management’s Discussion & Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
is presented because management believes that viewing certain financial results without the impact of fluctuations in foreign currency rates facilitates period to period
comparisons of business performance and provides useful information to investors. Revenues and expenses “excluding the impact of foreign exchange movements” are
calculated by converting the current period’s revenues and expenses in local currency to U.S. dollars using average foreign exchange rates for the prior period.



RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Consolidated Results of Operations

The comparison of our historical results of operations for the year ended December 31,2017 to the year ended December 31,2016 is as follows:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31, %
2017 2016 Change

Revenue $ 2,588,702 $ 2,679,822 3.4)%

Operating expenses:

Direct operating expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization) 1,409,767 1,418,319 (0.6)%

Selling, general and administrative expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization) 499,213 515,421 3.D)%

Corporate expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization) 143,678 117,436 22.3%

Depreciation and amortization 325,991 344,124 (5.3)%

Impairment charges 4,159 7,274 (42.8)%

Other operating income, net 26,391 354,688 (92.6)%

Operating income 232,285 631,936 (63.2)%

Interest expense 379,701 375,029

Interest income on Due from iHeartCommunications 68,871 50,309

Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications (855,648) —

Gain (loss) on investments, net (1,045) 531

Equity in loss of nonconsolidated affiliates (990) (1,689)

Other income (expense), net 29,800 (70,682)

Income (loss) before income taxes (906,428 ) 235,376

Income tax benefit (expense) 280,218 (77,499)

Consolidated net income (loss) (626,210) 157,877

Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest 18,138 22,807

Net income (loss) attributable to the Company $ (644,348) $ 135,070

Consolidated Revenue

Consolidated revenue decreased $91.1 million during2017 compared to2016. Excluding an$8.6 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates,
consolidated revenue decreased $99.7 million during 2017 compared to 2016. The decrease in consolidated revenue is primarily due to the sales of our businesses in Australia
and Turkey in 2016 and Canada in 2017, which generated revenue of $13.7 million and $149.4 million in the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. This
decrease was partially offset by revenue growth in our International business as a result of new contracts and digital expansion.

Consolidated Direct Operating Expenses

Consolidated direct operating expenses decreased $8.6 million during 2017 compared to 2016. Excluding the $4.0 million impact from movements in foreign exchange
rates, consolidated direct operating expenses decreased $12.6 million during 2017 compared to 2016 due to the sales of our businesses in Australia and Turkey in 2016 and
Canada in 2017. This decrease was partially offset by higher site lease expense related to new contracts.

Consolidated Selling, General and Administrative (“SG&A”) Expenses

Consolidated SG&A expenses decreased $16.2 million during 2017 compared to 2016. Excluding the $2.8 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates,
consolidated SG&A expenses decreased $19.0 million during 2017 compared to 2016. SG&A expenses were lower primarily due to the sales of our businesses in Australia and
Turkey in 2016 and Canada in 2017.

Corporate Expenses

Corporate expenses increased $26.2 million during 2017 compared to 2016. Excluding the $1.4 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates, corporate
expenses increased $27.6 million during 2017 compared to2016 primarily due to the $36.7 million trademark license fee paid to iHeartMedia, Inc. (see Note 7 to our
Consolidated Financial Statements located



in Part II of this Annual Report on Form 10-K). The increase in Corporate expenses is partially offset by a decrease in executive and share-based compensation expense.

Revenue and Efficiency Initiatives

Included in the amounts for direct operating expenses, SG&A and corporate expenses discussed above are expenses of$11.2 million and $13.0 million incurred in 2017
and 2016, respectively, in connection with our strategic revenue and efficiency initiatives. The costs were incurred to improve revenue growth, enhance yield, reduce costs, and
organize each business to maximize performance and profitability. These costs consist primarily of severance related to workforce initiatives, consolidation of locations and
positions, consulting expenses and other costs incurred in connection with streamlining our businesses. These costs are expected to provide benefits in future periods as the
initiative results are realized. Of these costs for 2017, $1.8 million are reported within direct operating expenses, $8.5 million are reported within SG&A and $0.9 million are
reported within corporate expense. In 2016, such costs totaled $2.7 million, $7.7 million, and $2.6 million, respectively.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization decreased $18.1 million during 2017 compared to 2016 primarily due to the sale of the Australia and Turkey businesses and assets
becoming fully depreciated or fully amortized.

Impairment Charges

We perform our annual impairment test on our goodwill, billboard permits, and other intangible assets as of July 1 of each year. In addition, we test for impairment of
property, plant and equipment whenever events and circumstances indicate that depreciable assets might be impaired. As a result of these impairment tests, during 2017, we
recorded an impairment charge of $1.6 million during 2017 related to goodwill in one International business. In addition, the Company recognized an impairment of $2.6
million during 2017 in relation to advertising assets that were no longer usable in one country in our International segment. Durin®016, we recognized a $7.3 million
impairment related to goodwill in one International business. Please see Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of Part II of this Annual Report on
Form 10-K for a further description of the impairment charges.

Other Operating Income, Net

Other operating income, net of $26.4 million in 2017 primarily related to the sale in the first quarter of 2017 of the Americas' Indianapolis market in exchange for cash
and certain assets in Atlanta, Georgia, resulting in a net gain of $28.9 million, and the $6.8 million gain recognized on the sale of our ownership interest in a joint venture in
Belgium during the second quarter of 2017. These gains were partially offset by the $12.1 million loss on the sale in the third quarter 2017 of our Canada business.

Other operating income, net of $354.7 million in 2016 primarily related to the net gain of $278.3 million on sale of nine non-strategic U.S. markets in the first quarter
of 2016 and the net gain of $127.6 million on sale of our business in Australia in the fourth quarter of 2016, partially offset by the $56.6 million loss, which includes $32.2
million in cumulative translation adjustments, on the sale of our business in Turkey in the second quarter of 2016.

Interest Expense

Interest expense increased $4.7 million in 2017 compared to 2016, due primarily to new debt issuances.

Interest Income on Due From iHeartCommunications

The terms of the Due from iHeartCommunications Note provide that any balance above $1.0 billion continues to accrue interest at a rate of 20.0%, while the balance
up to $1.0 billion accrues interest at a rate of 9.3% (prior to the amendment to the terms of the Due from iHeartCommunications note on November 29, 2017, the Note accrued
interest at 6.5%). Interest income increased $18.6 million during2017 compared to2016, primarily due to a higher average outstanding balance on the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note, including the impact of the amounts over $1.0 billion accruing interest at 20.0%.

Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications

Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications included the $855.6 million impairment of the Due from iHeartCommunications Note, which was recorded as a result of the
Chapter 11 bankruptcy protection filed by iHeartCommunications.

Gain (loss) on Investments, net

Loss on investments, net was $1.0 million for 2017. Gain on investments, net was$0.5 million for 2016.



Equity in Loss of Nonconsolidated Affiliates

Equity in loss of nonconsolidated affiliates of$1.0 million and $1.7 million for 2017 and 2016, respectively, included the loss from our equity investments in our
Americas and International segments.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income was $29.8 million for2017. Other expense was $70.7 million for2016. These amounts relate primarily to net foreign exchange gains and losses
recognized in connection with intercompany notes denominated in foreign currencies.

Income Tax Expense

Our operations are included in a consolidated income tax return filed by iHeartMedia. However, for our financial statements, our provision for income taxes was
computed as if we file separate consolidated federal income tax returns with our subsidiaries.

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. government enacted comprehensive income tax legislation, referred to as The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the Tax Act). The Tax Act
reduces the U.S. federal corporate tax rate from 35% percent to 21% effective January 1, 2018, requires companies to pay a one-time transition tax on earnings of certain foreign
subsidiaries that were previously tax deferred, and creates new U.S. taxes on certain foreign earnings. To account for the reduction in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate,
we remeasured our deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the rates at which they are expected to reverse in the future, generally 21% percent. To determine the impact from
the one-time transition tax on accumulated foreign earnings, we analyzed our cumulative foreign earnings and profits in accordance with the rules provided in the Tax Act.
Based upon our preliminary analysis which is not yet complete, we have not recorded income tax expense in the current period for the one-time transition tax due to the net
accumulated deficit in our foreign earnings and profits.

The effective tax rate for2017 was 30.9% and was primarily impacted by the $228.0 million provisional deferred tax benefit recorded in connection with the reduction
of the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate to 21% upon enactment of the Tax Act mentioned above.

The effective tax rate for2016 was 32.9% and was primarily impacted by the deferred tax benefits recorded in the current period for the release of valuation allowances
in the U.S. and France. The release of the valuation allowance of $32.9 million in the U.S. was primarily due to the taxable income generated from the sale of nine non-strategic
U.S. outdoor markets during the first quarter of 2016 and the release of valuation allowance in France of $43.3 million was due to positive evidence that existed related to the
Company’s ability to utilize certain net operating loss carryforwards in the future. The deferred tax benefits described above were partially offset by $54.7 million in tax expense
attributable to the sale of our business in Australia during the period.

Americas Results of Operations

Our Americas operating results were as follows:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31, %
2017 2016 Change
Revenue $ 1,161,059  § 1,187,180 (2.2)%
Direct operating expenses 527,536 528,769 (0.2)%
SG&A expenses 197,390 203,427 (3.0)%
Depreciation and amortization 179,119 175,438 2.1%
Operating income $ 257,014 $ 279,546 8.1)%

Americas revenue decreased $26.1 million during 2017 compared to2016. The decrease in revenue was primarily due to the $17.9 million impact resulting from the
sales of non-strategic outdoor markets during the first quarter of 2016 and our Canadian business in the third quarter of 2017. The impact of exchanging our Indianapolis market
for cash and assets in Atlanta in the first quarter of 2017 also contributed to the decrease in revenue. These decreases were partially offset by higher revenue from new and
existing airport contracts.

Americas direct operating expenses decreased $1.2 million during 2017 compared to 2016. The decrease in direct operating expenses was driven primarily by the $13.2
million decrease in expense due to the impact of the sales of non-strategic outdoor markets during the first quarter of 2016 and our Canadian business in the third quarter of
2017, partially offset by higher site lease expenses related to new and existing airport contracts and print displays. Americas SG&A expenses decreased $6.0 million during
2017 compared to 2016. The decrease in SG&A expenses was primarily due to lower bad debt expense and the $2.5 million impact



resulting from the sales of non-strategic outdoor markets in the first quarter of 2016 and the sale of our Canadian business in the third quarter of 2017, and the exchange of
outdoor markets in the first quarter of 2017.

International Results of Operations

Our International operating results were as follows:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31, %
2017 2016 Change
Revenue $ 1,427,643  § 1,492,642 (4.4)%
Direct operating expenses 882,231 889,550 (0.8)%
SG&A expenses 301,823 311,994 (3.3)%
Depreciation and amortization 141,812 162,974 (13.0)%
Operating income $ 101,777  $ 128,124 (20.6)%

International revenue decreased $65.0 million during2017 compared to2016. Excluding the $8.6 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates,
International revenue decreased $73.6 million during 2017 compared to 2016. The decrease in revenue is due to a $117.8 million decrease in revenue resulting from the sale of
our businesses in Australia and Turkey in 2016. This was partially offset by growth across other markets including Spain, the United Kingdom, Switzerland and China,
primarily from new contracts and digital expansion.

International direct operating expenses decreased $7.3 million during 2017 compared to 2016. Excluding the $4.0 million impact from movements in foreign exchange
rates, International direct operating expenses decreased $11.3 million during 2017 compared to2016. The decrease was driven by a $70.3 million decrease in direct operating
expenses resulting from the 2016 sales of our businesses in Australia and Turkey, partially offset by higher site lease and production expenses primarily in countries
experiencing revenue growth. International SG&A expenses decreased $10.2 million during 2017 compared to2016. Excluding the $2.8 million impact from movements in
foreign exchange rates, International SG&A expenses decreased $13.0 million during 2017 compared to 2016. The decrease in SG&A expenses was primarily due to a $22.6
million decrease resulting from the sale of our businesses in Australia and Turkey, partially offset by higher spending related to growth in certain countries.

Depreciation and amortization decreased $21.2 million primarily due to the sale of our businesses in Australia and Turkey in 2016 and assets becoming fully
depreciated or fully amortized.



Consolidated Results of Operations

The comparison of our historical results of operations for the year ended December 31,2016 to the year ended December 31,2015 is as follows:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31, %
2016 2015 Change

Revenue $ 2,679,822 § 2,806,204 (4.5)%

Operating expenses:
Direct operating expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization) 1,418,319 1,485,835 (4.5)%
Selling, general and administrative expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization) 515,421 527,821 2.3)%
Corporate expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization) 117,436 116,523 0.8%
Depreciation and amortization 344,124 375,962 (8.5)%
Impairment charges 7,274 21,631 (66.4)%
Other operating (expense) income, net 354,688 (4,824) (7,452.6)%

Operating income 631,936 273,608 131.0%

Interest expense 375,029 355,917

Interest income on Due from iHeartCommunications 50,309 61,439

Loss on investments, net 531 —

Equity in loss of nonconsolidated affiliates (1,689) (289)

Other income, net (70,682) 12,387

Income (loss) before income taxes 235,376 (8,772)

Income tax expense (77,499) (49,943)

Consolidated income (loss) 157,877 (58,715)
Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest 22,807 24,629

Net income (loss) attributable to the Company $ 135,070  § (83,344)

Consolidated Revenue

Consolidated revenue decreased $126.4 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding a$47.6 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates,
consolidated revenue decreased $78.8 million during 2016 compared to 2015. The decrease in consolidated revenue is primarily due to the sale of certain U.S. markets and
International businesses which generated $248.9 million in revenue in 2015 and $123.5 million in 2016. This decrease was partially offset by revenues from new digital assets
and new contracts.

Consolidated Direct Operating Expenses

Consolidated direct operating expenses decreased $67.5 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$29.0 million impact from movements in foreign
exchange rates, consolidated direct operating expenses decreased $38.5 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Lower direct operating expenses was primarily due to the sale of
certain U.S. markets and International businesses.

Consolidated Selling, General and Administrative (“SG&A”) Expenses

Consolidated SG&A expenses decreased $12.4 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$9.9 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates,
consolidated SG&A expenses decreased $2.5 million during 2016 compared to 2015. SG&A expenses were lower primarily due to the sale of nine non-strategic U.S. markets in
the first quarter of 2016, and were partially offset by higher variable compensation expenses.

Corporate Expenses

Corporate expenses increased $0.9 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$4.1 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates, corporate
expenses increased $5.0 million during 2016 compared to 2015 primarily resulting from higher litigation costs and higher expenses related to non-cash compensation plans.



Revenue and Efficiency Initiatives

Included in the amounts for direct operating expenses, SG&A and corporate expenses discussed above are expenses of $13.0 million and $20.3 million incurred in
2016 and 2015, respectively, in connection with our strategic revenue and efficiency initiatives. The costs were incurred to improve revenue growth, enhance yield, reduce costs,
and organize each business to maximize performance and profitability. These costs consist primarily of severance related to workforce initiatives, consolidation of locations and
positions, consulting expenses and other costs incurred in connection with streamlining our businesses. These costs are expected to provide benefits in future periods as the
initiative results are realized. Of these costs for 2016, $2.7 million are reported within direct operating expenses, $7.8 million are reported within SG&A and $2.5 million are
reported within corporate expense. In 2015, such costs totaled $9.2 million, $4.3 million, and $6.8 million, respectively.

Depreciation and Amortization

Depreciation and amortization decreased $31.8 million during 2016 compared to 2015 primarily due to assets becoming fully depreciated or fully amortized, the sale of
certain U.S. markets and International businesses, as well as the impact of movements in foreign exchange rates.

Impairment Charges

We perform our annual impairment test on our goodwill, billboard permits, and other intangible assets as of July 1 of each year. In addition, we test for impairment of
property, plant and equipment whenever events and circumstances indicate that depreciable assets might be impaired. As a result of these impairment tests, during 2016, we
recorded an impairment charge of $7.3 million during 2016 related to goodwill in one International business. During 2015, we recognized a $21.6 million impairment charge
related to billboard permits in one Americas market. Please see Note 3 to the consolidated financial statements included in Item 8 of Part II of this Annual Report on Form 10-K
for a further description of the impairment charges.

Other Operating Income (Expense), Net

Other operating income, net of $354.7 million in 2016 primarily related to the net gain of $278.3 million on sale of nine non-strategic markets in the first quarter of
2016 and the net gain of $127.6 million on sale on our business in Australia in the fourth quarter of 2016, partially offset by the $56.6 million loss, which includes $32.2 million
in cumulative translation adjustments, on the sale of our business in Turkey in the second quarter of 2016. In the first quarter of 2016, Americas sold nine non-strategic markets
including Cleveland and Columbus, Ohio, Des Moines, lowa, Ft. Smith, Arkansas, Memphis, Tennessee, Portland, Oregon, Reno, Nevada, Seattle, Washington and Wichita,
Kansas for net proceeds of $592.3 million in cash and certain advertising assets in Florida.

Other operating expense, net of $4.8 million in 2015 primarily related to acquisition/disposition transaction costs.

Interest Expense

Interest expense increased $19.1 million in 2016 compared to 2015, primarily due to the issuance by Clear Channel International B.V. of its 8.75% Senior Notes due
2020 during the fourth quarter of 2015.

Interest Income on Due From iHeartCommunications

Interest income decreased $11.1 million during 2016 compared to 2015 due to the decrease in the average outstanding balance on the Due from iHeartCommunications
note.

Equity in Loss of Nonconsolidated Affiliates

Equity in loss of nonconsolidated affiliates of $1.7 million and $0.3 million for 2016 and 2015, respectively, included the loss from our equity investments in our
Americas and International segments.

Other Income (Expense), Net

Other expense was $70.7 million for 2016. Other income was $12.4 million for 2015. These amounts relate primarily to net foreign exchange gains and losses
recognized in connection with intercompany notes denominated in foreign currencies. The decline in value during 2016 of the British pound against the Euro impacted Euro-
denominated notes payable by one of our UK subsidiaries, which was the primary driver of the foreign exchange loss in 2016.

Income Tax Benefit (Expense)

Our operations are included in a consolidated income tax return filed by iHeartMedia. However, for our financial statements, our provision for income taxes was
computed as if we file separate consolidated federal income tax returns with our subsidiaries.



The effective tax rate for 2016 was 32.9% and was primarily impacted by the deferred tax benefits recorded in the current period for the release of valuation allowances
in the U.S. and France. The release of the valuation allowance of $32.9 million in the U.S. was primarily due to the taxable income generated from the sale of nine non-strategic
U.S. outdoor markets during the first quarter of 2016 and the release of valuation allowance in France of $43.3 million was due to positive evidence that existed related to the
Company’s ability to utilize certain net operating loss carryforwards in the future. The deferred tax benefits described above were partially offset by $54.7 million in tax expense
attributable to the sale of our business in Australia during the period.

The effective tax rate for 2015 was (569.3)% and was primarily impacted by the $32.9 million valuation allowance recorded during the period as additional deferred
tax expense. The valuation allowance was recorded against a portion of the U.S. Federal and State net operating losses due to the uncertainty of the ability to utilize those losses
in future periods. Additionally, the Company recorded additional taxes due to the inability to benefit from losses in certain foreign jurisdictions.

Americas Results of Operations

Our Americas operating results were as follows:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31, %
2016 2015 Change
Revenue $ 1,187,180  § 1,265,267 (6.2)%
Direct operating expenses 528,769 558,357 (5.3)%
SG&A expenses 203,427 211,329 3.7)%
Depreciation and amortization 175,438 193,775 9.5)%
Operating income $ 279,546  $ 301,806 (7.4)%

Americas revenue decreased $78.1 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$1.2 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates, Americas
revenue decreased $76.9 million during 2016 compared to 2015. The decrease in revenue is due to the $102.7 million impact of the sale of nine non-strategic U.S. markets in the
first quarter of 2016. The decrease in revenue resulting from these sales was partially offset by increased revenues from digital billboards from new deployments and higher
occupancy on existing digital billboards, as well as new airport contracts.

Americas direct operating expenses decreased $29.6 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$1.0 million impact from movements in foreign exchange
rates, Americas direct operating expenses decreased $28.6 million during 2016 compared to 2015. The decrease in direct operating expenses was driven by a $35.4 million
decrease in direct operating expenses resulting from the sale of the nine non-strategic markets in the first quarter of 2016, partially offset by higher site lease expenses related to
new airport contracts. Americas SG&A expenses decreased $7.9 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$0.2 million impact from movements in foreign
exchange rates, Americas SG&A expenses decreased $7.7 million during 2016 compared to 2015. This decrease was due to a $20.4 million decrease in SG&A expenses
resulting from the sale of the nine non-strategic U.S. markets in the first quarter of 2016, partially offset by higher variable compensation expense related to higher revenues.

Depreciation and amortization decreased $18.3 million. Excluding the $0.1 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates, depreciation and amortization
decreased $18.2 million primarily due to the sale of the nine non-strategic U.S. markets in the first quarter of 2016 and assets becoming fully depreciated or fully amortized.

International Results of Operations

Our International operating results were as follows:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31, %
2016 2015 Change
Revenue $ 1,492,642 § 1,540,937 3.1)%
Direct operating expenses 889,550 927,478 “4.1)%
SG&A expenses 311,994 316,492 1.4)%
Depreciation and amortization 162,974 176,799 (7.8)%

Operating income $ 128,124  $ 120,168 6.6%




International revenue decreased $48.3 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$46.4 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates,
International revenue decreased $1.9 million during 2016 compared to 2015. The increase in revenue is primarily due to growth across most of our markets including China,
Spain, Sweden, France and Belgium, primarily from new digital assets and new contracts. These increases were partially offset by a $22.7 million decrease in revenue resulting
from the sale of our businesses in Turkey and Australia in the second and fourth quarters of 2016, respectively, as well as lower revenue in the United Kingdom as a result of the
London bus shelter contract not being renewed.

International direct operating expenses decreased $37.9 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$28.0 million impact from movements in foreign
exchange rates, International direct operating expenses decreased $9.9 million during 2016 compared to 2015. The decrease was driven by a $14.6 million decrease in direct
operating expenses resulting from the sale of our businesses in Turkey and Australia and lower rent expense due to lower revenue in the United Kingdom as a result of the
London bus shelter contract not being renewed. These decreases were partially offset by higher site lease and production expenses in countries experiencing revenue growth.
International SG&A expenses decreased $4.5 million during 2016 compared to 2015. Excluding the$9.7 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates,
International SG&A expenses increased $5.2 million during 2016 compared to 2015. The increase in SG&A expenses was primarily due to higher variable compensation
expenses.

Depreciation and amortization decreased $13.8 million. Excluding the $6.2 million impact from movements in foreign exchange rates, depreciation and amortization
decreased $7.6 million primarily due to assets becoming fully depreciated or fully amortized.

Reconciliation of Segment Operating Income to Consolidated Operating Income

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015
Americas $ 257,014 279,546 301,806
International 101,777 128,124 120,168
Impairment charges (4,159) (7,274) (21,631)
Corporate and other (148,738) (123,148) (121,911)
Other operating income (expense), net 26,391 354,688 (4,824)
Consolidated operating income $ 232,285 § 631,936 $ 273,608
€)) Corporate and other includes expenses related to Americas and International and as well as overall executive, administrative and support
functions.

Share-Based Compensation Expense

As of December 31,2017, there was $13.0 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested share-based compensation arrangements that will vest based
on service conditions. Based on the terms of the award agreements, this cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approximately three years.

Share-based compensation expenses are recorded in corporate expenses and were$9.6 million, $10.3 million and $8.5 million for the years ended December 31,2017,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES
Cash Flows
The following discussion highlights cash flow activities during the years ended December 31,2017, 2016 and 2015.

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015
Cash provided by (used for):
Operating activities $ 160,118  § 308,510 $ 298,685
Investing activities $ (154,522) $ 574,080 $ (257,725)
Financing activities $ (379,513) $ (726,499) $ 199,054

Operating Activities



2017

Cash provided by operating activities was $160.1 million in 2017 compared to $308.5 million of cash provided in 2016. Our consolidated net loss included $840.0
million of non-cash items in2017. Our consolidated net income in 2016 included $122.1 million of non-cash items. Non-cash items affecting our net loss include impairment
charges, depreciation and amortization, deferred taxes, provision for doubtful accounts, amortization of deferred financing charges and note discounts, net, share-based
compensation, gain on disposal of operating and fixed assets, loss on Due from iHeartCommunications, (gain) loss on investments, equity in loss of nonconsolidated affiliates
and other reconciling items, net as presented on the face of the consolidated statement of cash flows. The decrease in cash provided by operating activities is primarily attributed
to lower operating income as well as changes in working capital balances, particularly accounts receivable at our International business, which was impacted by slower
collections.

2016

Cash provided by operating activities was $308.5 million in 2016 compared to $298.7 million of cash provided in 2015. Our consolidated net income included$122.1
million of non-cash items in 2016. Our consolidated net loss in 2015 included$415.5 million of non-cash items. Non-cash items affecting our net loss include impairment
charges, depreciation and amortization, deferred taxes, provision for doubtful accounts, amortization of deferred financing charges and note discounts, net, share-based
compensation, gain on disposal of operating and fixed assets, equity in (earnings) loss of nonconsolidated affiliates and other reconciling items, net as presented on the face of
the consolidated statement of cash flows. The increase in cash provided by operating activities is primarily attributed to changes in working capital balances, particularly
accounts receivable, which was driven primarily by lower revenues and improved collections, partially offset by an increase in cash paid for interest.

2015

Cash provided by operating activities was$298.7 million in 2015 compared to $348.7 million of cash provided in 2014. Our consolidated net loss included$415.5
million of net non-cash items in 2015. Our consolidated net loss in 2014 included $373.6 million of net non-cash items. Non-cash items affecting our net loss include
impairment charges, depreciation and amortization, deferred taxes, provision for doubtful accounts, amortization of deferred financing charges and note discounts, net, share-
based compensation, gain on disposal of operating and fixed assets, gain on marketable securities, equity in (earnings) loss of nonconsolidated affiliates, loss on extinguishment
of debt, and other reconciling items, net as presented on the face of the consolidated statement of cash flows. The decrease in cash provided by operating activities is primarily
attributed to a decrease in net income as well as changes in working capital balances, particularly accounts receivable.

Investing Activities
2017

Cash used for investing activities of $154.5 million during 2017 reflected our capital expenditures 0f$224.2 million. We spent $70.9 million in our Americas segment
primarily related to the construction of new advertising structures such as digital displays, $150.0 million in our International segment primarily related to street furniture
advertising and digital billboard structures, and $3.3 million by Corporate primarily related to equipment and software. This cash usage was partially offset by$72.0 million of
net cash proceeds from the disposals of assets.

2016

Cash provided by investing activities of $574.1 million during 2016 primarily reflected $592.3 million of net cash proceeds from the sale of nine non-strategic outdoor
markets including Cleveland and Columbus, Ohio, Des Moines, lowa, Ft. Smith, Arkansas, Memphis, Tennessee, Portland, Oregon, Reno, Nevada, Seattle, Washington and
Wichita, Kansas, and the sale of our business in Australia for $195.7 million, net of cash retained by the purchaser and closing costs. Those sale proceeds were partially offset by
$229.8 million used for capital expenditures. We spent $78.3 million in our Americas segment primarily related to the construction of new advertising structures such as digital
displays, $146.9 million in our International segment primarily related to street furniture advertising structures, and$4.6 million by Corporate primarily related to equipment
and software.

2015

Cash used for investing activities of $257.7 million during 2015 reflected our capital expenditures 0f$218.3 million. We spent $71.4 million in our Americas segment
primarily related to the construction of new advertising structures such as digital displays, $143.3 million in our International segment primarily related to street furniture
advertising and digital billboard structures, and $3.6 million by Corporate primarily related to equipment and software. Other cash provided by investing activities were$11.3
million of proceeds from sales of other operating and fixed assets.

Financing Activities



2017

Cash used for financing activities of $379.5 million during 2017 primarily reflected cash dividends paid in the aggregate amount 0f$332.8 million and net transfers of
$181.9 million in cash to iHeartCommunications, which represents the activity in the “Due from iHeartCommunications” account, partially offset by proceeds from the issuance
by CCIBV of $150.0 million of additional 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020, which were issued at a premium, resulting in $156.0 million in proceeds.

2016

Cash used for financing activities of $726.5 million during 2016 primarily reflected two cash dividends paid in the aggregate amount of$755.5 million, partially offset
by net transfers of $45.1 million in cash from iHeartCommunications, which represents the activity in the “Due from iHeartCommunications” account.

2015

Cash provided by financing activities of$199.1 million during 2015 primarily reflected the proceeds from the issuance of $225.0 million of senior notes by our
subsidiary Clear Channel International B.V. We also received $17.0 million in cash from iHeartCommunications, which represents the activity in the “Due from/to
iHeartCommunications” account.

On December 20, 2015, our board of directors declared a special cash dividend of $217.8 million that was paid on January 7, 2016 and was reflected as cash used for
financing activities in the first quarter of 2016.

Anticipated Cash Requirements

Our primary sources of liquidity are cash on hand, cash flow from operations, cash from the intercompany arrangement with iHeartComunications described below and
our senior revolving credit facility. As of December 31, 2017, we had $144.1 million of cash on our balance sheet, including$119.0 million of cash held outside the U.S. by our
subsidiaries, a portion of which is held by non-wholly owned subsidiaries or is otherwise subject to certain restrictions and not readily accessible to us. Excess cash from our
foreign operations may be transferred to our operations in the United States if needed to fund operations in the United States, subject to the foreseeable cash needs of our foreign
operations and the mutual agreement of iHeartCommunications and us. If any excess cash held by our foreign subsidiaries were needed to fund operations in the U.S., we could
presently repatriate available funds without a requirement to accrue or pay U.S. taxes as a result of significant deficits, as calculated for tax law purposes, in our foreign earnings
and profits, which gives us flexibility to make future cash distributions as non-taxable returns of capital. Additionally, as a result of U.S. tax reform, future dividend distributions
from our international subsidiaries are exempt from U.S. federal income tax beginning January 1, 2018.

Our primary uses of liquidity are for our working capital, capital expenditure, debt service, dividends and other funding requirements. Based on our current and
anticipated levels of operations and conditions in our markets, we believe that cash on hand, cash flows from operations, cash from the intercompany arrangement with
iHeartCommunications described below and borrowing capacity under our senior revolving credit facility will enable us to meet our working capital, capital expenditure, debt
service, dividends and other funding requirements, including the debt service on the CCWH Senior Notes, the CCWH Subordinated Notes and the CCIBV Senior Notes, for at
least the next 12 months. We believe our long-term plans, which include promoting outdoor media spending, capitalizing on our diverse geographic and product opportunities
and the continued deployment of digital displays, will enable us to continue generating cash flows from operations sufficient to meet our liquidity and funding requirements
long term. However, our anticipated results are subject to significant uncertainty. Our ability to fund our working capital, capital expenditures, debt service, special dividend
and other obligations depends on our future operating performance and cash from operations. If our future operating performance does not meet our expectations or our plans
materially change in an adverse manner or prove to be materially inaccurate, we may need additional financing. We may not be able to secure any such additional financing on
terms favorable to us or at all.

During the fourth quarter of 2016, we sold our business in Australia for cash proceeds of$195.7 million, net of cash retained by the purchaser and closing costs. In
January 2017, we sold our Indianapolis, Indiana outdoor market in exchange for certain assets in Atlanta, Georgia, plus approximately $43.1 million in cash, net of closing
costs. On February 23, 2017, we paid a special cash dividend to our stockholders of $282.5 million using proceeds from the sales of certain non-strategic U.S. markets and of
our business in Australia. iHeartCommunications received 89.9% or approximately $254.0 million, of the dividend, with the remaining 10.1%, or approximately $28.5 million,
paid to our public stockholders. On August 14, 2017, CCIBYV, our indirect subsidiary, issued $150.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020, as
additional notes under the indenture governing CCIBV's existing 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020. Partially as a result of these transactions, our cash flows from operations have
decreased due to lower revenues and higher interest expense. On October 5, 2017, we made a demand for repayment of $25.0 million outstanding under the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note and simultaneously paid a special cash dividend of $25.0 million. iHeartCommunications received approximately 89.5%, or approximately $22.4
million, of the proceeds of the dividend through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, with the remaining approximately 10.5%, or approximately $2.6 million,



of the proceeds of the dividend paid to our public stockholders. On October 31, 2017, we made a demand for repayment of $25.0 million outstanding under the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note and simultaneously paid a special cash dividend of $25.0 million. iHeartCommunications received approximately 89.5%, or approximately $22.4
million, of the proceeds of the dividend through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, with the remaining approximately 10.5%, or approximately $2.6 million, of the proceeds of the
dividend paid to our public stockholders. On January 24, 2018, we made a demand for repayment of $30.0 million outstanding under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note
and simultaneously paid a special cash dividend of $30.0 million. iHeartCommunications received approximately 89.5%, or approximately $26.8 million, of the proceeds of the
dividend through its wholly-owned subsidiaries, with the remaining approximately 10.5%, or approximately $3.2 million, of the proceeds of the dividend paid to our public
stockholders. The payment of these special dividends reduces the amount of cash available to us for future working capital, capital expenditure, debt service and other funding
requirements. Future special cash dividends will be dependent upon, among other things, our having sufficient available cash.

Historically, repayments of amounts outstanding under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note has been a source of liquidity for us. OnMarch 14, 2018,
iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and certain of iHeartMedia's direct and indirect domestic subsidiaries, not including the Company or any of its subsidiaries, filed voluntary
petitions for relief under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code, in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Texas, Houston Division. It is still
early in the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases, and we cannot predict at this time the outcome of iHeartCommunications' efforts to restructure its indebtedness. As an unsecured creditor
of iHeartCommunications, we do not expect that we will be able to recover all of the amounts owed to us under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note upon the
implementation of any plan of reorganization that is ultimately accepted by the requisite creditors and approved by the Bankruptcy Court. Consequently, the amounts owed
under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note may not continue to be a source of liquidity for us in the future.

The settlement of the Due from iHeartCommunications Note is expected to be addressed in the plan of reorganization in the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases. See "--
Promissory Notes with iHeartCommunications."

iHeartCommunications provides the day-to-day cash management services for our cash activities and balances in the U.S. We do not have any material committed
external sources of capital other than iHeartCommunications, and iHeartCommunications is not required to provide us with funds to finance our working capital or other cash
requirements. We have no access to the cash transferred from us to iHeartCommunications under the cash management arrangement. As of December 31, 2017,
iHeartCommunications had $267.1 million recorded as “Cash and cash equivalents” on its consolidated balance sheets, of which$144.1 million was held by us and our
subsidiaries. Pursuant to a final order entered by the Bankruptcy Court, as of March 14, 2018, the actual pre-iHeart bankruptcy balance of the Due from iHeartCommunications
Note is frozen, and following March 14, 2018, intercompany allocations that would have been reflected in adjustments to the balance of the Due from iHeartCommunications
Note are instead reflected in a new intercompany balance that accrues interest at a rate equal to the interest under the Due from iHeart Communications Note. As a result,
iHeartCommunications is continuing to provide the day-to-day cash management services for us during the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases and we expect it to continue to do so until
such arrangements are addressed through the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases. We are an unsecured creditor of iHeartCommunications with respect to amounts owed under the Due
from iHeartCommunications Note. It is still early in the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases, and we cannot predict at this time the outcome of iHeartCommunications' efforts to restructure
its indebtedness. We do not expect to recover all of the amounts owed to us under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note upon the implementation of any plan of
reorganization that is ultimately accepted by the requisite majority of creditors and approved by the Bankruptcy Court. If we do not recognize the expected recovery under the
Due from iHeartCommunications Note, or if we cannot generate sufficient liquidity from our operations or other sources on a timely basis, we could experience a liquidity
shortfall. In addition, any repayments that we received on the Due from iHeartCommunications Note during the one-year preference period prior to the filing of the iHeart
Chapter 11 Cases may potentially be avoidable as a preference and subject to recovery by the iHeartCommunications bankruptcy estate, which could further exacerbate any
liquidity shortfall.

We were in compliance with the covenants contained in our material financing agreements as of December 31, 2017. Our ability to comply with the maintenance
covenant in our senior secured credit facility may be affected by events beyond our control, including prevailing economic, financial and industry conditions.

On August 14, 2017, CCIBV, our indirect subsidiary, issued an additional $150.0 million in aggregate principal amount of its 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020 (the “New
CCIBV Notes”). The New CCIBV Notes were issued as additional notes under the indenture governing CCIBV’s existing 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020 and were issued at a
premium, resulting in $156.0 million in proceeds. The New CCIBV Notes mature on December 15, 2020 and bear interest at a rate of 8.75% per annum, payable semi-annually
in arrears on June 15 and December 15 of each year.

We frequently evaluate strategic opportunities both within and outside our existing lines of business. We expect from time to time to dispose of certain businesses and
may pursue acquisitions. These dispositions or acquisitions could be material.



Sources of Capital

As of December 31,2017 and 2016, we had the following debt outstanding, cash and cash equivalents and amounts due from iHeartCommunications:

December 31,

(In millions) 2017 2016
Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings Senior Notes due 2022 $ 2,7250 $ 2,725.0
Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings Senior Subordinated Notes due 2020 2,200.0 2,200.0
Senior Revolving Credit Facility due 20181 — —
Clear Channel International B.V. Senior Notes due 2020 375.0 225.0
Other debt 2.4 14.8
Original issue discount 0.2) 6.7)
Long-term debt fees (35.5) (41.1)
Total debt 5,266.7 5,117.0
Less: Cash and cash equivalents 144.1 531.5
Less: Due from iHeartCommunications 212.0 885.7
$ 49106 $ 3,699.8

(1) The senior revolving credit facility provides for borrowings up to $75.0 million (the revolving credit commitment). As of December 31, 2017, we had $71.2 million of letters of credit
outstanding, and $3.8 million of availability, under the senior revolving credit facility.

We may from time to time repay our outstanding debt or seek to purchase our outstanding equity securities. Such transactions, if any, will depend on prevailing
market conditions, our liquidity requirements, contractual restrictions and other factors.

Promissory Notes with iHeartCommunications

We maintain accounts that represent net amounts due to or from iHeartCommunications, which are recorded as “Due from iHeartCommunications” on our
consolidated balance sheets. On November 29, 2017, we amended the Due from iHeartCommunications Note to extend the maturity date to May 15, 2019 and to increase the
interest rate from 6.5% to 9.3%. The accounts represent our revolving promissory note issued by us to iHeartCommunications and the revolving promissory note issued by
iHeartCommunications to us, in each case in the face amount of $1.0 billion, or if more or less than such amount, the aggregate unpaid principal amount of all advances. The
accounts accrue interest pursuant to the terms of the promissory notes and are generally payable on demand or when they mature on May 15, 2019. Included in the accounts are
the net activities resulting from day-to-day cash management services provided by iHeartCommunications. Such day-to-day cash management services relate only to our cash
activities and balances in the U.S. and exclude any cash activities and balances of our non-U.S. subsidiaries. As of December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, the asset
recorded in “Due from iHeartCommunications” on our consolidated balance sheet was $212.0 million and $885.7 million, respectively. At December 31, 2017, the principal
amount outstanding under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note was $1,067.6 million. As a result of the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases, CCOH recognized a loss of $855.6
million on the Due from iHeartCommunications Note during the fourth quarter of 2017 to reflect the estimated recoverable amount of the note as ofDecember 31, 2017, based
on management's best estimate of the cash settlement amount. As of December 31, 2017, we had no borrowings under the revolving promissory note to iHeartCommunications.

In accordance with the terms of the settlement for the derivative litigation filed by our stockholders regarding the Due from iHeartCommunications Note, we
established a committee of our board of directors, consisting of our independent and disinterested directors, for the specific purpose of monitoring the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note. This committee has the non-exclusive authority to demand payments under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note under certain specified
circumstances tied to iHeartCommunications’ liquidity or the amount outstanding under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note, as long as our board of directors declares a
simultaneous dividend equal to the amount so demanded. The committee last made a demand under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note on August 11, 2014. As of
May 3, 2018, the committee has the right pursuant to the terms of the settlement of the derivative litigation filed by our stockholders regarding the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note but not the obligation, to make a demand on the Due from iHeartCommunications Note; however, as described below, the balance of the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note is currently frozen and any payment pursuant to such demand would be subject to the approval of the bankruptcy court.



Pursuant to an order entered by the Bankruptcy Court, as of March 14, 2018, the balance of the Due from iHeartCommunications Note is frozen, and following March
14, 2018, intercompany allocations that would have been reflected in adjustments to the balance of the Due from iHeartCommunications Note are instead reflected in an
intercompany balance that accrues interest at a rate equal to the interest under the Due from iHeart Communications Note. Our board of directors has established a special
committee consisting of our independent directors (the "Special Committee") to consider, review and negotiate certain transactions between iHeartCommunications and CCOH
in connection with the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases, and discussions regarding the outcome of the Due from iHeartCommunications Note are ongoing. On March 16, 2018,
iHeartMedia and the other Debtors and certain creditors and equity holders entered into the iHeart RSA. The iHeart RSA contemplates that our business will be separated from
iHeartCommunications at the conclusion of the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases and that the Due from iHeartCommunications Note will receive treatment in a form and substance
acceptable to the Debtors, to the Company and to certain consenting senior creditors of iHeartCommunications, which treatment will be set forth in a plan of reorganization and
approved by the Bankruptcy Court. It is still early in the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases, and we cannot predict at this time the outcome of iHeartCommunications' efforts to restructure
its indebtedness. As an unsecured creditor of iHeartCommunications, we do not expect that we will be able to recover all of the amounts owed to us under the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note upon the implementation of any plan of reorganization that is ultimately accepted by the requisite majority of creditors and approved by the
Bankruptcy Court. As a result, we recognized a loss of $855.6 million on the Due from iHeartCommunications Note during the fourth quarter of 2017 to reflect the estimated
recoverable amount of the note as of December 31, 2017, based on management's best estimate of the cash settlement amount. Consequently, we may not have the "Due from
iHeartCommunications" asset available to us in the future as a source of liquidity for ongoing working capital, capital expenditure, debt service and other funding requirements.

The net interest income for the years endedDecember 31, 2017,2016 and 2015 was $68.9 million, $50.3 million and $61.4 million, respectively. As noted above, on
November 29, 2017, the “Due from iHeartCommunications” account was amended to extend its maturity from December 15, 2017 to May 15, 2019. The note's interest rate was
also amended and increased from 6.5% to 9.3%. Any balance above $1.0 billion continues to accrue interest capped at a rate of 20.0%, while the balance up to $1.0 billion will
accrue interest at a rate of 9.3%.

If we are unable to obtain financing from iHeartCommunications under the intercompany arrangement or pursuant to any recoveries of the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note in the Chapter 11 Cases, we may need to obtain additional financing from banks or other lenders, or through public offerings or private placements
of debt or equity, strategic relationships or other arrangements at some future date. We may be unable to successfully obtain additional debt or equity financing on satisfactory
terms or at all.

As long as the Master Agreement continues to govern the relationship between iHeartCommunications and us, iHeartCommunications will have the option to limit our
ability to incur debt or issue equity securities, among other limitations, which could adversely affect our ability to meet our liquidity needs. Under the Master Agreement with
iHeartCommunications, we are limited in our borrowings from third parties to no more than $400.0 million at any one time outstanding, without the prior written consent of
iHeartCommunications.

CCWH Senior Notes

As of December 31,2017, CCWH senior notes represented $2.7 billion aggregate principal amount of indebtedness outstanding, which consisted 0f$735.8 million
aggregate principal amount of Series A Senior Notes due 2022 (the “Series A CCWH Senior Notes™) and $1,989.2 million aggregate principal amount of Series B CCWH
Senior Notes due 2022 (the “Series B CCWH Senior Notes”). The CCWH Senior Notes are guaranteed by us, Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc. (“CCOI”) and certain of our direct
and indirect subsidiaries.

The CCWH Senior Notes are senior obligations that rank pari passu in right of payment to all unsubordinated indebtedness of CCWH and the guarantees of the CCWH
Senior Notes rank pari passu in right of payment to all unsubordinated indebtedness of the guarantors. Interest on the CCWH Senior Notes is payable to the trustee weekly in
arrears and to the noteholders on May 15 and November 15 of each year.

CCWH may redeem the CCWH Senior Notes, in whole or in part at the redemption prices set forth in the applicable indenture governing the CCWH Senior Notes plus
accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. Notwithstanding the foregoing, neither CCOH nor any of its subsidiaries is permitted to make any purchase of, or otherwise
effectively cancel or retire any Series A CCWH Senior Notes or Series B CCWH Senior Notes if, after giving effect thereto and, if applicable, any concurrent purchase of or
other addition with respect to any Series B CCWH Senior Notes or Series A CCWH Senior Notes, as applicable, the ratio of (a) the outstanding aggregate principal amount of
the Series A CCWH Senior Notes to (b) the outstanding aggregate principal amount of the Series B CCWH Senior Notes shall be greater than 0.25, subject to certain
exceptions.



The indenture governing the Series A CCWH Senior Notes contains covenants that limit us and our restricted subsidiaries ability to, among other things:

e incur or guarantee additional debt to persons other than iHeartCommunications and its subsidiaries (other than us) or issue certain preferred
stock;
» create liens on its restricted subsidiaries’ assets to secure such
debt;
»  create restrictions on the payment of dividends or other amounts to us from our restricted subsidiaries that are not guarantors of the CCWH Senior
Notes;
e enter into certain transactions with affiliates;
and
* merge or consolidate with another person, or sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its
assets.

In addition, the indenture governing the Series A CCWH Senior Notes provides that if CCWH (i) makes an optional redemption of the Series B CCWH Senior Notes
or purchases or makes an offer to purchase the Series B CCWH Senior Notes at or above 100% of the principal amount thereof, then CCWH shall apply a pro rata amount to
make an optional redemption or purchase a pro rata amount of the Series A CCWH Senior Notes or (ii) makes an asset sale offer under the indenture governing the Series B
CCWH Senior Notes, then CCWH shall apply a pro rata amount to make an offer to purchase a pro rata amount of Series A CCWH Senior Notes.

The indenture governing the Series A CCWH Senior Notes does not include limitations on dividends, distributions, investments or asset sales.

The indenture governing the Series B CCWH Senior Notes contains covenants that limit us and our restricted subsidiaries ability to, among other things:

* incur or guarantee additional debt or issue certain preferred

stock;
* redeem, repurchase or retire our subordinated
debt;
*  make certain
investments;
» create liens on its or its restricted subsidiaries’ assets to secure
debt;
*  create restrictions on the payment of dividends or other amounts to it from its restricted subsidiaries that are not guarantors of the CCWH Senior
Notes;
e enter into certain transactions with
affiliates;
* merge or consolidate with another person, or sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its
assets;
e sell certain assets, including capital stock of its
subsidiaries;
* designate its subsidiaries as unrestricted subsidiaries;
and
e pay dividends, redeem or repurchase capital stock or make other restricted
payments.

The Series A CCWH Senior Notes indenture and Series B CCWH Senior Notes indenture restrict our ability to incur additional indebtedness but permit us to incur
additional indebtedness based on an incurrence test. In order to incur (i) additional indebtedness under this test, our debt to adjusted EBITDA ratios (as defined by the
indentures) must be lower than 7.0:1 and 5.0:1 for total debt and senior debt, respectively, and (ii) additional indebtedness that is subordinated to the CCWH Senior Notes
under this test, our debt to adjusted EBITDA ratios (as defined by the indentures) must be lower than 7.0:1 for total debt. The indentures contain certain other exceptions that
allow us to incur additional indebtedness. The Series B CCWH Senior Notes indenture also permits us to pay dividends from the proceeds of indebtedness or the excess
proceeds from asset sales after making an asset sale offer if our debt to adjusted EBITDA ratios (as defined by the indentures) are lower than 7.0:1 and 5.0:1 for total debt and
senior debt, respectively. The Series A CCWH Senior Notes indenture does not limit our ability to pay dividends. Because our consolidated leverage ratio exceeded the limit in
the incurrence tests described above, we are not currently permitted to incur additional indebtedness using the incurrence test in the Series A CCWH Senior Notes indenture and
the Series B CCWH Senior Notes indenture, and we are not currently permitted to pay dividends from the proceeds of indebtedness or the excess proceeds from asset sales
under the Series B CCWH Senior Notes indenture. There are other exceptions in these indentures that allow us to incur additional indebtedness and pay dividends. The
exceptions in the Series B CCWH Senior Notes indenture that allow us to pay dividends include (i) $525.0 million of dividends made pursuant to general restricted payment
baskets and (ii) dividends made using proceeds received upon a demand by us of amounts outstanding under the revolving promissory note issued by iHeartCommunications to
us. We have used substantially all of the $525.0 million general restricted payments basket capacity in the Series B CCWH Senior Notes indenture. The Series A CCWH Senior
Notes indenture does not limit our ability to pay dividends.

Our consolidated leverage ratio, defined as total debt divided by EBITDA (as defined by the CCWH Senior Notes indentures) for the preceding four quarters was3.9:1
at December 31, 2017, and senior leverage ratio, defined as senior debt divided by EBITDA (as defined by the CCWH Senior Notes indentures) for the preceding four quarters
was 4.6:1 at December 31,2017. As required by the definition of EBITDA in the CCWH Senior Notes indentures, our EBITDA for the preceding four quarters 0f$597.2
million is calculated as operating income (loss) before depreciation, amortization, impairment charges and other operating



income (expense), net, plus share-based compensation, and is further adjusted for the following: (i) costs incurred in connection with severance, the closure and/or consolidation
of facilities, retention charges, consulting fees and other permitted activities; (ii) extraordinary, non-recurring or unusual gains or losses or expenses; (iii) non-cash charges; and
(iv) various other items. Because our consolidated leverage ratio exceeded the limit in the incurrence tests described above, we are not currently permitted to incur additional
indebtedness using the incurrence test in the Series A CCWH Senior Notes indenture and the Series B CCWH Senior Notes indenture, and we are not currently permitted to pay
dividends from the proceeds of indebtedness or the excess proceeds from asset sales under the Series B CCWH Senior Notes indenture.

The following table reflects a reconciliation of EBITDA (as defined by the CCWH Senior Notes indentures) to operating income and net cash provided by operating
activities for the four quarters ended December 31, 2017:

Four Quarters Ended
(In millions) December 31, 2017
EBITDA (as defined by the CCWH Senior Notes indentures) $ 597.2
Less adjustments to EBITDA (as defined by the CCWH Senior Notes indentures):
Costs incurred in connection with severance, the closure and/or consolidation of facilities, retention charges, consulting fees and other

permitted activities (12.2)
Extraordinary, non-recurring or unusual gains or losses or expenses (as referenced in the definition of EBITDA in the CCWH Senior Notes
indentures) (17.2)
Non-cash charges (20.1)
Other items 2.5)
Less: Depreciation and amortization, Impairment charges, Other operating income, net and Share-based compensation expense (312.9)
Operating income 2323
Plus: Depreciation and amortization, Impairment charges, Gain (loss) on disposal of operating and fixed assets and Share-based compensation
expense 310.4
Less: Interest expense (379.7)
Plus: Interest income on Due from iHeartCommunications 68.9
Less: Current income tax expense (30.9)
Plus: Other income, net 29.8
Adjustments to reconcile consolidated net loss to net cash provided by operating activities (including Provision for doubtful accounts,
Amortization of deferred financing charges and note discounts, net and Other reconciling items, net) (17.0)
Change in assets and liabilities, net of assets acquired and liabilities assumed (53.7)
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 160.1

CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes

As of December 31,2017, CCWH Subordinated Notes represented $2.2 billion of aggregate principal amount of indebtedness outstanding, which consist 0f$275.0
million aggregate principal amount of 7.625% Series A Senior Subordinated Notes due 2020 (the “Series A CCWH Subordinated Notes”) and $1,925.0 million aggregate
principal amount of 7.625% Series B Senior Subordinated Notes due 2020 (the “Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes”). Interest on the CCWH Subordinated Notes is payable
to the trustee weekly in arrears and to the noteholders on March 15 and September 15 of each year.

The CCWH Subordinated Notes are CCWH’s senior subordinated obligations and are fully and unconditionally guaranteed, jointly and severally, on a senior
subordinated basis by us, CCOI and certain of our other domestic subsidiaries. The CCWH Subordinated Notes are unsecured senior subordinated obligations that rank junior to
all of CCWH?’s existing and future senior debt, including the CCWH Senior Notes, equally with any of CCWH’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and ahead of all of
CCWH?’s existing and future debt that expressly provides that it is subordinated to the CCWH Subordinated Notes. The guarantees of the CCWH Subordinated Notes rank
junior to each guarantor’s existing and future senior debt, including the CCWH Senior Notes, equally with each guarantor’s existing and future senior subordinated debt and
ahead of each guarantor’s existing and future debt that expressly provides that it is subordinated to the guarantees of the CCWH Subordinated Notes.

CCWH may redeem the CCWH Subordinated Notes, in whole or in part, at the redemption prices set forth in the applicable indenture governing the CCWH
Subordinated Notes plus accrued and unpaid interest to the redemption date. Neither us nor any of our subsidiaries is permitted to make any purchase of, or otherwise
effectively cancel or retire any Series A CCWH Subordinated



Notes or Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes if, after giving effect thereto and, if applicable, any concurrent purchase of or other addition with respect to any Series B CCWH
Subordinated Notes or Series A CCWH Subordinated Notes, as applicable, the ratio of (a) the outstanding aggregate principal amount of the Series A CCWH Subordinated
Notes to (b) the outstanding aggregate principal amount of the Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes shall be greater than 0.25, subject to certain exceptions.

The indenture governing the Series A CCWH Subordinated Notes contains covenants that limit us and our restricted subsidiaries ability to, among other things:

e incur or guarantee additional debt to persons other than iHeartCommunications and its subsidiaries (other than us) or issue certain preferred
stock;
e create restrictions on the payment of dividends or other amounts to us from our restricted subsidiaries that are not guarantors of the
notes;
e enter into certain transactions with affiliates;
and
* merge or consolidate with another person, or sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of CCOH’s
assets.

In addition, the indenture governing the Series A CCWH Subordinated Notes provides that if CCWH (i) makes an optional redemption of the Series B CCWH
Subordinated Notes or purchases or makes an offer to purchase the Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes at or above 100% of the principal amount thereof, then CCWH shall
apply a pro rata amount to make an optional redemption or purchase a pro rata amount of the Series A CCWH Subordinated Notes or (ii) makes an asset sale offer under the
indenture governing the Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes, then CCWH shall apply a pro rata amount to make an offer to purchase a pro rata amount of Series A CCWH
Subordinated Notes.

The indenture governing the Series A CCWH Subordinated Notes does not include limitations on dividends, distributions, investments or asset sales.
The indenture governing the Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes contains covenants that limit us and our restricted subsidiaries ability to, among other things:

* incur or guarantee additional debt or issue certain preferred
stock;
*  make certain
investments;
*  create restrictions on the payment of dividends or other amounts to us from our restricted subsidiaries that are not guarantors of the
notes;
* enter into certain transactions with
affiliates;
* merge or consolidate with another person, or sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of our
assets;
* sell certain assets, including capital stock of our
subsidiaries;
*  designate our subsidiaries as unrestricted subsidiaries;
and
* pay dividends, redeem or repurchase capital stock or make other restricted
payments.

The Series A CCWH Subordinated Notes indenture and Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes indenture restrict CCOH’s ability to incur additional indebtedness but
permit us to incur additional indebtedness based on an incurrence test. In order to incur additional indebtedness under this test, our debt to adjusted EBITDA ratios (as defined
by the indentures) must be lower than 7.0:1. The indentures contain certain other exceptions that allow us to incur additional indebtedness. The Series B CCWH Subordinated
Notes indenture also permits us to pay dividends from the proceeds of indebtedness or the excess proceeds from asset sales after making an asset sale offer if its debt to adjusted
EBITDA ratios (as defined by the indentures) is lower than 7.0:1. The Series A CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes indenture does not limit our ability to pay dividends.
Because our consolidated leverage ratio exceeded the limit in the incurrence tests described above, we are not currently permitted to incur additional indebtedness using the
incurrence test in the Series A CCWH Subordinated Notes indenture and the Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes indenture, and we are not currently permitted to pay
dividends from the proceeds of indebtedness or the excess proceeds from asset sales under the Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes indenture. There are other exceptions in
these indentures that allow us to incur additional indebtedness and pay dividends. The exceptions in the Series B CCWH Subordinated Notes indenture that allow us to pay
dividends include (i) $525.0 million of dividends made pursuant to general restricted payment baskets and (ii) dividends made using proceeds received upon a demand by us of
amounts outstanding under the revolving promissory note issued by iHeartCommunications to us. We have used substantially all of the $525.0 million general restricted
payments basket capacity in the Series B CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes indenture. The Series A CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes indenture does not limit our ability to
pay dividends.



CCIBYV Senior Notes

During the third quarter of 2017, Clear Channel International B.V., an international subsidiary of ours, issued $150.0 million in additional aggregate principal amount
of 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020 (“CCIBV Senior Notes”), bringing the total amount outstanding under the CCIBV Senior Notes as of December 31, 2017 to $375.0 million.

The CCIBV Senior Notes mature on December 15, 2020 and bear interest at a rate of 8.75% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on June 15 and December 15
of each year. The CCIBV Senior Notes are guaranteed by certain of our International outdoor business’s existing and future subsidiaries. The Company does not guarantee or
otherwise assume any liability for the CCIBV Senior Notes. The notes are senior unsecured obligations that rank pari passu in right of payment to all unsubordinated
indebtedness of Clear Channel International B.V., and the guarantees of the notes are senior unsecured obligations that rank pari passu in right of payment to all unsubordinated
indebtedness of the guarantors of the notes.

Clear Channel International B.V. may redeem the notes, in whole or in part at the redemption prices set forth in the indenture plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
redemption date.

The indenture governing the CCIBV Senior Notes contains covenants that limit Clear Channel International B.V.’s ability and the ability of its restricted subsidiaries
to, among other things: (i) pay dividends, redeem stock or make other distributions or investments; (ii) incur additional debt or issue certain preferred stock; (iii) transfer or sell
assets; (iv) create liens on assets; (V) engage in certain transactions with affiliates; (vi) create restrictions on dividends or other payments by the restricted subsidiaries; and (vii)
merge, consolidate or sell substantially all of Clear Channel International B.V.’s assets.

Senior Revolving Credit Facility Due 2018

During the third quarter of 2013, we entered into a five-year senior secured revolving credit facility with an aggregate principal amount of $75.0 million. The
revolving credit facility may be used for working capital needs, to issue letters of credit and for other general corporate purposes. As of December 31, 2017, there were no
amounts outstanding under the revolving credit facility, and $71.2 million of letters of credit under the revolving credit facility which reduce availability under the facility. The
revolving credit facility contains a springing covenant that requires us to maintain a secured leverage ratio (as defined in the revolving credit facility) of not more than 1.5:1 that
is tested at the end of a quarter if availability under the facility is less than 75% of the aggregate commitments under the facility. We were in compliance with the secured
leverage ratio covenant as of December 31, 2017.

Other Debt

Other debt includes various borrowings and capital leases utilized for general operating purposes. As of December 31,2017, approximately $2.4 million was
outstanding as other debt.

iHeartCommunications’ Debt Covenants

On March 14, 2018, iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and certain of iHeartMedia's direct and indirect domestic subsidiaries, not including the Company or any of
its subsidiaries, filed voluntary petitions for relief under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code, in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of
Texas, Houston Division. The filing of the voluntary petitions triggered an event of default under the iHeartCommunications' senior credit facility and other debt agreements.
The ability of iHeartCommunications' creditors to seek remedies to enforce their rights under such debt agreements is automatically stayed as a result of the filing of the iHeart
Chapter 11 Cases, and the creditors' rights of enforcement are subject to the applicable provisions of the Bankruptcy Code.

Dispositions and Other

In January 2017, we sold our Indianapolis, Indiana market in exchange for certain assets in Atlanta, Georgia, plus approximately$43.1 million in cash, net of closing
costs. A net gain of $28.9 million was recognized related to the sale.

During the third quarter of 2017, the Company sold its ownership interest in a joint venture in Canada. As a result, the Company recognized a net loss on sale of $12.1
million, which is included within Other operating income (expense), net.

In the first quarter of 2016, Americas outdoor sold nine non-strategic outdoor markets including Cleveland and Columbus, Ohio, Des Moines, Iowa, Ft. Smith,
Arkansas, Memphis, Tennessee, Portland, Oregon, Reno, Nevada, Seattle, Washington and Wichita, Kansas for net proceeds of $592.3 million in cash and certain advertising
assets in Florida. We recognized a net gain of $278.3 million related to the sale, which is included within Other operating income (expense), net.



In the second quarter of 2016, International outdoor sold its business in Turkey. As a result, we recognized a net loss of $56.6 million, which includes $32.2 million in
cumulative translation adjustments that were recognized upon sale of the subsidiaries in Turkey.

In the fourth quarter 2016, International outdoor sold its business in Australia for cash proceeds 0f$195.7 million. As a result, we recognized a net gain of $127.6
million, which is net of $14.6 million in cumulative translation adjustments that were recognized upon the sale of our business in Australia.

Uses of Capital
Capital Expenditures
Our capital expenditures for the years ended December 31,2017, 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

(In millions) Years Ended December 31,

2017 2016 2015
Americas advertising $ 709 § 783 § 71.4
International advertising 150.0 146.9 143.3
Corporate 33 4.6 3.6
Total capital expenditures $ 2242 $ 2298 $ 2183

Our capital expenditures are not of significant size individually and primarily relate to the ongoing deployment of digital displays and improvements to traditional
displays in our Americas segment as well as new billboard and street furniture contracts and renewals of existing contracts in our International segment.

See the Contractual Obligations table under “Commitments and Contingencies” and Note 6 to our Consolidated Financial Statements located in Item 8 of Part II of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K for the Company's future capital expenditure commitments.

Part of our long-term strategy is to pursue the technology of digital displays, including flat screens, LCDs and LEDs, as alternatives to traditional methods of
displaying our clients’ advertisements. We are currently installing these technologies in certain markets. We believe cash flow from operations will be sufficient to fund these
expenditures because we expect enhanced margins through: (i) lower cost of production as the advertisements will be digital and controlled by a central computer network,
(i1) decreased down time on displays because the advertisements will be digitally changed rather than manually posted paper or vinyl on the face of the display, and
(iii) incremental revenue through more targeted and time specific advertisements.

Commitments, Contingencies and Guarantees

We are currently involved in certain legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business and, as required, have accrued our estimate of the probable costs for
resolution of those claims for which the occurrence of loss is probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated. These estimates have been developed in consultation with
counsel and are based upon an analysis of potential results, assuming a combination of litigation and settlement strategies. It is possible, however, that future results of
operations for any particular period could be materially affected by changes in our assumptions or the effectiveness of our strategies related to these proceedings. Please see
Item 3. Legal Proceedings within Part I of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Our short and long term cash requirements include minimum annual guarantees for our street furniture contracts and operating leases. Noncancelable contracts and
operating lease requirements are included in our direct operating expenses, which historically have been satisfied by cash flows from operations. For 2018, we are committed to
$143.1 million and $359.2 million for minimum annual guarantees and operating leases, respectively. Our long-term commitments for minimum annual guarantees, operating
leases and capital expenditure requirements are included in the table below.

Certain agreements relating to acquisitions provide for purchase price adjustments and other future contingent payments based on the financial performance of the
acquired companies generally over a one to five year period. The aggregate of these contingent payments, if performance targets are met, would not significantly impact our
financial position or results of operations.

In addition to the scheduled maturities on debt issued by CCWH and CCIBV, we have future cash obligations under various types of contracts. We lease office space,
certain equipment and the majority of the land occupied by our advertising structures under long-term operating leases. Some of our lease agreements contain renewal options
and annual rental escalation clauses (generally tied to the consumer price index), as well as provisions for our payment of utilities and maintenance.



We have minimum franchise payments associated with non-cancelable contracts that enable us to display advertising on such media as buses, trains, bus shelters and
terminals. The majority of these contracts contain rent provisions that are calculated as the greater of a percentage of the relevant advertising revenue or a specified guaranteed
minimum annual payment.

The scheduled maturities of the CCWH Senior Notes, CCWH Subordinated Notes, CCIBV Senior Notes and other debt outstanding, and our future minimum rental
commitments under non-cancelable lease agreements, minimum payments under other non-cancelable contracts, capital expenditure commitments and other long-term
obligations as of December 31, 2017, are as follows:

(In thousands) Payments due by Period
Contractual Obligations Total 2018 2019-2020 2021-2022 Thereafter

Long-term Debt:

CCWH Senior Notes $ 2,725,000 $ — 3 —  § 2,725,000 $ —

CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes 2,200,000 — 2,200,000 — —

CCIBV Senior Notes 375,000 — 375,000 — —

Other Long-term Debt 2,393 533 311 363 1,186
Interest payments on long-term debt" 1,322 378 672 266 6
Non-cancelable operating leases 2,602,429 359,175 608,294 465,089 1,169,871
Non-cancelable contracts 1,839,611 393,980 634,614 417,418 393,599
Employment contracts — — — — —
Capital expenditures 68,110 38,444 10,699 9,090 9,877
Unrecognized tax benefits @ 20,044 — — — 20,044
Other long-term obligations © 263,925 15,551 22,072 34,059 192,243
Total $ 10,097,834 $ 808,061 $ 3,851,662 $ 3,651,285  $ 1,786,826

(1) Interest payments on long-term debt consist primarily of interest on the CCWH Senior Notes, the CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes and the CCIBV Senior
Notes.

(2) The non-current portion of the unrecognized tax benefits is included in the “Thereafter” column as we cannot reasonably estimate the timing or amounts of additional
cash payments, if any, at this time. For additional information, see Note 8 included in Item 8 of Part II of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

(3) Other long-term obligations consist of $44.8 million related to asset retirement obligations recorded pursuant to ASC 410-20, which assumes the underlying assets will
be removed at some period over the next 55 years. Also included in the table is $52.2 million related to retirement plans and $166.9 million related to other long-term
obligations with a specific maturity.

SEASONALITY

Typically, both our Americas and International segments experience their lowest financial performance in the first quarter of the calendar year, with International
historically experiencing a loss from operations in that period. Our International segment typically experiences its strongest performance in the second and fourth quarters of
the calendar year. We expect this trend to continue in the future.

MARKET RISK

We are exposed to market risks arising from changes in market rates and prices, including movements in equity security prices, foreign currency exchange rates and
inflation.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

We have operations in countries throughout the world. Foreign operations are measured in their local currencies. As a result, our financial results could be affected by
factors such as changes in foreign currency exchange rates or weak economic conditions in the foreign markets in which we have operations. We believe we mitigate a small
portion of our exposure to foreign currency fluctuations with a natural hedge through borrowings in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. Our foreign operations reported net
income of $8.0 million for year ended December 31, 2017. We estimate a 10% increase in the value of the U.S. dollar relative to foreign currencies would have decreased our
net income for the year ended December 31,2017 by $0.8 million. A 10% decrease in the value of the U.S. dollar relative to foreign currencies would have increased our net
income for the year ended December 31, 2017 by a corresponding amount.



This analysis does not consider the implications that such currency fluctuations could have on the overall economic activity that could exist in such an environment in
the U.S. or the foreign countries or on the results of operations of these foreign entities.

Inflation

Inflation is a factor in the economies in which we do business and we continue to seek ways to mitigate its effect. Inflation has affected our performance in terms of
higher costs for wages, salaries and equipment. Although the exact impact of inflation is indeterminable, we believe we have offset these higher costs by increasing the
effective advertising rates of most of our outdoor display faces.

NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

New Accounting Pronouncements Recently Adopted

As of January 1, 2018, the Company adopted the new accounting standard, ASC 606,Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This standard provides guidance for the
recognition, measurement and disclosure of revenue from contracts with customers and supersedes previous revenue recognition guidance under U.S. GAAP. The Company has
applied this standard using the full retrospective method and concluded that its adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets,
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss), Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Deficit, or Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for prior
periods. As a result of adopting this new accounting standard, the Company has updated its significant accounting policies on accounts receivable, revenue recognition, and
contract costs, as described in Note 1 to our Consolidated Financial Statements located in Part IT of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-18, Restricted Cash, which requires that restricted cash be presented with cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash
flows. Restricted cash is recorded in Other current assets and in Other assets in the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Company adopted ASU 2016-18 in the first
quarter of 2018 using the retrospective transition method, and accordingly, revised prior period amounts as shown in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

New Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

During the first quarter of 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The new leasing standard presents significant changes to the balance sheets of lessees.
The most significant change to the standard includes the recognition of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases. Lessor
accounting also is updated to align with certain changes in the lessee model and the new revenue recognition standard which was adopted this year. The standard is effective for
annual periods, and for interim periods within those annual periods, beginning after December 15, 2018. The standard is expected to have a material impact on our consolidated
balance sheet, but is not expected to materially impact our consolidated statement of comprehensive loss or cash flows. The Company is continuing to evaluate the impact of the
provisions of this new standard on its consolidated financial statements.

In July 2018, The FASB issued ASU No. 2018-11, Leases (Topic 842) - Targeted Improvements. The update provides an additional (optional) transition method to adopt the
new lease standard, allowing entities to apply the new lease standard at the adoption date. The Company plans to adopt Topic 842 following this optional transition method. The
update also provides lessors a practical expedient to allow them to not separate non-lease components from the associated lease component and instead to account for those
components as a single component if certain criteria are met. The updated practical expedient for lessors will not have a material effect to the Company’s consolidated financial
statements.

During the first quarter of 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-04, Intangibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic 350). This update eliminates the requirement to calculate the implied
fair value of goodwill to measure a goodwill impairment charge. Entities will record an impairment charge based on the excess of a reporting unit's carrying amount over its fair
value. The standard is effective for annual and any interim impairment tests performed for periods beginning after December 15, 2019. The Company is currently evaluating the
impact of the provisions of this new standard on its consolidated financial statements.

During the second quarter of 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-09, Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718). This update mandates that entities will apply the
modification accounting guidance if the value, vesting conditions or classification of a stock-based award changes. Entities will have to make all of the disclosures about
modifications that are required today, in addition to disclosing that compensation expense hasn't changed. Additionally, the new guidance also clarifies that a modification to an
award could be significant and therefore require disclosure, even if the modification accounting is not required. The guidance will be applied prospectively to awards modified
on or after the adoption date and is effective for annual periods, and interim periods



within those annual periods, beginning after December 15, 2017. The Company does not expect that the adoption of this guidance will have material effect on the Company's
carve-out financial statements.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The preparation of our financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of expenses during the
reporting period. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates that are based on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances. The result of these evaluations forms the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities and the reported amount of
expenses that are not readily apparent from other sources. Because future events and their effects cannot be determined with certainty, actual results could differ from our
assumptions and estimates, and such difference could be material. Our significant accounting policies are discussed in the notes to our consolidated financial statements
included in Item 8 of Part II of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Management believes that the following accounting estimates are the most critical to aid in fully
understanding and evaluating our reported financial results, and they require management’s most difficult, subjective or complex judgments, resulting from the need to make
estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain. The following narrative describes these critical accounting estimates, the judgments and assumptions and the
effect if actual results differ from these assumptions.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

We evaluate the collectability of our accounts receivable based on a combination of factors. In circumstances where we are aware of a specific customer’s inability to
meet its financial obligations, we record a specific reserve to reduce the amounts recorded to what we believe will be collected. For all other customers, we recognize reserves
for bad debt based on historical experience for each business unit, adjusted for relative improvements or deteriorations in the agings and changes in current economic
conditions.

If our agings were to improve or deteriorate resulting in a 10% change in our allowance, we estimated that our bad debt expense for the year ended December 312017
would have changed by approximately $2.2 million.

Leases

The most significant estimates used by management in accounting for leases and the impact of these estimates are as follows:

Expected lease term Our expected lease term includes both contractual lease periods and cancelable option periods where failure to exercise such options would result
in an economic penalty. The expected lease term is used in determining whether the lease is accounted for as an operating lease or a capital lease. A lease is considered a capital
lease if the lease term exceeds 75% of the leased asset's useful life. The expected lease term is also used in determining the depreciable life of the asset. An increase in the
expected lease term will increase the probability that a lease may be considered a capital lease and will generally result in higher interest and depreciation expense for a leased
property recorded on our balance sheet.

Incremental borrowing rate The incremental borrowing rate is primarily used in determining whether the lease is accounted for as an operating lease or a capital lease.
A lease is considered a capital lease if the net present value of the minimum lease payments is greater than 90% of the fair market value of the property. An increase in the
incremental borrowing rate decreases the net present value of the minimum lease payments and reduces the probability that a lease will be considered a capital lease.

Fair market value of leased assetThe fair market value of leased property is generally estimated based on comparable market data as provided by third-party sources.
Fair market value is used in determining whether the lease is accounted for as an operating lease or a capital lease. A lease is considered a capital lease if the net present value of
the minimum lease payments equals or exceeds 90% of the fair market value of the leased property. A higher fair market value reduces the likelihood that a lease will be
considered a capital lease.

Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets, including structures and other property, plant and equipment and definite-lived intangibles, are reported at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization. We estimate the useful lives for various types of advertising structures and other long-lived assets based on our historical experience and our
plans regarding how we intend to use those assets. Advertising structures have different lives depending on their nature, with large format bulletins generally having longer
depreciable lives and posters and other displays having shorter depreciable lives. Street furniture and transit displays are depreciated over their estimated useful lives or
appropriate contractual periods, whichever is shorter. Our experience indicates that the estimated useful lives applied to our portfolio of assets have been reasonable, and we do
not expect significant changes to the estimated useful lives



of our long-lived assets in the future. When we determine that structures or other long-lived assets will be disposed of prior to the end of their useful lives, we estimate the
revised useful lives and depreciate the assets over the revised period. We also review long-lived assets for impairment when events and circumstances indicate that depreciable
and amortizable long-lived assets might be impaired and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amounts of those
assets. When specific assets are determined to be unrecoverable, the cost basis of the asset is reduced to reflect the current fair market value.

We use various assumptions in determining the remaining useful lives of assets to be disposed of prior to the end of their useful lives and in determining the current
fair market value of long-lived assets that are determined to be unrecoverable. Estimated useful lives and fair values are sensitive to factors including contractual commitments,
regulatory requirements, future expected cash flows, industry growth rates and discount rates, as well as future salvage values. Our impairment loss calculations require
management to apply judgment in estimating future cash flows, including forecasting useful lives of the assets and selecting the discount rate that reflects the risk inherent in
future cash flows.

If actual results are not consistent with our assumptions and judgments used in estimating future cash flows and asset fair values, we may be exposed to future
impairment losses that could be material to our results of operations.

Annual Impairment Test

The Company performs its annual impairment test on indefinite-lived intangible assets and goodwill as of July 1 of each year.

Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets

Indefinite-lived intangible assets, such as our billboard permits, are reviewed annually for possible impairment using the direct valuation method as prescribed in
ASC 805-20-S99. Under the direct valuation method, the estimated fair value of the indefinite-lived intangible assets was calculated at the market level as prescribed by
ASC 350-30-35. Under the direct valuation method, it is assumed that rather than acquiring indefinite-lived intangible assets as a part of a going concern business, the buyer
hypothetically obtains indefinite-lived intangible assets and builds a new operation with similar attributes from scratch. Thus, the buyer incurs start-up costs during the build-up
phase which are normally associated with going concern value. Initial capital costs are deducted from the discounted cash flows model which results in value that is directly
attributable to the indefinite-lived intangible assets.

Our key assumptions using the direct valuation method are market revenue growth rates, market share, profit margin, duration and profile of the build-up period,
estimated start-up capital costs and losses incurred during the build-up period, the risk-adjusted discount rate and terminal values. This data is populated using industry
normalized information representing an average asset within a market.

On July 1, 2017, we performed our annual impairment test in accordance with ASC 350-30-35, resulting in no impairment charge
In determining the fair value of our billboard permits, the following key assumptions were used:

* Industry revenue growth forecasts between 0.5% and 3.5% was used for the initial four-year
period;
* 3.0% revenue growth was assumed beyond the initial four-year
period;
* Revenue was grown over a build-up period, reaching maturity by
year 2;
+ Operating margins gradually climb to the industry average margin of up to 55.9%, depending on market size, by year 3;
and
* Assumed discount rate of
7.5%.

While we believe we have made reasonable estimates and utilized appropriate assumptions to calculate the fair value of our indefinite-lived intangible assets, it is
possible a material change could occur. If future results are not consistent with our assumptions and estimates, we may be exposed to impairment charges in the future. The
following table shows the decline in the fair value of our indefinite-lived intangible assets that would result from a 100 basis point decline in our discrete and terminal period
revenue growth rate and profit margin assumptions, and a 100 basis point increase in our discount rate assumption:

(In thousands)
Description Revenue growth rate Profit margin Discount rate
Billboard permits $ 1,107,600 $ 161,800 $ 1,118,300




The estimated fair value of our billboard permits at July 1,2017 was $3.7 billion while the carrying value was $1.0 billion. The estimated fair value of our billboard
permits at July 1, 2016 was $4.0 billion while the carrying value was $1.0 billion.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of identifiable net assets acquired in business combinations. We test goodwill at interim dates
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that goodwill might be impaired. The fair value of our reporting units is used to apply value to the net assets of each reporting
unit. To the extent that the carrying amount of net assets would exceed the fair value, an impairment charge may be required to be recorded.

The discounted cash flow approach we use for valuing goodwill as part of the two-step impairment testing approach involves estimating future cash flows expected to
be generated from the related assets, discounted to their present value using a risk-adjusted discount rate. Terminal values are also estimated and discounted to their present
value.

On July 1, 2017, we performed our annual impairment test in accordance with ASC 350-30-35, resulting in a goodwill impairment charge of$1.6 million related to one
of our International outdoor markets. In determining the fair value of our reporting units, we used the following assumptions:

» Expected cash flows underlying our business plans for the periods2017 through2021. Our cash flow assumptions are based on detailed, multi-year forecasts
performed by each of our operating segments, and reflect the advertising outlook across our businesses.

» Cash flows beyond 2021 are projected to grow at a perpetual growth rate, which we estimated at
3.0%.

* In order to risk adjust the cash flow projections in determining fair value; we utilized a discount rate of approximately 8.0% to 11.5% for each of our reporting
units.

Based on our annual assessment using the assumptions described above, a hypothetical 10% reduction in the estimated fair value in each of our reporting units would
not result in a material impairment condition.

While we believe we have made reasonable estimates and utilized appropriate assumptions to calculate the estimated fair value of our reporting units, it is possible a
material change could occur. If future results are not consistent with our assumptions and estimates, we may be exposed to impairment charges in the future. The following table
shows the decline in the fair value of each of our reportable segments that would result from a 100 basis point decline in our discrete and terminal period revenue growth rate
and profit margin assumptions and a 100 basis point increase in our discount rate assumption:

(In thousands)

Description Revenue growth rate Profit margin Discount rates
Americas $ 820,000 $ 170,000 $ 780,000
International $ 260,000 $ 210,000 $ 220,000

Tax Provisions

Our estimates of income taxes and the significant items giving rise to the deferred tax assets and liabilities are shown in the notes to our consolidated financial
statements and reflect our assessment of actual future taxes to be paid on items reflected in the financial statements, giving consideration to both timing and probability of these
estimates. Actual income taxes could vary from these estimates due to future changes in income tax law or results from the final review of our tax returns by federal, state or
foreign tax authorities.

We use our judgment to determine whether it is more likely than not that our deferred tax assets will be realized. Deferred tax assets are reduced by valuation
allowances if the Company believes it is more than likely than not that some portion or the entire asset will not be realized.

We use our judgment to determine whether it is more likely than not that we will sustain positions that we have taken on tax returns and, if so, the amount of benefit to
initially recognize within our financial statements. We regularly review our uncertain tax positions and adjust our unrecognized tax benefits (UTBs) in light of changes in facts
and circumstances, such as changes in tax law, interactions with taxing authorities and developments in case law. These adjustments to our UTBs may affect our income tax
expense. Settlement of uncertain tax positions may require use of our cash.

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. government enacted comprehensive income tax legislation, referred to as The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the Tax Act). The Tax Act
reduces the U.S. federal corporate tax rate from 35% percent to 21% effective January 1, 2018, requires companies to pay a one-time transition tax on earnings of certain foreign
subsidiaries that were previously tax



deferred, and creates new U.S. taxes on certain foreign earnings. To account for the reduction in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate, we remeasured our deferred tax
assets and liabilities based on the rates at which they are expected to reverse in the future, generally 21% percent. To determine the impact from the one-time transition tax on
accumulated foreign earnings, we analyzed our cumulative foreign earnings and profits in accordance with the rules provided in the Tax Act. Based upon our preliminary
analysis which is not yet complete, we have not recorded income tax expense in the current period for the one-time transition tax due to the net accumulated deficit in our
foreign earnings and profits.

Litigation Accruals

We are currently involved in certain legal proceedings. Based on current assumptions, we have accrued an estimate of the probable costs for the resolution of those
claims for which the occurrence of loss is probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Future results of operations could be materially affected by changes in these
assumptions or the effectiveness of our strategies related to these proceedings.

Management’s estimates have been developed in consultation with counsel and are based upon an analysis of potential results, assuming a combination of litigation
and settlement strategies.

Asset Retirement Obligations

ASC 410-20 requires us to estimate our obligation upon the termination or nonrenewal of a lease, to dismantle and remove our billboard structures from the leased
land and to reclaim the site to its original condition.

Due to the high rate of lease renewals over a long period of time, our calculation assumes all related assets will be removed at some period over the next 55 years. An
estimate of third-party cost information is used with respect to the dismantling of the structures and the reclamation of the site. The interest rate used to calculate the present
value of such costs over the retirement period is based on an estimated risk-adjusted credit rate for the same period. If our assumption of the risk-adjusted credit rate used to
discount current year additions to the asset retirement obligation decreased approximately 1%, our liability as of December 31, 2017 would not be materially impacted.
Similarly, if our assumption of the risk-adjusted credit rate increased approximately 1%, our liability would not be materially impacted.

Share-Based Compensation

Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718-10, share-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award.
Determining the fair value of share-based awards at the grant date requires assumptions and judgments about expected volatility and forfeiture rates, among other factors. If
actual results differ significantly from these estimates, our results of operations could be materially impacted.



PART II

Exhibit 99.4
ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Stockholders and the Board of Directors of Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc.
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2017 and 2016,
the related consolidated statements of comprehensive income (loss), changes in stockholders’ deficit and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2017, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial statements™). In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of the Company at December 31, 2017 and 2016, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the
period ended December 31, 2017, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB), the Company’s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2017, based on the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission (2013 Framework) and our report dated May 3, 2018 expressed an adverse opinion thereon.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s financial statements based on our
audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the PCAOB and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the U.S. federal
securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test
basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

We have served as the Company's auditor since 2005.
San Antonio, Texas
May 3, 2018, except for Note 1, 2 and 13, as to which the date isDecember 21, 2018



(In thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $22,487 in 2017 and $22,398 in 2016

Prepaid expenses
Assets held for sale
Other current assets

Total Current Assets

Structures, net

Other property, plant and equipment, net

INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL
Indefinite-lived intangibles
Other intangibles, net

Goodwill

Due from iHeartCommunications, net of allowance of $855,648 in 2017 and $0 in 2016

Other assets
Total Assets

Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Deferred income

Current portion of long-term debt
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term debt

Deferred tax liability

Other long-term liabilities

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

OTHER ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Commitments and contingent liabilities (Note 6)

Noncontrolling interest
Preferred stock, $.01 par value, 150,000,000 shares authorized, no shares issued and outstanding

Class A common stock, par value $.01 per share, authorized 750,000,000 shares, issued 49,955,300 and 47,947,123
shares in 2017 and 2016, respectively

Class B common stock, $.01 par value, 600,000,000 shares authorized, 315,000,000 shares issued and outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive loss
Cost of shares (946,415 in 2017 and 633,851 in 2016) held in treasury
Total Stockholders’ Deficit
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Deficit

STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
144,119  § 531,537
659,463 593,070
111,876 111,569
— 55,602
58,714 39,199
974,172 1,330,977
1,180,882 1,196,676
214,147 216,157
977,152 960,966
273,862 299,617
714,043 696,263
211,990 885,701
124,534 122,013
4,670,782  $ 5,708,370
87,960 $ 86,870
509,801 480,872
59,178 67,005
573 6,971
657,512 641,718
5,266,153 5,110,020
321,442 642,013
283,969 261,931
157,040 144,174
500 479
3,150 3,150
3,108,148 3,432,121
(4,781,245) (4,136,897)
(340,094 ) (386,233)
(5,793) (4,106)
(1,858,294) (947,312)
4,670,782  $ 5,708,370




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

(In thousands, except per share data)

Revenue

Operating expenses:
Direct operating expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization)

Selling, general and administrative expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization)

Corporate expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization)
Depreciation and amortization

Impairment charges

Other operating income (expense), net

Operating income

Interest expense, net

Interest income on Due from iHeartCommunications
Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications

Gain (loss) on investments, net

Equity in loss of nonconsolidated affiliates

Other income (expense), net

Income (loss) before income taxes

Income tax benefit (expense)

Consolidated net income (loss)

Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest

Net income (loss) attributable to the Company
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax:

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Unrealized holding gain (loss) on marketable securities
Other adjustments to comprehensive income (loss)
Reclassification adjustments

Other comprehensive income (loss)

Comprehensive income (loss)

Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable to the Company

Net income (loss) attributable to the Company per common share:

Basic
Weighted average common shares outstanding — Basic
Diluted

Weighted average common shares outstanding — Diluted

Years Ended December 31,

2017 2016 2015
2,588,702  $ 2,679,822  $ 2,806,204
1,409,767 1,418,319 1,485,835

499,213 515,421 527,821
143,678 117,436 116,523
325,991 344,124 375,962
4,159 7,274 21,631
26,391 354,688 (4,824)
232,285 631,936 273,608
379,701 375,029 355,917
68,871 50,309 61,439
(855,648) — —
(1,045) 531 —
(990) (1,689) (289)
29,800 (70,682) 12,387
(906,428) 235,376 (8,772)
280,218 (77,499) (49,943)
(626,210) 157,877 (58,715)
18,138 22,807 24,629
(644,348) $ 135,070  $ (83,344)
43,341 23,357 (112,782)
(414) (576) 553
6,720 (11,814) (10,266)
5,441 46,730 808
55,088 57,697 (121,687)
(589,260) 192,767 (205,031)
8,949 (8,038) (10,885)
(598,209) $ 200,805 $ (194,146)
(1.78) § 037 § (0.23)
361,141 360,294 359,508
(1.78) § 037 § (0.23)
361,141 361,612 359,508

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT OF
CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

(In thousands, except share data) Controlling Interest

Class A Class B
Common Common Non- Additional

Accumulated Other

Shares Shares controlling Common Paid-in Accumulated Comprehensive
Issued Issued Interest Stock Capital Deficit Loss Treasury Stock Total
Balances at
December 31, 2014 45,231,282 315,000,000 $ 197,294 $ 3,602 $ 4,167,491 $ (4,188,623)  § (341,166)  $ (1,192) $ (162,594)
Net income (loss) — — 24,629 — — (83,344) — — (58,715)
Exercise of stock options and
other 1,429,832 — — 15 3,783 — — 912) 2,886
Share-based payments — — — — 8,502 — — — 8,502
Dividends and other payments to
noncontrolling interests — — (30,870) — — — — — (30,870)
Dividends declared and paid
($0.6026/share) . — — — (217,796) — — — (217,796)
Other — — 1,701 — (64) — — — 1,637
Other comprehensive loss — — (10,885) — — — (110,802) — (121,687)
Balances at
December 31, 2015 46,661,114 315,000,000 $ 181,869 $ 3,617 $ 3,961,916 $ (4,271,967) $ (451,968) $ (2,104) $ (578,637)
Net income — — 22,807 — — 135,070 — — 157,877
Exercise of stock options and
other 1,286,009 — — 12 624 — — (2,002) (1,366)
Share-based payments — — — — 10,291 — — — 10,291
Disposal of noncontrolling
interest (36,846) (36,846)
Dividends and other payments to
noncontrolling interests — — (16,917) — — — — — (16,917)
Dividends declared and paid
($1.4937/share) — — — — (540,034) — — — (540,034)
Other — — 1,299 — (676) — — — 623
Other comprehensive income
(loss) — — (8,038) — — — 65,735 — 57,697
Balances at
December 31, 2016 47,947,123 315,000,000 $ 144,174 $ 3,629 $ 3,432,121 $ (4,136,897)  $ (386,233)  § (4.106) § (947.312)
Net income — — 18,138 — — (644,348) — — (626,210)
Exercise of stock options and
other 2,008,177 — — 21 198 — — (1,687) (1,468)
Share-based payments — — 931 — 8,659 — — — 9,590
Disposal of noncontrolling
interest — — (2,439) — — — — — (2,439)
Dividends and other payments to
noncontrolling interests — — (12,010) — — — — — (12,010)
Dividends declared and paid
($0.9171/share) — — — — (332,498) — — — (332,498)
Other — — (703) — (332) — — — (1,035)
Other comprehensive income — — 8,949 — — — 46,139 — 55,088
Balances at
49,955,300 315,000,000 $ 157,040 $ 3,650 $ 3,108,148 $ (4,781,245) $ (340,094) $ (5,793) $ (1,858,294)

December 31, 2017

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS OF
CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidated net income (loss)
Reconciling items:
Impairment charges
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred taxes

Provision for doubtful accounts

Amortization of deferred financing charges and note discounts, net

Share-based compensation

Gain on disposal of operating and other assets
Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications
(Gain) loss on investments

Equity in loss of nonconsolidated affiliates
Foreign exchange transaction (gain) loss

Other reconciling items, net

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions and dispositions:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and other current assets

Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest
Increase (decrease) in deferred income
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of assets
Purchases of other operating assets
Change in other, net
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:

Payments on credit facilities

Proceeds from long-term debt
Payments on long-term debt
Net transfers from (to) iHeartCommunications
Dividends and other payments to noncontrolling interests
Dividends paid
Change in other, net

Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at beginning of period

Cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash at end of period
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Cash paid during the year for interest

Cash paid during the year for income taxes

Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015
(626,210)  $ 157,877 (58,715)
4,159 7,274 21,631
325,991 344,124 375,962
(311,085) 32,025 5,902
6,740 10,659 13,384
10,527 10,572 8,770
9,590 10,291 8,502
(29,347) (363,485) (5,468)
855,648 — —
1,045 (531) —
990 1,689 289
(29,563 ) 69,599 (14,790)
(4,710) (135) 1,350
(39,790) 30,308 (57,580)
9,608 (15,939) (7,578)
(7,316) 25,518 3,617
(4,126) (3,797) 25,690
431 194 (4,072)
(13,273) (18,119) 2,549
809 10,386 (20,758)
160,118 308,510 298,685
(224,238) (229,772) (218,332)
72,049 808,194 11,264
(837) (2,244) (23,640)
(1,496) (2,098) (27,017)
(154,522) 574,080 (257,725)
(909) (2,100) (3,849)
156,000 6,856 222,777
(748) (2,334) (56)
(181,939) 45,099 17,007
(12,010) (16,917) (30,870)
(332,824) (755,538) —
(7,083) (1,565) (5,955)
(379,513) (726,499) 199,054
9,536 (5,330) (13,231)
(364,381) 150,761 226,783
552,691 401,930 175,147
188,310 $ 552,691 401,930
374,309 $ 368,051 356,021
33,747 40,185 43,781

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements



CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Business

Clear Channel Outdoor Holdings, Inc. (the “Company”) is an outdoor advertising company which owns or operates advertising display faces domestically and internationally.

On November 11, 2005, the Company became a publicly traded company through an initial public offering (“IPO”), in which 10%, or 35.0 million shares, of the Company’s
Class A common stock was sold. Prior to the IPO, the Company was an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of iHeartCommunications, Inc. (“iHeartCommunications”), a
diversified media and entertainment company. As of December 31, 2017, iHeartCommunications indirectly holds all of the315.0 million shares of Class B common stock
outstanding and 10,726,917 shares of Class A common stock, collectively representing 89.5% of the shares outstanding and approximately 99% of the voting power. The
holders of Class A common stock and Class B common stock have identical rights, except holders of Class A common stock are entitled to one vote per share while holders of
Class B common stock are entitled to 20 votes per share. The Class B shares of common stock are convertible, at the option of the holder at any time or upon any transfer, into
shares of Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to certain limited exceptions.

The Company operates in the outdoor advertising industry by selling advertising on billboards, street furniture displays, transit displays and other advertising displays. The
Company has two reportable business segments: Americas and International. The Americas segment primarily includes operations in the United States and Latin America; the
International segment primarily includes operations in Europe and Asia.

During the first quarter of 2018, the Company reevaluated its segment reporting and determined that its Latin America operations should be managed by its International
outdoor leadership team. As such, beginning January 1, 2018, our Latin American operations will be included in our International outdoor segment. Accordingly, the Company
has recast the corresponding segment disclosures for prior periods to include Latin America within the International segment.

Agreements with iHeartCommunications

There are several agreements which govern the Company’s relationship with iHeartCommunications including the Master Agreement, Corporate Services Agreement, Employee
Matters Agreement, Tax Matters Agreement and Trademark and License Agreement. iHeartCommunications has the right to terminate these agreements in various
circumstances. As of the date of the filing of this report, no notice of termination of any of these agreements has been received from iHeartCommunications.

On March 14, 2018, iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and certain of iHeartMedia's direct and indirect domestic subsidiaries, not including the Company or any of its
subsidiaries (collectively, the "Debtors"), filed voluntary petitions for relief (the "iHeart Chapter 11 Cases") under Chapter 11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code, in the
United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Texas, Houston Division (the "Bankruptcy Court"). The Company and its direct and indirect subsidiaries did not file
Chapter 11 cases.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates,
judgments, and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes including, but not limited to, legal, tax and
insurance accruals. The Company bases its estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries. Also included in the consolidated financial statements are entities for which the
Company has a controlling financial interest or is the primary beneficiary. Investments in companies in which the Company owns 20 percent to 50 percent of the voting
common stock or otherwise exercises significant influence over operating and financial policies of the Company are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. All
significant intercompany accounts have been eliminated in consolidation.

Certain prior period amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2018 presentation.



CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Corrections to Prior Periods

During the three months ended June 30, 2018, the Company identified misstatements associated with VAT obligations in its International segment, which resulted in an
understatement of the Company's VAT obligation. Based on an analysis of the quantitative and qualitative factors in accordance with SEC Staff’ Bulletins ("SAB") 99,
Materiality, SAB 108, Considering the Effects of Prior year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in the Current Year Financial Statements and Accounting
Standards Codification 250, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections, the Company concluded that these misstatements were immaterial, individually and in the aggregate,
to any of the Company's prior quarterly and annual financial statements previously filed in the Company's Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and Annual Reports on Form 10-K.
As a result, amendment of such reports is not required. While the Company concluded that the misstatements were immaterial to each of the prior reporting periods affected, the
Company further concluded that correcting the errors cumulatively would materially misstate the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss for the year ended
December 31, 2017. Accordingly, the Company is correcting the VAT misstatements, as well as other previously identified immaterial errors, by revising the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 and the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss and the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended
December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 and for the three months ended March 31, 2018.

A summary of the effect of the corrections on the Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2017 and 2016 is as follows:

December 31, 2017

(In thousands) As Reported Correction Revised

Deferred tax liability 318,107 3,335 321,442
Other long-term liabilities 270,415 13,554 283,969
Accumulated deficit (4,765,514) (15,731) (4,781,245)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (338,936) (1,158) (340,094 )
Total Stockholders' Deficit (1,841,405) (16,889) (1,858,294)

December 31, 2016

(In thousands) As Reported Correction Revised

Cash and cash equivalents 541,995 (10,458) 531,537
Current assets 1,341,435 (10,458) 1,330,977
Total Assets 5,718,828 (10,458) 5,708,370
Deferred tax liability 638,705 3,308 642,013
Other long-term liabilities 259,311 2,620 261,931
Noncontrolling interest 149,886 (5,712) 144,174
Accumulated deficit (4,125,798) (11,099) (4,136,897)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (386,658) 425 (386,233)
Total Stockholders' Deficit (930,926) (16,386) (947,312)
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Deficit 5,718,828 (10,458) 5,708,370



CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A summary of the effect of the corrections on the Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Loss for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 is as follows:

(In thousands)
Revenue
Direct operating expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization)

Selling, general and administrative expenses (excludes depreciation and
amortization)

Operating income

Interest expense

Loss before income taxes

Consolidated net loss

Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest
Net loss attributable to the Company

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Other comprehensive income

Comprehensive loss

Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest
Comprehensive loss attributable to the Company
Basic loss per share

Diluted loss per share

(In thousands)
Revenue
Direct operating expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization)

Selling, general and administrative expenses (excludes depreciation and
amortization)

Operating income

Interest expense

Income before income taxes

Consolidated net income

Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest
Net income attributable to the Company

Foreign currency translation adjustments

Other comprehensive income

Comprehensive income

Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest
Comprehensive income attributable to the Company

Basic income per share
Diluted income per share

Year Ended December 31, 2017

As Reported Correction Revised
2,591,265  $ (2,563) $ 2,588,702
1,402,765 7,002 1,409,767

508,637 (9,424) 499,213
232,426 (141) 232,285
381,149 (1,448) 379,701
(907,735) 1,307 (906,428 )
(627,517) 1,307 (626,210)
12,199 5,939 18,138
(639,716) (4,632) (644,348)
45,151 (1,810) 43,341
56,898 (1,810) 55,088
(582,818) (6,442) (589,260)
9,176 (227) 8,949
(591,994) (6,215) (598,209)
(1.77) (0.01) (1.78)
(1.77) 0.01) (1.78)
Year Ended December 31, 2016

As Reported Correction Revised
2,688,884 $ 9,062) $ 2,679,822
1,422,058 (3,739) 1,418,319

515,202 219 515,421
637,478 (5,542) 631,936
374,892 137 375,029
241,055 (5,679) 235,376
164,399 (6,522) 157,877
23,002 (195) 22,807
141,397 (6,327) 135,070
22,408 949 23,357
56,748 949 57,697
198,145 (5,378) 192,767
(8,427) 389 (8,038)
206,572 (5,767) 200,805
0.39 (0.02) 0.37
0.39 (0.02) 0.37



CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year Ended December 31, 2015

(In thousands) As Reported Correction Revised

Direct operating expenses (excludes depreciation and amortization) $ 1,494902 $ 9,067) $ 1,485,835
Selling, general and administrative expenses (excludes depreciation and

amortization) 531,504 (3,683) 527,821
Operating income 260,858 12,750 273,608
Interest expense 355,669 248 355,917
Loss before income taxes (21,274) 12,502 (8,772)
Consolidated net loss (71,217) 12,502 (58,715)
Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest 24,764 (135) 24,629
Net loss attributable to the Company (95,981) 12,637 (83,344)
Foreign currency translation adjustments (112,729) (53) (112,782)
Other comprehensive loss (121,634) (53) (121,687)
Comprehensive loss (217,615) 12,584 (205,031)
Less amount attributable to noncontrolling interest (11,154) 269 (10,885)
Comprehensive loss attributable to the Company (206,461 ) 12,315 (194,146)
Basic loss per share (0.27) 0.04 (0.23)
Diluted loss per share (0.27) 0.04 (0.23)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are recorded when the Company has an unconditional right to payment, either because it has satisfied a performance obligation prior to receiving payment
from the customer or has a non-cancelable contract that has been billed in advance in accordance with the Company’s normal billing terms.

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount, net of allowances for doubtful accounts. The Company evaluates the collectability of its accounts receivable based on
a combination of factors. In circumstances where it is aware of a specific customer’s inability to meet its financial obligations, it records a specific reserve to reduce the amounts
recorded to what it believes will be collected. For all other customers, it recognizes reserves for bad debt based on historical experience of bad debts as a percent of accounts
receivable for each business unit, adjusted for relative improvements or deteriorations in the agings and changes in current economic conditions. The Company believes its
concentration of credit risk is limited due to the large number and the geographic diversification of its customers.

Business Combinations

The Company accounts for its business combinations under the acquisition method of accounting. The total cost of an acquisition is allocated to the underlying identifiable net
assets, based on their respective estimated fair values. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair values of the net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill.
Determining the fair value of assets acquired and liabilities assumed requires management's judgment and often involves the use of significant estimates and assumptions,
including assumptions with respect to future cash inflows and outflows, discount rates, asset lives and market multiples, among other items. Various acquisition agreements
may include contingent purchase consideration based on performance requirements of the investee. The Company accounts for these payments in conformity with the
provisions of ASC 805-20-30, which establish the requirements related to recognition of certain assets and liabilities arising from contingencies.



CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method at rates that, in the opinion of management, are adequate to allocate the
cost of such assets over their estimated useful lives, which are as follows:

Buildings and improvements — 10 to 39 years

Structures — 3 to 20 years

Furniture and other equipment — 2 to 20 years

Leasehold improvements — shorter of economic life or lease term assuming renewal periods, if appropriate

For assets associated with a lease or contract, the assets are depreciated at the shorter of the economic life or the lease or contract term, assuming renewal periods, if appropriate.
Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred, whereas expenditures for renewal and betterments are capitalized.

The Company tests for possible impairment of property, plant and equipment whenever events and circumstances indicate that depreciable assets might be impaired and the
undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets. When specific assets are determined to be unrecoverable,
the cost basis of the asset is reduced to reflect the current fair market value.

Assets and businesses are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered or settled principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing
use. The asset or business must be available for immediate sale and the sale must be highly probable within one year.

Land Leases and Other Structure Leases

Most of the Company’s advertising structures are located on leased land. Americas land leases are typically paid in advance for periods ranging fromone to 12 months.
International land leases are paid both in advance and in arrears, for periods ranging up to 12 months. Most international street furniture display faces are operated through
contracts with municipalities for up to 15 years. The leased land and street furniture contracts often include a percent of revenue to be paid along with a base rent payment.
Prepaid land leases are recorded as an asset and expensed ratably over the related rental term and rent payments in arrears are recorded as an accrued liability.

Intangible Assets

The Company’s indefinite-lived intangible assets include billboard permits in its Americas segment. The Company’s indefinite-lived intangible assets are not subject to
amortization, but are tested for impairment at least annually. The Company tests for possible impairment of indefinite-lived intangible assets whenever events or changes in
circumstances, such as a significant reduction in operating cash flow or a dramatic change in the manner for which the asset is intended to be used indicate that the carrying
amount of the asset may not be recoverable.

The Company performs its annual impairment test for its permits using a direct valuation technique as prescribed in ASC 805-20-S99. The Company engages a third party
valuation firm, to assist the Company in the development of these assumptions and the Company’s determination of the fair value of its permits.

Other intangible assets include definite-lived intangible assets and permanent easements. The Company’s definite-lived intangible assets include primarily transit and street
furniture contracts, site leases and other contractual rights, all of which are amortized over the shorter of either the respective lives of the agreements or over the period of time
the assets are expected to contribute directly or indirectly to the Company’s future cash flows. The Company periodically reviews the appropriateness of the amortization
periods related to its definite-lived intangible assets. These assets are recorded at cost. Permanent easements are indefinite-lived intangible assets which include certain rights to
use real property not owned by the Company.

The Company tests for possible impairment of other intangible assets whenever events and circumstances indicate that they might be impaired and the undiscounted cash flows
estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets. When specific assets are determined to be unrecoverable, the cost basis of the asset
is reduced to reflect the current fair market value.
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Goodwill

The Company performs its annual impairment test on July 1 of each year. The Company uses a discounted cash flow model to determine if the carrying value of the reporting
unit, including goodwill, is less than the fair value of the reporting unit. The Company identified its reporting units in accordance with ASC 350-20-55. The Company’s U.S.
outdoor advertising markets are aggregated into a single reporting unit for purposes of the goodwill impairment test. The Company also determined that within its Americas
segment and its International outdoor segment each country constitutes a separate reporting unit. The Company had impairment of goodwill of $1.6 million and $7.3 million
for 2017 and 2016, respectively. The Company had no impairment of goodwill for2015.

Nonconsolidated Affiliates

In general, investments in which the Company owns 20 percent to 50 percent of the common stock or otherwise exercises significant influence over the investee are accounted
for under the equity method. The Company does not recognize gains or losses upon the issuance of securities by any of its equity method investees. The Company reviews
the value of equity method investments and records impairment charges in the statement of operations as a component of “Equity in loss of nonconsolidated affiliates” for any
decline in value that is determined to be other-than-temporary.

Other Investments

Other investments are composed primarily of equity securities. Securities for which fair value is determinable are classified as available-for-sale or trading and are carried at fair
value based on quoted market prices. Securities are carried at historical cost when quoted market prices are unavailable. The net unrealized gains or losses on the available-for-
sale securities, net of tax, are reported in accumulated other comprehensive loss as a component of stockholders’ deficit.

The Company periodically assesses the value of available-for-sale and non-marketable securities and records impairment charges in the statement of comprehensive income
(loss) for any decline in value that is determined to be other-than-temporary. The average cost method is used to compute the realized gains and losses on sales of equity
securities. Based on these assessments, the Company recognized an impairment of $1.0 million during the year ended December 31, 2017, which was recorded in “Other
income (expense), net,” and no impairments during the years ended December 31,2016 and 2015.

Financial Instruments

Due to their short maturity, the carrying amounts of accounts and notes receivable, accounts payable, accrued liabilities and short-term borrowings approximated their fair
values at December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Asset Retirement Obligation

ASC 410-20 requires the Company to estimate its obligation upon the termination or non-renewal of a lease to dismantle and remove its advertising structures from the leased
land and to reclaim the site to its original condition. The Company’s asset retirement obligation is reported in “Other long-term liabilities.” The Company records the present
value of obligations associated with the retirement of its advertising structures in the period in which the obligation is incurred. When the liability is recorded, the cost is
capitalized as part of the related advertising structures carrying amount. Over time, accretion of the liability is recognized as an operating expense and the capitalized cost is
depreciated over the expected useful life of the related asset.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes using the liability method. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between financial
reporting bases and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the periods in which the deferred tax
asset or liability is expected to be realized or settled. Deferred tax assets are reduced by valuation allowances if the Company believes it is more likely than not that some
portion or the entire asset will not be realized. The Company has not provided U.S. federal income taxes for temporary differences with respect to investments in foreign
subsidiaries, which at December 31, 2017, currently result in tax basis amounts greater than the financial reporting basis. It is not apparent that these unrecognized deferred tax
assets will reverse in the foreseeable future. If any excess cash held by our foreign subsidiaries were needed to fund operations in the U.S., we could presently repatriate
available funds without a requirement to accrue or pay U.S. taxes as a result of significant deficits, as calculated for tax law purposes, in our foreign earnings and profits, which
gives us flexibility to make future cash distributions as non-taxable returns of capital. Additionally, as a result of U.S. tax reform, future dividend distributions from our
international subsidiaries are exempt
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from U.S. federal income tax beginning January 1, 2018. We regularly review our tax liabilities on amounts that may be distributed in future periods and provide for foreign
withholding and other current and deferred taxes on any such amounts.

The operations of the Company are included in a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return filed by iHeartMedia. However, for financial reporting purposes, the Company’s
provision for income taxes has been computed on the basis that the Company files separate consolidated U.S. federal income tax returns with its subsidiaries.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when or as it satisfies a performance obligation by transferring a promised good or service to a customer. The Company generates revenue
primarily from the sale of advertising space on printed and digital displays, including billboards, street furniture displays, transit displays and retail displays, which may be sold
as individual units or as a network package. Revenue from these contracts, which typically cover periods of a few weeks to one year, is generally recognized ratably over the
term of the contract as the advertisement is displayed. The Company also generates revenue from production and creative services, which are distinct from the advertising
display services, and related revenue is recognized at the point in time the Company installs the advertising copy at the display site.

The Company recognizes revenue in amounts that reflect the consideration it expects to receive in exchange for transferring goods or services to customers, excluding sales taxes
and other similar taxes collected on behalf of governmental authorities (the “transaction price”). When this consideration includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the
amount of consideration it expects to receive and only recognizes revenue to the extent that it is probable it will not be reversed in a future reporting period. Because the transfer
of promised goods and services to the customer is generally within a year of scheduled payment from the customer, the Company is not typically required to consider the effects
of the time value of money when determining the transaction price. Advertising revenue is reported net of agency commissions.

Trade and barter transactions represent the exchange of display space for merchandise, services or other assets in the ordinary course of business. The transaction price for these
contracts is measured at the estimated fair value of the non-cash consideration received unless this is not reasonably estimable, in which case the consideration is measured
based on the standalone selling price of the display space promised to the customer. Revenue is recognized on trade and barter transactions when the advertisements are
displayed, and expenses are recorded ratably over a period that estimates when the merchandise, services or other assets received are utilized. Trade and barter revenues and
expenses from continuing operations are included in consolidated revenue and selling, general and administrative expenses, respectively. Trade and barter revenues and
expenses from continuing operations were as follows:

(In millions) Years Ended December 31,

2017 2016 2015
Trade and barter revenues $ 174  § 125  § 15.2
Trade and barter expenses 11.3 11.9 8.7

In order to appropriately identify the unit of accounting for revenue recognition, the Company determines which promised goods and services in a contract with a customer are
distinct and are therefore separate performance obligations. If a promised good or service does not meet the criteria to be considered distinct, it is combined with other promised
goods or services until a distinct bundle of goods or services exists. Certain of the Company’s contracts with customers include options for the customer to acquire additional
goods or services for free or at a discount, and management judgment is required to determine whether these options are material rights that are separate performance
obligations.

For revenue arrangements that contain multiple distinct goods or services, the Company allocates the transaction price to these performance obligations in proportion to their
relative standalone selling prices. The Company has concluded that the contractual prices for the promised goods and services in its standard contracts generally approximate
management’s best estimate of standalone selling price as the rates reflect various factors such as the size and characteristics of the target audience, market location and size,
and recent market selling prices. However, where the Company provides customers with free or discounted services as part of contract negotiations, management uses judgment
to determine how much of the transaction price to allocate to these performance obligations.

The Company receives payments from customers based on billing schedules that are established in its contracts, and deferred income is recorded when payment is received
from a customer before the Company has satisfied the performance obligation or
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a non-cancelable contract has been billed in advance in accordance with the Company’s normal billing terms. Americas contracts are generally billed monthly in advance, and
International includes a combination of advance billings and billings upon completion of service.

Contract Costs

Incremental costs of obtaining a contract primarily relate to sales commissions, which are included in selling, general and administrative expenses and are generally
commensurate with sales. These costs are generally expensed when incurred because the period of benefit is one year or less.

Advertising Expense

The Company records advertising expense as it is incurred. Advertising expenses were $15.5 million, $19.3 million and $21.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2017,
2016 and 2015, respectively.

Share-Based Compensation

Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718-10, share-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award. For awards that
vest based on service conditions, this cost is recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period. For awards that will vest based on market or performance
conditions, this cost will be recognized when it becomes probable that the performance conditions will be satisfied. Determining the fair value of share-based awards at the grant
date requires assumptions and judgments about expected volatility and forfeiture rates, among other factors.

Foreign Currency

Results of operations for foreign subsidiaries and foreign equity investees are translated into U.S. dollars using the average exchange rates during the year. The assets and
liabilities of those subsidiaries and investees are translated into U.S. dollars using the exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The related translation adjustments are recorded
in a separate component of stockholders’ equity (deficit), “Accumulated other comprehensive loss”. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included in operations.

New Accounting Pronouncements Recently Adopted

As of January 1, 2018, the Company adopted the new accounting standard, ASC 606,Revenue from Contracts with Customers. This standard provides guidance for the
recognition, measurement and disclosure of revenue from contracts with customers and supersedes previous revenue recognition guidance under U.S. GAAP. The Company has
applied this standard using the full retrospective method and concluded that its adoption did not have a material impact on the Company’s Consolidated Balance Sheets,
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss), Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholders’ Deficit, or Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for prior
periods. As a result of adopting this new accounting standard, the Company has updated its significant accounting policies on accounts receivable, revenue recognition, and
contract costs, as described herein. Please refer to Note 2, Revenues, for more information.

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-18, Restricted Cash, which requires that restricted cash be presented with cash and cash equivalents in the statement of cash
flows. Restricted cash is recorded in Other current assets and in Other assets in the Company's Consolidated Balance Sheets. The Company adopted ASU 2016-18 in the first
quarter of 2018 using the retrospective transition method, and accordingly, revised prior period amounts as shown in the Company's Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.
The following table provides a reconciliation of cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash reported in the Consolidated Balance Sheet to the total of the amounts reported in the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows:

(In thousands) December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Cash and cash equivalents $ 144,119 $ 531,537
Restricted cash included in:
Other current assets 26,096 680
Other assets 18,095 20,474
Total cash, cash equivalents and restricted cash in the Statement of Cash Flows $ 188,310 $ 552,691
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New Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted

During the first quarter of 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The new leasing standard presents significant changes to the balance sheets of lessees.
The most significant change to the standard includes the recognition of right-of-use assets and lease liabilities by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases. Lessor
accounting also is updated to align with certain changes in the lessee model and the new revenue recognition standard which was adopted this year. The standard is effective for
annual periods, and for interim periods within those annual periods, beginning after December 15, 2018. The standard is expected to have a material impact on our consolidated
balance sheet, but is not expected to materially impact our consolidated statement of comprehensive loss or cash flows. The Company is continuing to evaluate the impact of the
provisions of this new standard on its consolidated financial statements.

In July 2018, The FASB issued ASU No. 2018-11, Leases (Topic 842) - Targeted Improvements. The update provides an additional (optional) transition method to adopt the
new lease standard, allowing entities to apply the new lease standard at the adoption date. The Company plans to adopt Topic 842 following this optional transition method. The
update also provides lessors a practical expedient to allow them to not separate non-lease components from the associated lease component and instead to account for those
components as a single component if certain criteria are met. The updated practical expedient for lessors will not have a material effect to the Company’s consolidated financial
statements.

During the first quarter of 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-04, Intangibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic 350). This update eliminates the requirement to calculate the implied
fair value of goodwill to measure a goodwill impairment charge. Entities will record an impairment charge based on the excess of a reporting unit's carrying amount over its fair
value. The standard is effective for annual and any interim impairment tests performed for periods beginning after December 15, 2019. The Company is currently evaluating the
impact of the provisions of this new standard on its consolidated financial statements.

During the second quarter of 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-09, Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718). This update mandates that entities will apply the
modification accounting guidance if the value, vesting conditions or classification of a stock-based award changes. Entities will have to make all of the disclosures about
modifications that are required today, in addition to disclosing that compensation expense hasn't changed. Additionally, the new guidance also clarifies that a modification to an
award could be significant and therefore require disclosure, even if the modification accounting is not required. The guidance will be applied prospectively to awards modified
on or after the adoption date and is effective for annual periods, and interim periods within those annual periods, beginning after December 15, 2017. The Company does not
expect that the adoption of this guidance will have material effect on the Company's carve-out financial statements.

NOTE 2 - REVENUES

The Company generates revenue primarily from the sale of advertising space on printed and digital out-of-home advertising displays. Certain of these revenue transactions are
considered leases, for accounting purposes, as the agreements convey to customers the right to use the Company’s advertising structures for a stated period of time. In order for
a transaction with a customer to qualify as a lease, the arrangement must be dependent on the use of a specified advertising structure, and the customer must have almost
exclusive use of that structure during the term of the arrangement. Therefore, arrangements that do not involve the use of an advertising structure, where the Company can
substitute the advertising structure that is used to display the customer’s advertisement, or where the advertising structure displays advertisements for multiple customers
throughout the day are not leases. The Company accounts for revenue from leases, which are all classified as operating leases, in accordance with the lease accounting guidance
(Topic 840). All of the Company’s revenue transactions that do not qualify as a lease are accounted for as revenue from contracts with customers (opic 606).
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Disaggregation of Revenue

The following table shows, by segment, revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated by geographical region, revenue from leases and total revenue for the years ended
December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015:

(In thousands) Americas() International() Consolidated
Year Ended December 31, 2017
Revenue from contracts with customers:

United States $ 429475  $ — 3 429,475
Other Americas 10,927 57,738 68,665
Europe — 771,893 771,893
Asia-Pacific and other 578 9,966 10,544
Total 440,980 839,597 1,280,577
Revenue from leases 720,079 588,046 1,308,125
Revenue, total $ 1,161,059 $ 1,427,643  $ 2,588,702

Year Ended December 31, 2016
Revenue from contracts with customers:

United States $ 418,378 % — 3 418,378
Other Americas 19,191 47,313 66,504
Europe — 714,477 714,477
Asia-Pacific and other 842 117,251 118,093
Total 438,411 879,041 1,317,452
Revenue from leases 748,769 613,601 1,362,370
Revenue, total $ 1,187,180  $ 1,492,642 $ 2,679,822

Year Ended December 31, 2015
Revenue from contracts with customers:

United States $ 444371  $ — 3 444,371
Other Americas 22,647 43,903 66,550
Europe — 717,156 717,156
Asia-Pacific and other 994 128,870 129,864
Total 468,012 889,929 1,357,941
Revenue from leases 797,255 651,008 1,448,263
Revenue, total $ 1,265,267  $ 1,540,937  $ 2,806,204

(1) Due to a re-evaluation of the Company’s segment reporting in 2018, its operations in Latin America are included in the International segment results for all periods presented. See Note 1,
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies.

All of the Company’s advertising structures are used to generate revenue. Such revenue may be classified as revenue from contracts with customers or revenue from leases
depending on the terms of the contract, as previously described.
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Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The following tables show the changes in the Company’s contract balances from contracts with customers for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 and provide a
reconciliation of the ending balances to the Consolidated Balance Sheets:

Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2017 2016 2015
Accounts receivable from contracts with customers:

Beginning balance, net of allowance $ 292,863 $ 354422 § 364,082
Additions (collections), net, and other 54,307 (57,920) (3,118)
Bad debt, net of recoveries (2,740) (3,639) (6,542)

Ending balance, net of allowance 344,430 292,863 354,422

Accounts receivable from leases, net of allowance 315,033 300,207 343,161

Total accounts receivable, net of allowance $ 659,463 $ 593,070 $ 697,583
Years Ended December 31,

(In thousands) 2017 2016 2015

Deferred income from contracts with customers:

Beginning balance $ 28,067 $ 38,096 $ 37,119
Revenue recognized, included in beginning balance (27,094 ) (35,933) (34,480)
Additions, net of revenue recognized during period, and other 26,948 25,904 35,457

Ending balance 27,921 28,067 38,096

Deferred income from leases 38,514 41,587 53,420
Total deferred income 66,435 69,654 91,516
Less: Non-current portion, included in other long-term liabilities 7,257 2,649 105
Total deferred income, current portion $ 59,178 $ 67,005 $ 91,411

The large decrease in deferred income from contracts with customers during 2016 was primarily driven by fewer advance billings in some of our International operations, as
well as the sale of our businesses in Australia and Turkey.

As part of the transition to the new revenue standard, the Company is not required to disclose information about remaining performance obligations for periods prior to the date
of initial application.

Revenue from Leases
As of December 31, 2017, the Company’s future minimum rentals under non-cancelable operating leases were as follows:

(In thousands)

2018 $ 280,940
2019 34,395
2020 17,155
2021 12,004
2022 8,552
Thereafter 7,197

Total minimum future rentals $ 360,243

NOTE 3 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND GOODWILL

Dispositions
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In January 2017, Americas sold its Indianapolis, Indiana market in exchange for certain assets in Atlanta, Georgia with a fair value 01$39.4 million, plus $43.1 million in cash,
net of closing costs. The assets acquired as part of the transaction consisted of $9.9 million in fixed assets and $29.5 million in intangible assets (including$2.3 million in
goodwill). The Company recognized a net gain of $28.9 million related to the sale, which is included withinOther operating income (expense), net.

During the third quarter of 2017, Americas sold its ownership interest in a joint venture in Canada. As a result, the Company recognized a net loss on sale of $12.1 million,
including a $6.3 million cumulative translation adjustment, which is included within Other operating income (expense), net.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The Company’s property, plant and equipment consisted of the following classes of assets as ofDecember 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

(In thousands) December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Land, buildings and improvements $ 145,763  § 152,775
Structures 2,864,442 2,684,673
Furniture and other equipment 179,215 148,516
Construction in progress 55,753 58,585
3,245,173 3,044,549
Less: accumulated depreciation 1,850,144 1,631,716
Property, plant and equipment, net $ 1,395,029 $ 1,412,833

The Company recognized an impairment of $2.6 million during the year ended December 31, 2017 in relation to advertising assets that were no longer usable in one country in
the Company's International segment.

Indefinite-lived Intangible Assets

The Company’s indefinite-lived intangible assets consist primarily of billboard permits. The Company’s billboard permits are granted for the right to operate an advertising
structure at the specified location as long as the structure is in compliance with the laws and regulations of each jurisdiction. The Company’s permits are located on owned land,
leased land or land for which we have acquired permanent easements. In cases where the Company’s permits are located on leased land, the leases typically have initial terms
of between 10 and 20 years and renew indefinitely, with rental payments generally escalating at an inflation-based index. If the Company loses its lease, the Company will
typically obtain permission to relocate the permit or bank it with the municipality for future use. Due to significant differences in both business practices and regulations,
billboards in the International segment are subject to long-term, finite contracts unlike the Company’s permits in the United States. Accordingly, there are no indefinite-lived
intangible assets in the International segment.

Annual Impairment Test to Billboard Permits

The Company performs its annual impairment test on July 1 of each year. The impairment tests for indefinite-lived intangible assets consist of a comparison between the fair
value of the indefinite-lived intangible asset at the market level with its carrying amount. If the carrying amount of the indefinite-lived intangible asset exceeds its fair value, an
impairment loss is recognized equal to that excess. After an impairment loss is recognized, the adjusted carrying amount of the indefinite-lived asset is its new accounting
basis. The fair value of the indefinite-lived asset is determined using the direct valuation method as prescribed in ASC 805-20-S99. Under the direct valuation method, the fair
value of the indefinite-lived assets is calculated at the market level as prescribed by ASC 350-30-35. The Company engaged a third-party valuation firm, to assist it in the
development of the assumptions and the Company’s determination of the fair value of its indefinite-lived intangible assets.

The application of the direct valuation method attempts to isolate the income that is properly attributable to the indefinite-lived intangible asset alone (that is, apart from tangible
and identified intangible assets and goodwill). It is based upon modeling a hypothetical “greenfield” build-up to a “normalized” enterprise that, by design, lacks inherent
goodwill and whose only other assets have essentially been paid for (or added) as part of the build-up process. The Company forecasts revenue, expenses and cash flows over a
ten-year period for each of its markets in its application of the direct valuation method. The Company also
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calculates a “normalized” residual year which represents the perpetual cash flows of each market. The residual year cash flow was capitalized to arrive at the terminal value of
the permits in each market.

Under the direct valuation method, it is assumed that rather than acquiring indefinite-lived intangible assets as part of a going concern business, the buyer hypothetically
develops indefinite-lived intangible assets and builds a new operation with similar attributes from scratch. Thus, the buyer incurs start-up costs during the build-up phase which
are normally associated with going concern value. Initial capital costs are deducted from the discounted cash flow model which results in value that is directly attributable to the
indefinite-lived intangible assets.

The key assumptions using the direct valuation method are market revenue growth rates, market share, profit margin, duration and profile of the build-up period, estimated start-
up capital costs and losses incurred during the build-up period, the risk-adjusted discount rate and terminal values. This data is populated using industry normalized information
representing an average billboard permit within a market.

During 2017 and 2016, the Company recognized no impairment charges related to billboard permits.

Other Intangible Assets

Other intangible assets include definite-lived intangible assets and permanent easements. The Company’s definite-lived intangible assets consist primarily of transit and street
furniture contracts, site-leases and other contractual rights, all of which are amortized over the shorter of either the respective lives of the agreements or over the period of time
the assets are expected to contribute directly or indirectly to the Company’s future cash flows. Permanent easements are indefinite-lived intangible assets which include certain
rights to use real property not owned by the Company. The Company periodically reviews the appropriateness of the amortization periods related to its definite-lived intangible
assets. These assets are recorded at cost.

The following table presents the gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization for each major class of other intangible assets as ofDecember 31, 2017 and 2016,
respectively:

(In thousands) December 31, 2017 December 31, 2016
Gross Carrying Accumulated Gross Carrying Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Transit, street furniture and other outdoor
contractual rights $ 548,918 § (440,284) $ 563,863 $ (426,752)
Permanent easements 162,920 — 159,782 —
Other 4,626 (2,318) 4,536 (1,812)
Total $ 716,464 $ (442,602) $ 728,181  § (428,564)

Total amortization expense related to definite-lived intangible assets for the years endedDecember 31, 2017,2016 and 2015 was $27.9 million, $37.8 million, and $49.2 million,
respectively.

As acquisitions and dispositions occur in the future, amortization expense may vary. The following table presents the Company’s estimate of amortization expense for each of
the five succeeding fiscal years for definite-lived intangible assets:

(In thousands)

2018 $ 21,787
2019 14,165
2020 11,974
2021 11,864
2022 10,325
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Annual Impairment Test to Goodwill

The Company performs its annual impairment test on July 1 of each year. Each of the Company’s advertising markets are components. The U.S. advertising markets are
aggregated into a single reporting unit for purposes of the goodwill impairment test using the guidance in ASC 350-20-55. The Company also determined that within its
Americas segment, each country in its International segment constitutes a separate reporting unit.

The goodwill impairment test is a two-step process. The first step, used to screen for potential impairment, compares the fair value of the reporting unit with its carrying amount,
including goodwill. If applicable, the second step, used to measure the amount of the impairment loss, compares the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill with the
carrying amount of that goodwill.

Each of the Company’s reporting units is valued using a discounted cash flow model which requires estimating future cash flows expected to be generated from the reporting
unit, discounted to their present value using a risk-adjusted discount rate. Terminal values were also estimated and discounted to their present value. Assessing the
recoverability of goodwill requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions about sales, operating margins, growth rates and discount rates based on its budgets,
business plans, economic projections, anticipated future cash flows and marketplace data. There are inherent uncertainties related to these factors and management’s judgment
in applying these factors.

Based on declining future cash flows expected, the Company recognized goodwill impairment of$1.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2017 for one country in the
International segment and $7.3 million for the year ended December 31,2016 for one country in the International segment.

The following table presents the changes in the carrying amount of goodwill in each of the Company’s reportable segments:

(In thousands) Americas International Consolidated
Balance as of December 31, 2015 $ 522,749 $ 235,826 $ 758,575
Impairment — (7,274) (7,274)
Dispositions (6,934) (30,718) (37,652)
Foreign currency — (7,049) (7,049)
Assets held for sale (10,337) — (10,337)
Balance as of December 31, 2016 $ 505,478 $ 190,785  $ 696,263
Impairment — (1,591) (1,591)
Acquisitions 2,252 — 2,252
Dispositions — (1,817) (1,817)
Foreign currency — 18,847 18,847
Assets held for sale 89 — 89
Balance as of December 31, 2017 $ 507,819  § 206,224  $ 714,043

The balance at December 31,2015 is net of cumulative impairments of $2.7 billion and $281.1 million in the Company’s Americas and International segments, respectively.

NOTE 4 - ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

The Company’s asset retirement obligation is reported in “Other long-term liabilities” with the current portion recorded in “Accrued liabilities” and relates to its obligation to
dismantle and remove outdoor advertising displays from leased land and to reclaim the site to its original condition upon the termination or non-renewal of a lease or contract.
When the liability is recorded, the cost is capitalized as part of the related long-lived assets’ carrying value. Due to the high rate of lease renewals over a long period of time,
the calculation assumes that all related assets will be removed at some period over the next 55 years. An estimate of third-party cost information is used with respect to the
dismantling of the structures and the reclamation of the site. The interest rate used to calculate the present value of such costs over the retirement period is based on an
estimated risk adjusted credit rate for the same period.
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The following table presents the activity related to the Company’s asset retirement obligation:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016
Beginning balance 39,451 45,125
Adjustment due to changes in estimates 2,166 (5,431)
Accretion of liability 3,373 4,863
Liabilities settled (2,712) (4,104)
Foreign Currency 2,501 (1,002)
Ending balance 44,779 39,451

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt at December 31, 2017 and 2016 consisted of the following:

(In thousands)

December 31,

December 31,

2017 2016

Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings Notes 4,925,000 4,925,000
Clear Channel International B.V. Senior Notes 375,000 225,000
Senior revolving credit facility due 2018 — —
Other debt 2,393 14,798
Original issue discount (241) (6,738)
Long-term debt fees (35,426) (41,069)
Total debt 5,266,726 5,116,991

Less: current portion 573 6,971
Total long-term debt $ 5,266,153  $ 5,110,020

(1) The Senior revolving credit facility provides for borrowings up to$75.0 million (the revolving credit commitment). As of December 31, 2017, we had $71.2 million of
letters of credit outstanding, and $3.8 million of availability, under the senior revolving credit facility.

The aggregate market value of the Company’s debt based on market prices for which quotes were available was approximately$5.3 billion and $5.2 billion at December 31,
2017 and December 31, 2016, respectively. Under the fair value hierarchy established by ASC 820-10-35, the market value of the Company’s debt is classified as Level 1.
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Senior Notes

As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had Senior Notes consisting of:

(In thousands) Maturity Date  Interest Rate Interest Payment Terms 12/31/2017 12/31/2016
CCWH Senior Notes:
6.5% Series A Senior Notes Due 2022 11/15/2022 6.5% Payable to the trustee weekly in arrears and to $ 735,750 % 735,750
noteholders on May 15 and November 15 of
each year
6.5% Series B Senior Notes Due 2022 11/15/2022 6.5% Payable to the trustee weekly in arrears and to 1,989,250 1,989,250
noteholders on May 15 and November 15 of
each year

CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes:

7.625% Series A Senior Notes Due 2020 3/15/2020 7.625% Payable to the trustee weekly in arrears and to 275,000 275,000
noteholders on March 15 and September 15 of
each year
7.625% Series B Senior Notes Due 2020 3/15/2020 7.625% Payable to the trustee weekly in arrears and to 1,925,000 1,925,000
noteholders on March 15 and September 15 of
each year
Total CCWH Notes $ 4,925,000 $ 4,925,000
Clear Channel International B.V. Senior Notes:
8.75% Senior Notes Due 2020 12/15/2020 8.750% Payable semi-annually in arrears on June 15 and 375,000 225,000
December 15 of each year
Total Senior Notes $ 5,300,000 $ 5,150,000

Guarantees and Security

The CCWH Senior Notes are guaranteed by CCOH, Clear Channel Outdoor, Inc. (“CCOI”) and certain of CCOH’s direct and indirect subsidiaries. The CCWH Senior
Subordinated Notes are fully and unconditionally guaranteed, jointly and severally, on a senior subordinated basis by CCOH, CCOI and certain of CCOH’s other domestic
subsidiaries and rank junior to each guarantor’s existing and future senior debt, including the CCWH Senior Notes, equally with each guarantor’s existing and future senior
subordinated debt and ahead of each guarantor’s existing and future debt that expressly provides that it is subordinated to the guarantees of the CCWH Senior Subordinated
Notes.

The CCWH Senior Notes are senior obligations that rank pari passu in right of payment to all unsubordinated indebtedness of CCWH and the guarantees of the CCWH Senior
Notes rank pari passu in right of payment to all unsubordinated indebtedness of the guarantors. The CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes are unsecured senior subordinated
obligations that rank junior to all of CCWH’s existing and future senior debt, including the CCWH Senior Notes, equally with any of CCWH’s existing and future senior
subordinated debt and ahead of all of CCWH’s existing and future debt that expressly provides that it is subordinated to the CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes.

Redemptions

CCWH may redeem the Senior Notes and Senior Subordinated Notes at its option, in whole or part, at redemption prices set forth in the indentures plus accrued and unpaid
interest to the redemption date and plus an applicable premium.

Certain Covenants
The indentures governing the Senior Notes and Senior Subordinated Notes contain covenants that limit CCOH and its restricted subsidiaries ability to, among other things:

* incur or guarantee additional debt or issue certain preferred

stock;

*  make certain
investments;

« in case of the Senior Notes, create liens on its restricted subsidiaries’ assets to secure such
debt;
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*  create restrictions on the payment of dividends or other amounts to it from its restricted subsidiaries that are not guarantors of the
notes;
* enter into certain transactions with
affiliates;
* merge or consolidate with another person, or sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its
assets;
» sell certain assets, including capital stock of its subsidiaries;
and
* in the case of the Series B CCWH Senior Notes and the Series B CCWH Senior Subordinated Notes, pay dividends, redeem or repurchase capital stock or make
other restricted payments.

Clear Channel International B.V. Senior Notes

The CCIBV Senior Notes are guaranteed by certain of the International outdoor business’s existing and future subsidiaries. The Company does not guarantee or otherwise
assume any liability for the CCIBV Senior Notes. The notes are senior unsecured obligations that rank pari passu in right of payment to all unsubordinated indebtedness of Clear
Channel International B.V., and the guarantees of the notes are senior unsecured obligations that rank pari passu in right of payment to all unsubordinated indebtedness of the
guarantors of the notes.

On August 14, 2017, CCIBV issued $150.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020 (the “New CCIBV Notes”). The New CCIBV Notes were
issued as additional notes under the indenture governing CCIBV’s existing 8.75% Senior Notes due 2020 and were issued at a premium, resulting in$156.0 million in proceeds.
The New CCIBV Notes mature on December 15, 2020 and bear interest at a rate of 8.75% per annum, payable semi-annually in arrears on June 15 and December 15 of each
year.

Redemptions

Clear Channel International B.V. may redeem the notes at its option, in whole or part, at the redemption prices set forth in the indenture plus accrued and unpaid interest to the
redemption date.

Certain Covenants

The indenture governing the CCIBV Senior Notes contains covenants that limit Clear Channel International B.V.’s ability and the ability of its restricted subsidiaries to, among
other things:

e pay dividends, redeem stock or make other distributions or
investments;

e incur additional debt or issue certain preferred
stock;

« transfer or sell
assets;

e« create liens on

assets;

e engage in certain transactions with
affiliates;

e create restrictions on dividends or other payments by the restricted subsidiaries;
and

* merge, consolidate or sell substantially all of Clear Channel International B.V.’s
assets.

Senior Revolving Credit Facility Due 2018

During the third quarter of 2013, the Company entered into afive-year senior secured revolving credit facility with an aggregate principal amount of$75.0 million. The
revolving credit facility may be used for working capital needs, to issue letters of credit and for other general corporate purposes. As of December 31, 2017, there were no
amounts outstanding under the revolving credit facility, and $71.2 million of letters of credit under the revolving credit facility which reduce availability under the facility. The
revolving credit facility contains a springing covenant that requires us to maintain a secured leverage ratio (as defined in the revolving credit facility) of not more than 1.5:1 that
is tested at the end of a quarter if availability under the facility is less than 75% of the aggregate commitments under the facility. The Company was in compliance with the
secured leverage ratio covenant as of December 31, 2017.

Other Debt

Other debt includes various borrowings and capital leases utilized for general operating purposes. Included in the$2.4 million balance at December 31, 2017 is $0.6 million
that matures in less than one year.

22



CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Future Maturities of Long-term Debt

Future maturities of long-term debt as of December 31, 2017 are as follows:

(in thousands)

2018 $ 533
2019 168
2020 2,575,143
2021 169
2022 2,725,194
Thereafter 1,186
Total @ $ 5,302,393
) Excludes original issue discount and long-term debt fees of$0.2 million and $35.5 million, respectively, which are amortized through interest expense over the life of

the underlying debt obligations.

Guarantees

As of December 31, 2017, the Company had $95.9 million in letters of credit outstanding, a portion of which were supported by $25.4 million of cash collateral. Additionally, as
of December 31, 2017, iHeartCommunications had outstanding commercial standby letters of credit and surety bonds of$1.2 million and $55.4 million, respectively, held on
behalf of the Company. These letters of credit and surety bonds relate to various operational matters, including insurance, bid and performance bonds, as well as other items.

In addition, as of December 31, 2017, the Company had outstanding bank guarantees of $37.3 million related to international subsidiaries, a portion of which were supported by
$17.6 million of cash collateral.

NOTE 6 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Commitments and Contingencies

The Company accounts for its rentals that include renewal options, annual rent escalation clauses, minimum franchise payments and maintenance related to displays under the
guidance in ASC 840.

The Company considers its non-cancelable contracts that enable it to display advertising on buses, bus shelters, trains, etc. to be leases in accordance with the guidance in
ASC 840-10. These contracts may contain minimum annual franchise payments which generally escalate each year. The Company accounts for these minimum franchise
payments on a straight-line basis. If the rental increases are not scheduled in the lease, such as an increase based on subsequent changes in the index or rate, those rents are
considered contingent rentals and are recorded as expense when accruable. Other contracts may contain a variable rent component based on revenue. The Company accounts for
these variable components as contingent rentals and records these payments as expense when accruable. No single contract or lease is material to the Company’s operations.

The Company accounts for annual rent escalation clauses included in the lease term on a straight-line basis under the guidance in ASC 840-20-25. The Company considers
renewal periods in determining its lease terms if at inception of the lease there is reasonable assurance the lease will be renewed. Expenditures for maintenance are charged to
operations as incurred, whereas expenditures for renewal and betterments are capitalized.

The Company leases office space, equipment and the majority of the land occupied by its advertising structures under long-term operating leases. The Company accounts for
these leases in accordance with the policies described above.

The Company’s contracts with municipal bodies or private companies relating to street furniture, billboards, transit and malls generally require the Company to build bus stops,
kiosks and other public amenities or advertising structures during the term of the contract. The Company owns these structures and is generally allowed to advertise on them for
the remaining term of the contract. Once the Company has built the structure, the cost is capitalized and expensed over the shorter of the economic life of the asset or the
remaining life of the contract.

In addition, the Company has commitments relating to required purchases of property, plant, and equipment under certain street furniture contracts. Certain of the Company’s
contracts contain penalties for not fulfilling its commitments related to its obligations
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to build bus stops, kiosks and other public amenities or advertising structures. Historically, any such penalties have not materially impacted the Company’s financial position or
results of operations.

As of December 31, 2017, the Company’s future minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating lease agreements with terms in excess of one year, minimum
payments under non-cancelable contracts in excess of one year, capital expenditure commitments and employment contracts consist of the following:

(In thousands) Capital
Non-Cancelable Non-Cancelable Expenditure
Operating Lease Contracts Commitments
2018 $ 359,175  $ 393,980 $ 38,444
2019 318,213 343,578 7,928
2020 290,081 291,036 2,771
2021 253,979 255,356 4,499
2022 211,110 162,062 4,591
Thereafter 1,169,871 393,599 9,877
Total $ 2,602,429 $ 1,839,611  § 68,110

Rent expense charged to operations for the years endedDecember 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 was $954.3 million, $947.4 million and $978.6 million, respectively.

In various areas in which the Company operates, outdoor advertising is the object of restrictive and, in some cases, prohibitive zoning and other regulatory provisions, either
enacted or proposed. The impact to the Company of loss of displays due to governmental action has been somewhat mitigated by Federal and state laws mandating
compensation for such loss and constitutional restraints.

The Company and its subsidiaries are involved in certain legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business and, as required, have accrued an estimate of the probable
costs for the resolution of those claims for which the occurrence of loss is probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated. These estimates have been developed in
consultation with counsel and are based upon an analysis of potential results, assuming a combination of litigation and settlement strategies. It is possible, however, that future
results of operations for any particular period could be materially affected by changes in the Company’s assumptions or the effectiveness of its strategies related to these
proceedings. Additionally, due to the inherent uncertainty of litigation, there can be no assurance that the resolution of any particular claim or proceeding would not have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

Although the Company is involved in a variety of legal proceedings in the ordinary course of business, a large portion of its litigation arises in the following contexts:
commercial disputes; misappropriation of likeness and right of publicity claims; employment and benefits related claims; governmental fines; intellectual property claims; and
tax disputes.

Stockholder Litigation

On May 9, 2016, a stockholder of the Company filed a derivative lawsuit in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware, captioned GAMCO Asset Management Inc. v.
iHeartMedia Inc. et al., C.A. No. 12312-VCS. The complaint names as defendants iHeartCommunications, Inc. (“iHeartCommunications”), the Company’s indirect parent
company, iHeartMedia, Inc. (“iHeartMedia”), the parent company of iHeartCommunications, Bain Capital Partners, LLC and Thomas H. Lee Partners, L.P. (together, the
“Sponsor Defendants”), iHeartMedia’s private equity sponsors and majority owners, and the members of the Company’s board of directors. The Company also is named as a
nominal defendant. The complaint alleges that the Company has been harmed by the intercompany agreements with iHeartCommunications, the Company’s lack of autonomy
over its own cash and the actions of the defendants in serving the interests of iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and the Sponsor Defendants to the detriment of the Company
and its minority stockholders. Specifically, the complaint alleges that the defendants have breached their fiduciary duties by causing the Company to: (i) continue to loan cash to
iHeartCommunications under the intercompany note at below-market rates; (ii) abandon its growth and acquisition strategies in favor of transactions that would provide cash to
iHeartMedia and iHeartCommunications; (iii) issue new debt in the CCIBV note offering (the “CCIBV Note Offering”) to provide cash to iHeartMedia and
iHeartCommunications through a dividend; and (iv) effect the sales of certain outdoor markets in the
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U.S. (the “Outdoor Asset Sales”) allegedly to provide cash to iHeartMedia and iHeartCommunications through a dividend. The complaint also alleges that iHeartMedia,
iHeartCommunications and the Sponsor Defendants aided and abetted the directors’ breaches of their fiduciary duties. The complaint further alleges that iHeartMedia,
iHeartCommunications and the Sponsor Defendants were unjustly enriched as a result of these transactions and that these transactions constituted a waste of corporate assets for
which the defendants are liable to the Company. The plaintiff is seeking, among other things, a ruling that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties to the Company and
that iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and the Sponsor Defendants aided and abetted the board of directors’ breaches of fiduciary duty, rescission of payments to
iHeartCommunications and its affiliates pursuant to dividends declared in connection with the CCIBV Note Offering and Outdoor Asset Sales, and an order requiring
iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and the Sponsor Defendants to disgorge all profits they have received as a result of the alleged fiduciary misconduct.

On July 20, 2016, the defendants filed a motion to dismiss plaintiff's verified stockholder derivative complaint for failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted. On
November 23, 2016, the Court granted defendants’ motion to dismiss all claims brought by the plaintiff. On December 19, 2016, the plaintiff filed a notice of appeal of the
ruling. The oral hearing on the appeal was held on October 11, 2017. On October 12, 2017, the Supreme Court of Delaware affirmed the lower court's ruling, dismissing the
case.

On December 29, 2017, another stockholder of the Company filed a derivative lawsuit in the Court of Chancery of the State of Delaware, captioned Norfolk County Retirement
System, v. iHeartMedia, Inc., et al., C.A. No. 2017-0930-JRS. The complaint names as defendants iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications, the Sponsor Defendants, and the
members of the Company's board of directors. The Company is named as a nominal defendant. The complaint alleges that the Company has been harmed by the Company
Board’s November 2017 decision to extend the maturity date of the intercompany revolving note (the “Third Amendment”) at what the complaint describes as far-below-market
interest rates. Specifically, the complaint alleges that (i) iHeartMedia and Sponsor defendants breached their fiduciary duties by exploiting their position of control to require
the Company to enter the Third Amendment on terms unfair to the Company; (ii) the Company Board breached their duty of loyalty by approving the Third Amendment and
elevating the interests of iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and the Sponsor Defendants over the interests of the Company and its minority unaffiliated stockholders; and (iii)
the terms of the Third Amendment could not have been agreed to in good faith and represent a waste of corporate assets by the Company Board. The complaint further alleges
that iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and the Sponsor defendants were unjustly enriched as a result of the unfairly favorable terms of the Third Amendment. The plaintiff is
seeking, among other things, a ruling that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties to the Company, a modification of the Third Amendment to bear a commercially
reasonable rate of interest, and an order requiring disgorgement of all profits, benefits and other compensation obtained by defendants as a result of the alleged breaches of
fiduciary duties.

On March 7, 2018, the defendants filed a motion to dismiss plaintiff's verified derivative complaint for failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted. On March 16,
2018, iHM filed a Notice of Suggestion of Pendency of Bankruptcy and Automatic Stay of Proceedings.

China Investigation

Several employees of Clear Media Limited, an indirect, non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company whose ordinary shares are listed on, but are currently suspended from
trading on, the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, are subject to an ongoing police investigation in China for misappropriation of funds. Clear Media Limited has conducted
additional procedures and processes, including a special investigation by forensic accountants and an external law firm appointed by Clear Media Limited’s board of directors
and approved by the Company’s Audit Committee, into the misappropriation of funds. During the course of the special investigation, it was discovered that three bank accounts
were opened in the name of Clear Media Limited entities, which were not authorized, and certain transactions were recorded therein. The opening of the unauthorized bank
accounts has also been referred to the police in China for investigation. The misappropriation of funds resulted in discrepancies between actual cash balances and amounts
included in the Company's accounting records as of December 31, 2016 and 2015. The effect of the misappropriation of the funds is reflected in these financial statements in the
appropriate periods. Such accounting errors are not considered to be material to the current year or prior year financial statements.

The Company advised both the United States Securities and Exchange Commission and the United States Department of Justice of the investigation at Clear Media Limited, and
the Company intends to cooperate with both agencies in connection with any investigation that may be conducted in this matter.
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The police investigation is on-going, and the Company is not aware of any litigation, claim or assessment pending against the Company related to the matters described above.
Based on information known to date, the Company believes any contingent liabilities arising from potential misconduct that has been or may be identified by the investigations
are not material to the Company's consolidated financial statements. In 2017, Clear Media Limited accounted for 9.8% of the Company’s net revenue and 9.9% of its
consolidated total assets.

The investigation could implicate the books and records, internal controls and anti-bribery provisions of the U.S. Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, which statute and regulations
provide for potential monetary penalties as well as criminal and civil sanctions. It is possible that monetary penalties and other sanctions could be assessed on the Company in
connection with this matter. The nature and amount of any monetary penalty or other sanctions cannot reasonably be estimated at this time.

Italy Investigation

During the three months ended June 30, 2018, the Company identified misstatements associated with VAT obligations related to its subsidiary in Italy. Upon identification of
these misstatements, the Company undertook certain procedures, including a forensic investigation, which is ongoing. In addition, the Company voluntarily disclosed the
matter and preliminary findings to the Italian tax authorities in order to commence a discussion on the appropriate calculation of the VAT position. The current expectation is
that the Company may have to repay to the Italian tax authority a substantial portion of the VAT previously applied as a credit, amounting to approximately $17 million,
including estimated possible penalties and interest. The discussion with the tax authorities is at an early stage and therefore the ultimate amount that will be paid to the tax
authorities in Italy is unknown. The ultimate amount to be paid may differ from the Company’s estimates, and such differences may be material.

NOTE 7 — RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Due from iHeartCommunications

The Company records net amounts due from or to iHeartCommunications as “Due from/to iHeartCommunications” on the consolidated balance sheets, net of allowance for
credit losses. The accounts represent the revolving promissory note issued by CCOH to iHeartCommunications and the revolving promissory note issued by
iHeartCommunications to CCOH in the face amount of $1.0 billion, or if more or less than such amount, the aggregate unpaid principal amount of all advances. The accounts
accrue interest pursuant to the terms of the promissory notes and are generally payable on demand or when they mature on May 15, 2019.

Included in the accounts are the net activities resulting from day-to-day cash management services provided by iHeartCommunications. As a part of these services, the
Company maintains collection bank accounts swept daily into accounts of iHeartCommunications (after satisfying the Company's controlled disbursement accounts and the
funding requirements of the Trustee Accounts under the CCWH Senior Notes and the CCWH Subordinated Notes). The Company’s claim in relation to cash transferred from
its concentration account is on an unsecured basis and is limited to the balance of the “Due from iHeartCommunications” account.

As of December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016, the asset recorded in “Due from iHeartCommunications™ on the consolidated balance sheet was$212.0 million and $885.7
million, respectively. On March 14, 2018, iHeartMedia, iHeartCommunications and certain of iHeartMedia's direct and indirect domestic subsidiaries, not including the
Company or any of its subsidiaries (collectively, the "Debtors"), filed voluntary petitions for relief (the "iHeart Chapter 11 Cases") under Chapter 11 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code, in the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Texas, Houston Division (the "Bankruptcy Court"). As an unsecured creditor of
iHeartCommunications, the Company does not expect that the Company will be able to recover all of the amounts owed under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note upon
the implementation of any plan of reorganization that is ultimately accepted by the requisite creditors and approved by the Bankruptcy Court. As a result, the Company
recognized a loss of $855.6 million on the Due from iHeartCommunications Note during the fourth quarter of 2017 to reflect the estimated recoverable amount of the note as of
December 31, 2017, based on management's best estimate of the cash settlement amount. The loss recognized reduced the amount outstanding of $1,067.6 million to $212.0
million.

If the Company does not recognize the expected recovery under the Due from iHeartCommunications Note, or cannot obtain that amount on a timely basis, the Company could
experience a liquidity shortfall. In addition, any repayments that the Company received on the Due from iHeartCommunications Note during the one-year preference period
prior to the filing of the iHeart Chapter 11 Cases may potentially be avoidable as a preference and subject to recovery by the iHeartCommunications bankruptcy estate, which
could further exacerbate any liquidity shortfall.
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On November 29, 2017, the “Due from iHeartCommunications” note was amended to extend its maturity from December 15, 2017 to May 15, 2019. The note's interest rate
was also amended and increased from 6.5% to 9.3%. Any balance above $1.0 billion continues to accrue interest capped at a rate 0£20.0%, while the balance up to $1.0 billion
will accrue interest at a rate of 9.3%. The net interest income recognized in the years endedDecember 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 was $68.9 million, $50.3 million, and $61.4
million, respectively.

Other Related Party Transactions

The Company provides advertising space on its billboards for radio stations owned by iHeartCommunications. For the years endedDecember 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, the
Company recorded $6.9 million, $3.5 million, and $2.7 million, respectively, in revenue for these advertisements. Some of these agreements are leasing transactions as they
convey to iHeartMedia, Inc. the right to use the Company's advertising structures for a stated period of time.

Under the Corporate Services Agreement between iHeartCommunications and the Company, iHeartCommunications provides management services to the Company, which
include, among other things: (i) treasury, payroll and other financial related services; (ii) certain executive officer services; (iii) human resources and employee benefits
services; (iv) legal and related services; (v) information systems, network and related services; (vi) investment services; (vii) procurement and sourcing support services; and
(viii) other general corporate services. These services are charged to the Company based on actual direct costs incurred or allocated by iHeartCommunications based on
headcount, revenue or other factors on a pro rata basis. For the years ended December 31, 2017,2016 and 2015, the Company recorded $68.7 million, $36.0 million, and $30.1
million, respectively, as a component of corporate expenses for these services.

In February 2017, the Company and its indirect parent company, iHeartMedia, Inc., entered into an agreement related to the potential purchase at fair value of the Clear Channel
registered trademarks and domain names. The agreements provide that CCOH will pay a license fee to iHeartMedia, Inc. in 2017 based on revenues of entities using the Clear
Channel name, pursuant to the Amended and Restated License Agreement, dated November 10, 2005, by and between iHM Identity, Inc. and Outdoor Management Services,
Inc. Included within the management services expense recognized in the year ended December 31, 2017 is an expense related to this license 0f$36.8 million.

Pursuant to the Tax Matters Agreement between iHeartCommunications and the Company, the operations of the Company are included in a consolidated federal income tax
return filed by iHeartCommunications. The Company’s provision for income taxes has been computed on the basis that the Company files separate consolidated federal income
tax returns with its subsidiaries. Tax payments are made to iHeartCommunications on the basis of the Company’s separate taxable income. Tax benefits recognized on the
Company’s employee stock option exercises are retained by the Company.

The Company computes its deferred income tax provision using the liability method in accordance with the provisions of ASC 740-10, as if the Company was a separate
taxpayer. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between financial reporting basis and tax basis of assets and liabilities and are measured using
the enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the periods in which the deferred tax asset or liability is expected to be realized or settled. Deferred tax assets are
reduced by valuation allowances if the Company believes it is more likely than not some portion or all of the asset will not be realized.

Pursuant to the Employee Matters Agreement, the Company’s employees participate in iHeartCommunications’ employee benefit plans, including employee medical insurance

and a 401(k) retirement benefit plan. For the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, the Company recorded $9.5 million, $9.4 million and $10.7 million, respectively,
as a component of selling, general and administrative expenses for these services.
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Stock Purchases

On August 9, 2010, iHeartCommunications announced that its board of directors approved a stock purchase program under which iHeartCommunications or its subsidiaries
may purchase up to an aggregate of $100 million of the Company’s Class A common stock and/or the Class A common stock of iHeartMedia, Inc. (“iHeartMedia”). The stock
purchase program did not have a fixed expiration date and could be modified, suspended or terminated at any time at iHeartCommunications’ discretion. As of December 31,
2014, an aggregate $34.2 million was available under this program. In January 2015, CC Finco, LLC (“CC Finco”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
iHeartCommunications, purchased an additional 2,000,000 shares of the Company’s Class A common stock for $20.4 million. On April 2, 2015, CC Finco purchased an
additional 2,172,946 shares of the Company’s Class A common stock for $22.2 million, increasing iHeartCommunications’ collective holdings to represent approximately 90%
of the outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock on a fully-diluted basis, assuming the conversion of all of the Company’s Class B common stock into Class A
common stock. As a result of this purchase, the stock purchase program concluded. The purchase of shares in excess of the amount available under the stock purchase program
was separately approved by the iHeartCommunications’ board of directors.

Dividends

On February 23, 2017, the Company paid a special cash dividend to our stockholders 0f$282.5 million, using proceeds from the sales of certain non-strategic U.S. markets and
of our business in Australia. iHeartCommunications received 89.9%, or approximately $254.0 million, with the remaining 10.1%, or approximately $28.5 million, paid to our
public stockholders. The payment of these special dividends reduces the amount of cash available to us for future working capital, capital expenditure, debt service and other
funding requirements.

On October 5, 2017, the Company paid a special cash dividend to Class A and Class B stockholders of record at the closing of business on October 2, 2017, in an aggregate
amount equal to $25.0 million. On October 31, 2017, the board of directors of the Company paid a special cash dividend to Class A and Class B stockholders of record at the
closing of business on October 26, 2017, in an aggregate amount equal to $25.0 million.

On January 24, 2018, the Company paid a special cash dividend to Class A and Class B stockholders of record at the closing of business on January 19, 2018, in an aggregate
amount equal to $30.0 million.

NOTE 8 — INCOME TAXES

The operations of the Company are included in a consolidated U.S. federal income tax return filed by iHeartMedia. However, for financial reporting purposes, the Company’s
provision for income taxes has been computed on the basis that the Company files separate consolidated U.S. federal income tax returns with its subsidiaries.

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. government enacted comprehensive income tax legislation, referred to as The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act (the Tax Act). The Tax Act reduces the
U.S. federal corporate tax rate from 35% percent to 21% effective January 1, 2018, percent, requires companies to pay a one-time transition tax on earnings of certain foreign
subsidiaries that were previously tax deferred and creates new U.S taxes on certain foreign earnings. To account for the reduction in the U.S. federal corporate income tax rate,
the Company remeasured its deferred tax assets and liabilities based on the rates at which they are expected to reverse in the future, generally 21%, which resulted in recording
of a provisional deferred tax benefit of $228.0 million during 2017. To determine the impact from the one-time transition tax on accumulated foreign earnings, we analyzed our
cumulative foreign earnings and profits in accordance with the rules provided in the Tax Act. Based upon our preliminary analysis which is not yet complete, we have not
recorded income tax expense in the current period for the one-time transition tax due to the net accumulated deficit in our foreign earnings and profits.

The provisions in the Tax Act are broad and complex. The Company has not yet completed its analysis of the income tax effects of the Tax Act as of December 31, 2017, but
has made reasonable estimates of those effects on existing deferred income tax balances and the one-time transition tax. The final financial statement impact of the Tax Act may
differ from the above estimates, possibly materially, due to, among other things, changes in interpretations of the Tax Act, any legislative action to address questions that arise
because of the Tax Act, and changes in accounting standards for income taxes or related interpretations in response to the Tax Act, or any updates to estimates the Company has
utilized to calculate the provisional impacts. The Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) has issued rules that allow for a measurement period of up to one year after the
enactment date of the Tax Act to finalize the recording of the related income tax impacts.
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Significant components of the provision for income tax benefit (expense) are as follows:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015
Current - federal $ ®7) $ — (270)
Current - foreign (29,403) (43,743) (42,725)
Current - state (1,377) (1,731) (1,046)
Total current expense (30,867) (45,474) (44,041)
Deferred - federal 306,078 (89,049) (8,025)
Deferred - foreign (2,548) 56,048 2,685
Deferred - state 7,555 976 (562)
Total deferred benefit (expense) 311,085 (32,025) (5,902)
Income tax benefit (expense) $ 280,218  $ (77,499) $ (49,943)

For the year ended December 31, 2017 the Company recorded current tax expense of $30.9 million as compared to $45.5 million for the 2016 year. The current tax expense for
2017 was primarily related to foreign income taxes on operating profits generated in certain jurisdictions during the period.

For the year ended December 31, 2016 the Company recorded current tax expense 0f$45.5 million as compared to $44.0 million for the 2015 year. The current tax expense for
2016 was primarily related to foreign income taxes on operating profits generated in certain jurisdictions during the period.

Deferred tax benefit of $311.1 million was recorded for2017 compared with a deferred tax expense of $32.0 million for 2016. The change in deferred taxes is primarily due to
the provisional deferred tax benefit of $228.0 million recorded in 2017 related to the reduction of the U.S. federal corporate tax rate to 21% in connection with the enactment of
the Tax Act mentioned above. The change in foreign deferred taxes was the result of foreign deferred tax benefit recorded in 2016 for the release of valuation allowance against
certain net operating loss carryforwards in France.

Deferred tax expense of $32.0 million was recorded for 2016 compared with a deferred tax expense 0f$5.9 million for 2015. The change in deferred tax expense is primarily
due to the utilization of net operating loss carryforwards in the U.S. which offset taxable income from the gains on the sales of nine non-strategic U.S. outdoor markets during
the first quarter of 2016 and the sale of the Company's Australia business during the fourth quarter of 2016. The 2016 federal deferred tax expense was partially offset by foreign
deferred tax benefit attributable to the release of $43.3 million of valuation allowance against certain net operating losses in France.
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Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax liabilities and assets as ofDecember 31, 2017 and 2016 are as follows:

(In thousands) December 31, December 31,
2017 2016
Deferred tax liabilities:
Intangibles and fixed assets $ 507,625  $ 804,750
Equity in earnings 2,106 2,816
Other 14,058 16,971
Total deferred tax liabilities 523,789 824,537
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued expenses 16,927 19,458
Net operating loss carryforwards 229,398 257,613
Bad debt reserves 3,656 3,364
Due from iHeartCommunications 202,461 —
Other 24,124 38,128
Total deferred tax assets 476,566 318,563
Less: Valuation allowance 274,219 136,039
Net deferred tax assets 202,347 182,524
Net deferred tax liabilities $ 321,442  $ 642,013

The deferred tax liabilities associated with intangibles and fixed assets primarily relates to the difference in book and tax basis of acquired billboard permits and tax deductible
goodwill created from the Company’s various stock acquisitions. In accordance with ASC 350-10, Intangibles—Goodwill and Other, the Company does not amortize its book
basis in permits. As a result, this deferred tax liability will not reverse over time unless the Company recognizes future impairment charges related to its permits and tax
deductible goodwill or sells its permits. As the Company continues to amortize its tax basis in its permits and tax deductible goodwill, the deferred tax liability will increase
over time. The Company’s net foreign deferred tax assets for the period ending December 31, 2017 and 2016 were $53.6 million and $46.7 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2017, the Company had recorded deferred tax assets for net operating loss carryforwards (tax effected) for federal and state income tax purposes o$84.5
million, which expire in various amounts through 2037. In addition, the Company recorded a deferred tax asset of $202.5 million related to the impairment loss on the Due from
iHeartCommunications Note. The Company expects to realize the benefits of a portion of its deferred tax assets based upon expected future taxable income from deferred tax
liabilities that reverse in the relevant federal and state jurisdictions and carryforward periods. As of December 31, 2017, the Company had recorded a valuation allowance of
$149.2 million against a portion of these deferred tax assets which it does not expect to realize. The Company recorded a net decrease of $11.0 million in valuation allowances
against its foreign deferred tax assets during the year ended December 31, 2017. At December 31, 2017, the Company had recorded $144.9 million (tax-effected) of deferred
tax assets for foreign net operating losses, which are offset in part by an associated valuation allowance of $94.2 million. The remaining deferred tax valuation allowance of
$30.8 million offsets other foreign deferred tax assets that are not expected to be realized. Realization of these foreign deferred tax assets is dependent upon the Company’s
ability to generate future taxable income in appropriate tax jurisdictions to obtain benefits. Due to the Company’s evaluation of all available evidence, including significant
negative evidence of cumulative losses in these jurisdictions, the Company continues to record valuation allowances on the foreign deferred tax assets that are not expected to
be realized. The Company expects to realize its remaining gross deferred tax assets based upon its assessment of deferred tax liabilities that will reverse in the same
carryforward period and jurisdiction and are of the same character as the net operating loss carryforwards and temporary differences that give rise to the deferred tax assets.

Any deferred tax liabilities associated with billboard permits and tax deductible goodwill intangible assets are not relied upon as a source of future taxable income, as these
intangible assets have an indefinite life.
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At December 31, 2017 and 2016, net deferred tax assets include a deferred tax asset 0f$9.6 million and $14.9 million, respectively, relating to stock-based compensation
expense under ASC 718-10, Compensation—Stock Compensation. Full realization of this deferred tax asset requires stock options to be exercised at a price equaling or
exceeding the sum of the grant price plus the fair value of the option at the grant date and restricted stock to vest at a price equaling or exceeding the fair market value at the
grant date. Accordingly, there can be no assurance that the stock price of the Company’s Common Stock will rise to levels sufficient to realize the entire deferred tax benefit
currently reflected in our balance sheet. See Note 9 for additional discussion of ASC 718-10.

Income (loss) before income taxes:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015
Us $ (942,297) $ 182,258 $ (69,819)
Foreign 35,869 53,118 61,047
Total income (loss) before income taxes $ (906,428) $ 235376  $ (8,772)

The reconciliation of income tax computed at the U.S. federal statutory rates to income tax benefit is:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015
Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent

Income tax benefit (expense) at statutory
rates $ 317,250 350% $ (82,382) 350% $ 3,070 35.0 %
State income taxes, net of federal tax effect 23,378 2.6 % (4,602) 2.0 % 2,238 25.5 %
Foreign income taxes (19,409) 2.1)% (23,555) 9.9 % (18,686) (213.0)%
Nondeductible items (646) (0.1)% (687) 0.3 % (754) (8.6)%
Changes in valuation allowance and other

estimates (148,389)  (16.4)% 34,597 (14.7)% (33,684) (384.0)%
U.S. tax reform 228,010 252 % — — % — — %
U.S. rate differential on impairment of related

party note (115,755)  (12.8)% — — % — — %
Other, net $ (4,221) 05)% $ (870) 04% $ (2,127) (24.2)%
Income tax benefit (expense) $ 280,218 309 % $ (77,499) 329% $  (49.943)  (569.3)%

During 2017, the Company recorded tax benefit of approximately $280.2 million. The2017 income tax benefit and 30.9% effective tax rate were impacted primarily by the
$228.0 million provisional deferred tax benefits recorded in connection with the reduction in the U.S. federal corporate tax rate to 21% upon enactment of the Tax Act described
above. Additionally, subsequent to the enactment of the Tax Act and as further described in Note 7 above, the Company recorded an impairment loss of $855.6 million on the
Due from iHeartCommunications Note. In connection with this impairment loss, the Company recorded a deferred tax asset at the newly enacted U.S. federal corporate tax rate.
As this deferred tax asset was recorded subsequent to the enactment of the Tax Act, the associated impact to the Company’s 2017 effective tax rate is separately described in the
table above “U.S. rate differential on impairment of related party note”. The Company also recorded tax expense of $149.2 million in connection with the valuation allowance
recorded against federal and state deferred tax assets generated in the current period due to the uncertainty of the ability to utilize those assets in future periods.

During 2016, the Company recorded tax expense of approximately $77.5 million. The 2016 income tax expense and32.9% effective tax rate were impacted primarily by the
$32.9 million and $43.3 million deferred tax benefits recorded in connection with the release of valuation allowances in the U.S. and France, respectively. These deferred tax
benefits were partially offset by $54.7 million in tax expense attributable to the sale of our Australia outdoor business.

During 2015, the Company recorded tax expense of approximately $49.9 million. The 2015 income tax expense and (569.3)% effective tax rate were impacted primarily by a
$32.9 million valuation allowance recorded against the Company’s federal and
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state net operating losses during 2015. Additionally, the Company recorded additional taxes due to the inability to benefit from losses in certain foreign jurisdictions.

The Company provides for any related tax liability on undistributed earnings that the Company does not intend to be indefinitely reinvested outside the United States and that
would become taxable upon remittance within our foreign structure. At December 31, 2017, all undistributed earnings of our international subsidiaries have been included in
our provisional computation of the one-time transition tax associated with the enactment of the Tax Act. Based upon our preliminary analysis of the effects of the Tax Act which
is not yet complete, the Company has not provided U.S. federal income taxes for temporary differences with respect to investments in our foreign subsidiaries, which at
December 31, 2017 currently result in tax basis amounts greater than the financial reporting basis. If any excess cash held by our foreign subsidiaries were needed to fund
operations in the U.S., we could presently repatriate available funds without a requirement to accrue or pay U.S. taxes as a result of significant deficits, as calculated for tax law
purposes, in our foreign earnings and profits, which give us flexibility to make future cash distributions as non-taxable returns of capital. Additionally, as a result of U.S. tax
reform described above, future dividend distributions from our international subsidiaries are exempt from U.S. federal income tax beginning January 1, 2018. All tax liabilities
owed by the Company are paid either by the Company or on behalf of the Company by iHeartCommunications through an operating account that represents net amounts due to
or from iHeartCommunications.

The Company continues to record interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in current income tax expense. The total amount of interest accrued at
December 31, 2017 and 2016, was $3.2 million and $3.4 million, respectively. The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits including accrued interest and penalties at
December 31, 2017 and 2016, was $37.6 million and $40.6 million, respectively, of which $20.0 million and $21.3 million is included in “Other long-term liabilities.” In
addition, $17.6 million and $19.3 million of unrecognized tax benefits are recorded net with the Company’s deferred tax assets for its net operating losses as opposed to being
recorded in “Other long-term liabilities” at December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits atDecember 31, 2017 and 2016 that, if
recognized, would impact the effective income tax rate is $16.1 million and $16.2 million, respectively.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31,

Unrecognized Tax Benefits 2017 2016

Balance at beginning of period $ 37,174 § 39,908
Increases for tax position taken in the current year 4,327 7,838
Increases for tax positions taken in previous years 2,165 2,199
Decreases for tax position taken in previous years (499) (6,148)
Decreases due to settlements with tax authorities (225) (717)
Decreases due to lapse of statute of limitations (8,511) (5,906)

Balance at end of period $ 34431 $ 37,174

Pursuant to the Tax Matters Agreement between iHeartCommunications and the Company, the operations of the Company are included in a consolidated U.S. federal income
tax return filed by iHeartMedia. In addition, the Company and its subsidiaries file income tax returns in various state and foreign jurisdictions. During 2017 and 2016, the
Company reversed $9.2 million and $6.2 million in unrecognized tax benefits, respectively, inclusive of interest, as a result of the expiration of statutes of limitations to assess
taxes in certain state and foreign jurisdictions. During 2016, the Company settled certain tax examinations that resulted in the reduction of uncertain tax positions of $6.8
million, inclusive of interest. All federal income tax matters through 2013 are closed. Substantially all material state, local, and foreign income tax matters have been concluded
for years through 2008.
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NOTE 9 - STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)

The Company reports its noncontrolling interests in consolidated subsidiaries as a component of equity separate from the Company’s equity. The following table shows the
changes in stockholders’ equity attributable to the Company and the noncontrolling interests of subsidiaries in which the Company has a majority, but not total, ownership

interest:

(In thousands) Noncontrolling
The Company Interests Consolidated
Balances as of January 1, 2017 $ (1,091,486) 144,174  § (947,312)
Net income (644,348) 18,138 (626,210)
Dividends declared (332,498) — (332,498)
Dividends and other payments to noncontrolling interests — (12,010) (12,010)
Disposal of noncontrolling interests — (2,439) (2,439)
Share-based compensation 8,659 931 9,590
Foreign currency translation adjustments 34,392 8,949 43,341
Unrealized holding loss on marketable securities 414) — 414)
Other adjustments to comprehensive loss 6,720 — 6,720
Reclassifications 5,441 — 5,441
Other, net (1,800) (703) (2,503)
Balances as of December 31, 2017 $ (2,015,334) 157,040  $ (1,858,294)
Balance as of January 1, 2016 $ (760,506 ) 181,869  $ (578,637)
Net income 135,070 22,307 157,877
Dividends declared (540,034) — (540,034)
Dividends and other payments to noncontrolling interests — (16,917) (16,917)
Disposal of noncontrolling interests — (36,846) (36,846)
Share-based compensation 10,291 — 10,291
Foreign currency translation adjustments 31,395 (8,038) 23,357
Unrealized holding loss on marketable securities (576) — (576)
Other adjustments to comprehensive loss (11,814) — (11,814)
Reclassifications 46,730 — 46,730
Other, net (2,042) 1,299 (743)
Balances as of December 31, 2016 $ (1,091,486) 144,174  § (947,312)

Share-Based Awards
Stock Options

The Company has granted options to purchase shares of its Class A common stock to certain employees and directors of the Company and its affiliates under its equity
incentive plan at no less than the fair value of the underlying stock on the date of grant. These options are granted for a term not exceeding ten years and are forfeited, except in
certain circumstances, in the event the employee or director terminates his or her employment or relationship with the Company or one of its affiliates. These options vest solely
on continued service over a period of up to five years. The equity incentive plan contains anti-dilutive provisions that permit an adjustment for any change in capitalization.

The Company accounts for its share-based payments using the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718-10. The fair value of the options is estimated using a Black-Scholes
option-pricing model and amortized straight-line to expense over the vesting period. ASC 718-10 requires the cash flows from the tax benefits resulting from tax deductions in
excess of the compensation cost recognized for those options (excess tax benefits) to be classified as financing cash flows. The excess tax benefit that is required to be classified
as a financing cash inflow after application of ASC 718-10 is not material.
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The fair value of each option awarded is estimated on the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option-pricing model. Expected volatilities are based on historical volatility of the
Company’s stock over the expected life of the options. The expected life of options granted represents the period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding.
The Company uses historical data to estimate option exercise and employee terminations within the valuation model. The Company includes estimated forfeitures in its
compensation cost and updates the estimated forfeiture rate through the final vesting date of awards. The risk free interest rate is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect
at the time of grant for periods equal to the expected life of the option. The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair value of the Company’s options on the date of
grant:

Years Ended December 31,

2017 2016 2015
Expected volatility 42% 42% — 44% 37% — 56%
Expected life in years 6.3 6.3 6.3
Risk-free interest rate 2.12% 1.12% - 1.41% 1.70% —2.07%
Dividend yield —% —% —%

The following table presents a summary of the Company's stock options outstanding at and stock option activity during the year endedecember 31, 2017:

(In thousands, except per share data) Weighted
Average
Remaining Aggregate
Contractual Intrinsic
Options Price® Term Value
Outstanding, January 1, 2017 5033 $ 7.04 49 years $ 2,539
Granted 4 425
Exercised @ (71) 3.10
Forfeited %96) 6.85
Expired (760) 12.49
Outstanding, December 31, 2017 4,110 6.10 4.1years $ 2,378
Exercisable 3,392 6.01 3.4 years $ 2,359
Expected to vest 718 6.52 7.5 years § 19

1) The weighted average grant date fair value of the Company’s options granted during the years endedDecember 31, 2017,2016 and 2015 was $2.04, $2.82 and $4.25
per share, respectively.

2) Cash received from option exercises during the years endedDecember 31, 2017,2016 and 2015 was $0.2 million, $0.6 million and $3.8 million, respectively. The total
intrinsic value of the options exercised during the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 was $0.2 million, $0.4 million and $2.8 million, respectively.

3) Reflects the weighted average exercise price per
share.

34



CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A summary of the Company’s unvested options at and changes during the year endedDecember 31, 2017 is presented below:

(In thousands, except per share data) Weighted Average Grant Date
Options Fair Value

Unvested, January 1, 2017 1,164 $ 4.25

Granted 4 2.04

Vested (354) 4.37

Forfeited %96) 4.15

Unvested, December 31, 2017 718 $ 4.19

) The total fair value of the Company’s options vested during the years endedDecember 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 was $1.6 million, $2.7 million and $4.2 million,
respectively.

Restricted Stock Awards

The Company has also granted both restricted stock and restricted stock unit awards to its employees and affiliates under its equity incentive plan. The restricted stock awards
represent shares of Class A common stock that contain a legend which restricts their transferability for a term of up to five years. The restricted stock units represent the right to
receive shares upon vesting, which is generally over a period of up to five years. Both restricted stock awards and restricted stock units are forfeited, except in certain
circumstances, in the event the employee terminates his or her employment or relationship with the Company prior to the lapse of the restriction.

The following table presents a summary of the Company's restricted stock and restricted stock units outstanding at and activity during the year endedecember 31, 2017
(“Price” reflects the weighted average share price at the date of grant):

(In thousands, except per share data) Awards Price

Outstanding, January 1, 2017 2,743 $ 7.63
Granted 2,539 4.30
Vested (restriction lapsed) (1,040) 7.16
Forfeited (342) 7.39

Outstanding, December 31, 2017 3,900 5.61

Share-Based Compensation Cost

The share-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period. Share-based compensation payments are recorded in corporate expenses and were $9.6 million, $10.3 million and $8.5 million, during the years ended December 31,
2017,2016 and 2015, respectively.

The tax benefit related to the share-based compensation expense for the years endedDecember 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015 was $3.3 million, $3.9 million and $3.2 million,
respectively.

As of December 31, 2017, there was $13.0 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested share-based compensation arrangements that will vest based on
service conditions. This cost is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of approximately three years.
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Net Income (Loss) per Share

The following table presents the computation of earnings (loss) per share for the years ended December 31,2017, 2016 and 2015:

(In thousands, except per share data) Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015

NUMERATOR:
Net income (loss) attributable to the Company — common shares $ (644,348) $ 135070 $ (83,344)
DENOMINATOR:
Weighted average common shares outstanding — basic 361,141 360,294 359,508

Stock options and restricted stock(: — 1,318
Weighted average common shares outstanding — diluted 361,141 361,612 359,508

Net income (loss) attributable to the Company per common share:

Basic $ (1.78) § 037  § (0.23)
Diluted $ (1.78) § 037 § (0.23)
1) 8.0 million, 5.6 million and 8.1 million stock options and restricted shares were outstanding atDecember 31, 2017,2016 and 2015, respectively, that were not included

in the computation of diluted earnings per share because to do so would have been anti-dilutive.

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE STOCK AND SAVINGS PLANS

The Company’s U.S. employees are eligible to participate in various 401(k) savings and other plans provided by iHeartCommunications for the purpose of providing retirement
benefits for substantially all employees. Under these plans, a Company employee can make pre-tax contributions and the Company will match 50% of the employee’s first 5%
of pay contributed to the plan. Employees vest in these Company matching contributions based upon their years of service to the Company. Contributions to these plans of
$2.2 million, $2.3 million and $2.4 million for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively, were recorded as a component of operating expenses.

In addition, employees in the Company’s International markets participate in retirement plans administered by the Company which are not part of the 401(k) savings and other
plans sponsored by iHeartCommunications. Contributions to these plans of $13.1 million, $15.1 million and $13.6 million for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and
2015, respectively, were recorded as a component of operating expenses.

Certain highly compensated executives of the Company are eligible to participate in a non-qualified deferred compensation plan sponsored by iHeartCommunications, under
which such executives were able to make an annual election to defer up to 50% of their annual salary and up to 80% of their bonus before taxes. The Company suspended all
salary and bonus deferral and company matching contributions to the deferred compensation plan on January 1, 2010. Matching credits on amounts deferred may be made in
the sole discretion of iHeartCommunications and iHeartCommunications retains ownership of all assets until distributed. Participants in the plan have the opportunity to
allocate their deferrals and any matching credits among different investment options, the performance of which is used to determine the amounts paid to participants under the
plan. There is no liability recorded by the Company under this deferred compensation plan as the liability of this plan is that of iHeartCommunications.
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NOTE 11 — OTHER INFORMATION

The following table discloses the components of “Other income (expense)” for the years endedDecember 31, 2017,2016 and 2015, respectively:

(In thousands) Years Ended December 31,
2017 2016 2015
Foreign exchange loss $ 29,563  § (69,599) $ 14,790
Other 237 (1,083) (2,403)
Total other income (expense) — net $ 29,800 $ (70,682) $ 12,387

For the years ended December 31, 2017,2016 and 2015 the total increase (decrease) in other comprehensive income (loss) related to the impact of pensions on deferred income
tax liabilities were $(0.3) million, ($1.0) million and $1.6 million, respectively.

The following table discloses the components of “Other current assets” as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively:

(In thousands) As of December 31,
2017 2016

Inventory $ 21,940 $ 21,190
Deposits 1,720 1,445
Other receivables 4,906 9,302
Restricted cash 26,096 680
Other 4,052 6,582

Total other current assets $ 58,714 $ 39,199

During 2017, CCOH established a separate bi-lateral letter of credit facility to issue additional letters of credit to be supported by cash collateral posted by the Company. As of
December 31, 2017, the amount of letters of credit issued under this facility totaled $24.7 million and was backed by cash collateral of$25.4 million, which is classified as
Restricted cash.

The following table discloses the components of “Other assets” as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively:

(In thousands) As of December 31,
2017 2016

Investments $ 10,042  $ 10,183
Deposits 23,096 19,318
Prepaid expenses 60,294 61,814
Restricted cash 18,095 20,474
Other 13,007 10,224

Total other assets $ 124,534 $ 122,013
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The following table discloses the components of “Other long-term liabilities” as ofDecember 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively:

(In thousands)

Unrecognized tax benefits
Asset retirement obligation
Deferred income

Deferred rent

Employee related liabilities
Other

Total other long-term liabilities

As of December 31,

2017 2016
$ 20,044 $ 21,306
44,779 39,451
7,257 2,649
105,324 101,673
52,212 55,460
54,353 41,392
$ 283,969 $ 261,931

The following table discloses the components of “Accumulated other comprehensive loss,” net of tax, as ofDecember 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively:

(In thousands)

Cumulative currency translation adjustments and other
Cumulative unrealized gain on securities

Total accumulated other comprehensive loss
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As of December 31,

2017 2016

$ (341267) $ (387.821)
1,173 1,588

$ (340,094) $ (386,233)
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NOTE 12 — QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)

(In thousands, except per share data)

Revenue
Operating expenses:
Direct operating expenses

Selling, general and administrative
expenses

Corporate expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment charges
Other operating income (expense), net
Operating income
Interest expense

Interest income on Due from
iHeartCommunications

Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications
Gain (loss) on investments, net

Equity in earnings (loss) of
nonconsolidated affiliates

Other income (expense), net
Income (loss) before income taxes
Income tax benefit (expense)
Consolidated net income (loss)

Less amount attributable to noncontrolling
interest

Net income (loss) attributable to the
Company

Net income (loss) per common share:
Basic
Diluted
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Three Months Ended Three Months Ended Three Months Ended Three Months Ended
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016
544,280 $ 588,836 671,588  $ 706,800 $ 644,430 $§ 667,255 $ 728,404  § 716,931
329,212 342,260 352,017 361,987 357,946 361,660 370,592 352,412
115,941 126,801 126,117 135,567 128,539 126,164 128,616 126,389

34,540 28,224 35,340 29,673 35,333 28,103 38,465 31,436
77,494 85,395 78,290 86,974 81,096 85,780 89,111 85,975
— — — — 1,591 7,274 2,568 —
32,611 284,774 7,829 (59,384) (11,783) 1,095 (2,266) 128,203
19,704 290,930 87,653 33,215 28,142 59,369 96,786 248,422
92,633 93,873 94,702 94,714 95,467 93,313 96,899 93,129
14,807 12,713 15,383 11,291 17,087 12,429 21,594 13,876
— — — — — — (855,648) —
(125) — (135) — (532) — (253) 531
472) 415) 271 (232) (628) (727) (161) (315)
3,992 (5,803) 8,908 (33,871) 9,696 (6,524) 7,204 (24,484)
(54,727) 203,552 17,378 (84,311) (41,702) (28,766) (827,377) 144,901
21,837 (62,917) (18,390) 21,719 (16,347) 3,619 293,118 (39,920)
(32,890) 140,635 (1,012) (62,592) (58,049) (25,147) (534,259) 104,981
(2,086) 976 6,473 7,822 6,159 7,329 7,592 6,680
(30,804) $ 139,659 (7,485) $ (70,414)  $ (64,208) $ (32476) $ (541851) $ 98,301
0.09) $ 0.39 0.02) $ 0.20) $ 0.18) $ 0.09) $ (1.50) $ 0.27
0.09) § 0.39 0.02) § 0.20) $ 0.18) § 0.09) $ (1.50) $ 0.27
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NOTE 13 - SEGMENT DATA

The Company has two reportable segments, which it believes best reflect how the Company is currently managed — Americas and International. The Americas segment consists
of operations primarily in the United States, and the International segment primarily includes operations in Europe, Asia and Latin America. The Americas and International
display inventory consists primarily of billboards, street furniture displays and transit displays. Corporate includes infrastructure and support including information technology,
human resources, legal, finance and administrative functions of each of the Company’s reportable segments, as well as overall executive, administrative and support functions.
Share-based payments are recorded in corporate expenses.

During the first quarter of 2018, the Company revised its segment reporting, as discussed in Note 1.
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The following table presents the Company’s reportable segment results for the years endedDecember 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015:

Americas Outdoor International Outdoor Corporate and other
(In thousands) Advertising Advertising reconciling items Consolidated
Year Ended December 31, 2017
Revenue $ 1,161,059 $ 1,427,643 $ — 3 2,588,702
Direct operating expenses 527,536 882,231 — 1,409,767
Selling, general and administrative expenses 197,390 301,823 — 499,213
Corporate expenses — — 143,678 143,678
Depreciation and amortization 179,119 141,812 5,060 325,991
Impairment charges — — 4,159 4,159
Other operating income, net — — 26,391 26,391
Operating income (loss) $ 257,014  $ 101,777  $ (126,506) $ 232,285
Segment assets $ 2,850,303 $ 1,568,388 $ 252,091 $ 4,670,782
Capital expenditures $ 70,936 $ 150,036 $ 3,266 $ 224,238
Share-based compensation expense $ — $ — $ 9,590 $ 9,590
Year Ended December 31, 2016
Revenue $ 1,187,180 $ 1,492,642 $ — 9 2,679,822
Direct operating expenses 528,769 889,550 — 1,418,319
Selling, general and administrative expenses 203,427 311,994 — 515,421
Corporate expenses — — 117,436 117,436
Depreciation and amortization 175,438 162,974 5,712 344,124
Impairment charges — — 7,274 7,274
Other operating income, net — — 354,688 354,688
Operating income $ 279,546  $ 128,124  $ 224266 $ 631,936
Segment assets $ 3,046,369 $ 1,460,884 $ 1,201,117 $ 5,708,370
Capital expenditures $ 78,289 $ 146,900 $ 4,583 $ 229,772
Share-based compensation expense $ — 3 — 3 10,291 $ 10,291
Year Ended December 31, 2015
Revenue $ 1,265,267 $ 1,540,937 $ — 3 2,806,204
Direct operating expenses 558,357 927,478 — 1,485,835
Selling, general and administrative expenses 211,329 316,492 — 527,821
Corporate expenses — — 116,523 116,523
Depreciation and amortization 193,775 176,799 5,388 375,962
Impairment charges — — 21,631 21,631
Other operating expense, net — — (4,824) (4,824)
Operating income (loss) $ 301,806 $ 120,168  $ (148,366) $ 273,608
Segment assets $ 3,444,922 $ 1,685,190 $ 1,165,863 $ 6,295,975
Capital expenditures $ 71,404 $ 143,315 $ 3,613 $ 218,332
Share-based compensation expense — — 3 8,502 $ 8,502

Revenue of $1.5 billion, $1.5 billion and $1.6 billion derived from the Company’s foreign operations are included in the data above for the years endedDecember 31, 2017,
2016 and 2015, respectively. Revenue of $0.3 billion, $0.3 billion and $0.3 billion derived from France are included in the data above for the years ended December 31,2017,
2016 and 2015, respectively. Revenue of $1.1
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billion, $1.1 billion and $1.2 billion derived from the Company’s U.S. operations are included in the data above for the years endedDecember 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015.

Identifiable long-lived assets of$0.6 billion, $0.5 billion and $0.7 billion derived from the Company’s foreign operations are included in the data above for the years ended
December 31, 2017,2016 and 2015, respectively. Identifiable long-lived assets of $0.3 billion, $0.2 billion and $0.2 billion derived from China are included in the data above
for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively. Identifiable long-lived assets of $0.8 billion, $0.9 billion and $1.0 billion derived from the Company’s
U.S. operations are included in the data above for the years ended December 31, 2017, 2016 and 2015, respectively.
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NOTE 14 - GUARANTOR SUBSIDIARIES

The Company and certain of the Company’s direct and indirect wholly-owned domestic subsidiaries (the “Guarantor Subsidiaries”) fully and unconditionally guarantee on a
joint and several basis certain of the outstanding indebtedness of Clear Channel Worldwide Holdings, Inc. ("CCWH" or the “Subsidiary Issuer”). The following consolidating
schedules present financial information on a combined basis in conformity with the SEC’s Regulation S-X Rule 3-10(d):

(In thousands) December 31, 2017

Parent Subsidiary Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
Cash and cash equivalents 2,212 — 22,841 119,066 — 3 144,119
Accounts receivable, net of allowance — 192,493 466,970 — 659,463
Intercompany receivables — 785,075 2,924,888 88,053 (3,798,016) —
Prepaid expenses 291 3,433 50,028 58,124 — 111,876
Other current assets 25,441 — 2,552 30,721 — 58,714
Total Current Assets 27,944 788,508 3,192,802 762,934 (3,798,016) 974,172
Structures, net — 675,443 505,439 — 1,180,882
Other property, plant and equipment,
net — 119,856 94,291 — 214,147
Indefinite-lived intangibles — — 977,152 — — 977,152
Other intangibles, net — 248,674 25,188 — 273,862
Goodwill — — 507,820 206,223 — 714,043
Due from iHeartCommunications 211,990 — — — 211,990
Intercompany notes receivable 182,026 5,087,742 12,437 16,273 (5,298,478) —
Other assets 431,671 94,543 1,343,032 70,897 (1,815,609) 124,534
Total Assets 853,631 5,970,793  $ 7,077,216 $ 1,681,245  $ (10,912,103) $ 4,670,782
Accounts payable — — 7,592 $ 80,368 $ — 3 87,960
Intercompany payable 2,924,888 873,128 — (3,798,016) —
Accrued expenses 1,167 (1,315) 91,325 418,624 — 509,801
Deferred income — 25,278 33,900 — 59,178
Current portion of long-term debt — — 115 458 — 573
Total Current Liabilities 2,926,055 (1,315) 997,438 533,350 (3,798,016) 657,512
Long-term debt — 4,895,104 1,820 369,229 — 5,266,153
Intercompany notes payable — 16,273 5,046,119 236,086 (5,298,478) —
Deferred tax liability (93,111) 853 466,827 (53,127) — 321,442
Other long-term liabilities 1,157 — 140,272 142,540 — 283,969
Total stockholders' equity (deficit) (1,980,470) 1,059,878 424,740 453,167 (1,815,609) (1,858,294)
Total Liabilities and
Stockholders' Equity $ 853,631 $ 5,970,793  $ 7,077,216 $ 1,681,245  § (10,912,103) $ 4,670,782
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(In thousands) December 31, 2016

Parent Subsidiary Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
Cash and cash equivalents 300,285 $ — 3 61,542  $ 169,710  § — 3 531,537
Accounts receivable, net of allowance — — 193,474 399,596 — 593,070
Intercompany receivables — 687,043 2,694,094 99,431 (3,480,568) —
Prepaid expenses 1,363 3,433 51,751 55,022 — 111,569
Assets held for sale — — 55,602 — — 55,602
Other current assets — — 6,873 32,326 — 39,199
Total Current Assets 301,648 690,476 3,063,336 756,085 (3,480,568) 1,330,977
Structures, net — — 746,877 449,799 — 1,196,676
Other property, plant and equipment,
net — — 124,138 92,019 — 216,157
Indefinite-lived intangibles — — 951,439 9,527 — 960,966
Other intangibles, net — — 259,915 39,702 — 299,617
Goodwill — — 505,478 190,785 — 696,263
Due from iHeartCommunications 885,701 — — — — 885,701
Intercompany notes receivable 182,026 4,887,354 — — (5,069,380) —
Other assets 271,169 407,984 1,334,739 65,589 (1,957,468) 122,013
Total Assets 1,640,544  $ 5985814 § 6,985,922 $ 1,603,506 $ (10,507,416) $ 5,708,370
Accounts payable — 3 — 14897 § 71,973  § — 3 86,870
Intercompany payable 2,694,094 — 786,474 — (3,480,568) —
Accrued expenses 2,223 58,652 35,509 384,488 — 480,872
Deferred income — — 33,471 33,534 — 67,005
Current portion of long-term debt — — 89 6,882 — 6,971
Total Current Liabilities 2,696,317 58,652 870,440 496,877 (3,480,568) 641,718
Long-term debt — 4,886,318 1,711 221,991 — 5,110,020
Intercompany notes payable — 5,000 5,027,681 36,699 (5,069,380) =
Deferred tax liability 772 1,367 685,780 (45,906) — 642,013
Other long-term liabilities 1,055 — 135,094 125,782 — 261,931
Total stockholders' equity (deficit) (1,057,600) 1,034,477 265,216 768,063 (1,957,468) (947,312)
Total Liabilities and
Stockholders' Equity $ 1,640,544  $ 5,985,814 § 6,985,922 $ 1,603,506 $ (10,507,416) $ 5,708,370
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(In thousands)

Revenue
Operating expenses:
Direct operating expenses

Selling, general and administrative
expenses

Corporate expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment charges
Other operating income (expense), net
Operating income (loss)
Interest (income) expense, net

Interest income on Due from
iHeartCommunications

Intercompany interest income

Intercompany interest expense

Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications

Loss on investments, net

Equity in earnings (loss) of
nonconsolidated affiliates

Other income, net

Income (loss) before income taxes

Income tax benefit (expense)

Consolidated net income (loss)

Less amount attributable to
noncontrolling interest

Net income (loss) attributable to the
Company

Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
tax:

Foreign currency translation
adjustments

Unrealized holding loss on marketable
securities

Other adjustments to comprehensive
income (loss)

Reclassification adjustments
Equity in subsidiary comprehensive
income
Comprehensive income (loss)
Less amount attributable to
noncontrolling interest

Comprehensive income (loss) attributable
to the Company

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Parent Subsidiary Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

$ = — $ 1,137,003 $ 1,451,699 — 2,588,702
— — 510,271 899,496 — 1,409,767

— — 192,452 306,761 — 499,213

14,660 = 93,232 35,786 = 143,678

— — 181,906 144,085 — 325,991

_ _ _ 4,159 — 4,159

(406) — 34,943 (8,146) — 26,391
(15,066) = 194,085 53,266 — 232,285
(414) 353,082 (205) 27,238 — 379,701

68,871 — — — — 68,871

16,349 339,925 69,424 184 (425,882) —
68,871 406 356,458 147 (425,882) —
(855,648) — — — — (855,648)
— — — (1,045) — (1,045)
114,363 117 (22,754) (1,981) (90,735) (990)
3,167 — 11,232 15,401 — 29,800
(736,421) (13,446) (104,266) 38,440 (90,735) (906,428)
92,073 2,405 218,629 (32,889) — 280,218
(644,348) (11,041) 114,363 5,551 (90,735) (626,210)

— — — 18,138 — 18,138
$ (644,348) (11,041) $ 114,363 N (12,587) (90,735) $ (644,348)
— — 235 43,106 — 43,341
— — — (414) — (414)

— — — 6,720 — 6,720

— — — 5,441 — 5,441

46,139 36,442 45,904 — (128,485) —
(598,209) 25,401 160,502 42,266 (219,220) (589,260)

_ _ . 8,949 — 8.949
$ (598,209) 25,401 $ 160,502 $ 33,317 (219,220) $ (598,209)
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(In thousands)

Revenue
Operating expenses:
Direct operating expenses

Selling, general and administrative

expenses

Corporate expenses

Depreciation and amortization

Impairment charges

Other operating income (expense),

net
Operating income (loss)
Interest (income) expense, net

Interest income on Due from
iHeartCommunications

Intercompany interest income
Intercompany interest expense
Gain (loss) on investments, net
Equity in earnings (loss) of
nonconsolidated affiliates
Other income (expense), net
Income before income taxes
Income tax benefit (expense)
Consolidated net income (loss)

Less amount attributable to
noncontrolling interest

Net income (loss) attributable to the

Company

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:

Foreign currency translation
adjustments

Unrealized holding loss on
marketable securities

Other adjustments to
comprehensive loss

Reclassification adjustments

Equity in subsidiary comprehensive

income
Comprehensive income

Less amount attributable to
noncontrolling interest

Comprehensive income attributable to

the Company

Year Ended December 31, 2016

Parent Subsidiary Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
— — 3 1,144,445  § 1,535377  $ — 3 2,679,822
— — 497,634 920,685 — 1,418,319
— — 196,006 319,415 — 515,421
13,157 — 61,926 42,353 — 117,436
— — 177,918 166,206 — 344,124
_ _ _ 7,274 = 7274
(427) — 291,717 63,398 — 354,688
(13,584) — 502,678 142,842 — 631,936
(1,195) 353,447 721 22,056 — 375,029
50,309 — — — — 50,309
16,142 341,472 52,103 — (409,717) —
50,309 15 357,614 1,779 (409,717) —
— — (250) 781 — 531
130,558 38,440 (25,902) (2,837) (141,948) (1,689)
3,429 — (6,376) (67,735) — (70,682)
137,740 26,450 163,918 49,216 (141,948) 235,376
(2,670) (55,574) (33,360) 14,105 — (77,499)
135,070 (29,124) 130,558 63,321 (141,948) 157,877
— — — 22,807 — 22,807
135,070 (29,124) $ 130,558  $ 40,514 § (141,948) $ 135,070
— — (8,000) 31,357 — 23,357
_ — — (576) — (576)
— — — (11,814) — (11,814)
— — — 46,730 — 46,730
65,735 67,318 73,735 — (206,788) —
200,805 38,194 196,293 106,211 (348,736) 192,767
— — — (8,038) — (8,038)
200,805 38,194  §$ 196,293  § 114,249  $ (348,736) $ 200,805
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(In thousands)

Revenue

Operating expenses:

Direct operating expenses
Selling, general and administrative

expenses

Corporate expenses

Depreciation and amortization
Impairment charges

Other operating income (expense),

net

Operating income (loss)

Interest expense, net

Interest income on Due from
iHeartCommunications

Intercompany interest income

Intercompany interest expense

Equity in earnings (loss) of
nonconsolidated affiliates

Other income, net

Income (loss) before income taxes

Income tax expense

Consolidated net income (loss)

Less amount attributable to
noncontrolling interest

Net income (loss) attributable to the

Company

Other comprehensive loss, net of tax:
Foreign currency translation

adjustments

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Unrealized holding gain on

marketable securities

Other adjustments to
comprehensive loss

Reclassification adjustments
Equity in subsidiary comprehensive

loss

Comprehensive loss
Less amount attributable to
noncontrolling interest
Comprehensive loss attributable to the
Company

Parent Subsidiary Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
— 3 —  $ 1,193,320 $ 1,612,884 — 3 2,806,204
— — 507,729 978,106 — 1,485,835
— — 199,769 328,052 — 527,821
13,049 — 58,719 44,755 — 116,523
— — 194,891 181,071 — 375,962
— — 21,631 — — 21,631
(458) — (7,732) 3,366 — (4,824)
(13,507) — 202,849 84,266 — 273,608
2 352,329 1,630 1,956 — 355,917
61,439 — — — — 61,439
16,068 340,457 62,002 — (418,527) —
61,439 — 356,525 563 (418,527) —
(63,290) 23,020 18,246 (1,935) 23,670 (289)
2,915 3,440 20,318 10,289 (24,575) 12,387
(57.,816) 14,588 (54,740) 90,101 (905) (8,772)
(953) (575) (8,550) (39,865) — (49,943)
(58,769) 14,013 (63,290) 50,236 (905) (58,715)
24,629 24,629
(58,769) $ 14,013 § (63,290) $ 25,607 (905) % (83,344)
— (3,440) (16,605) (92,737) — (112,782)
— — — 553 — 553
— — — (10,266) — (10,266)
— — — 808 — 808
(110,802) (62,189) (90,927) — 263,918 —
(169,571) (51,616) (170,822) (76,035) 263,013 (205,031)
— — — (10,885) — (10,885)
(169,571) § (51,616) § (170,822) $ (65,150) 263,013 $ (194,146)
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(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidated net income (loss)
Reconciling items:
Impairment charges
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred taxes
Provision for doubtful accounts
Amortization of deferred financing charges and note discounts, net
Share-based compensation
(Gain) loss on disposal of operating assets, net
Loss on Due from iHeartCommunications
Loss on investments, net
Equity in (earnings) loss of nonconsolidated affiliates
Foreign exchange transaction gain

Other reconciling items, net

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions

and dispositions:
Increase in accounts receivable
Decrease in prepaids and other current assets
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest
Decrease in deferred income
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of assets
Purchases of other operating assets
(Increase) decrease in intercompany notes receivable, net
Dividends from subsidiaries
Change in other, net
Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on credit facilities
Proceeds from long-term debt
Payments on long-term debt
Net transfers to iHeartCommunications
Dividends and other payments to noncontrolling interests
Dividends paid
Increase (decrease) in intercompany notes payable, net

Intercompany funding

Change in other, net

Net cash used for financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Year Ended December 31, 2017

Parent Subsidiary Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

(644,348) $ (11,041)  § 114,363 $ 5,551 $ (90,735)  § (626,210)
— — — 4,159 — 4,159

— — 181,906 144,085 — 325,991
(93,882) (514) (218,955) 2,266 — (311,085)
— — 10,083 (3,343) — 6,740

— 8,786 — 1,741 — 10,527

— — 6,432 3,158 — 9,590
— — (35,020) 5,673 — (29,347)
855,648 — — — — 855,648
— — — 1,045 — 1,045
(114,363) (117) 22,754 1,981 90,735 990
— — 27) (29,536) — (29,563)
— — (3,423) (1,287) — (4,710)
— — (9,104) (30,686) — (39,790)
1,072 — 2,410 6,126 — 9,608
(436) (59,968) 56,926 (3,838) — (7,316)
— — (7.,305) 3,179 — (4,126)

= = 77) 508 — 431
— — (8,401) (4,872) — (13,273)

— — (3,067) 3,876 — 809
3,691 $ (62,854) $ 109.495 $ 109,786 $ — $ 160,118
— — (73,641) (150,597) — (224,238)

— — 55,747 16,302 — 72,049
— — (757) (80) — (837)

— 149,612 11 (11,284) (138,339) —

— — 10,710 — (10,710) —
— — (5) (1,491) — (1,496)
— $ 149,612 $ (7,935)  § (147,150)  § (149,049)  § (154,522)
_ _ — (909) — (909)

— — — 156,000 — 156,000
— — (100) (648) — (748)
(181,939) — — — — (181,939)
— — — (12,010) — (12,010)
(332,824) — — (10,710) 10,710 (332,824)
— 11,273 — (149,612) 138,339 —
239,908 (98,031) (140,160) (1,717) — —
(1,468) — 1) (5.614) — (7,083)
(276,323) (86,758) (140,261) (25,220) 149,049 (379,513)
— — — 9,536 — 9,536
(272,632) — (38,701) (53,048) — (364,381)
300,285 — 61,542 190,864 — 552,691
27,653 $ = $ 22,841 $ 137,816 $ = $ 188,310
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(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2016

Parent Subsidiary Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidated net income (loss) $ 135,070 $ (29,124) 130,558 63,321 (141,948) 157,877
Reconciling items:
Impairment charges — — — 7,274 — 7,274
Depreciation and amortization — — 177,918 166,206 — 344,124
Deferred taxes — — 88,083 (56,058) — 32,025
Provision for doubtful accounts — — 5,565 5,094 — 10,659
Amortization of deferred financing charges and note discounts, net — 8,741 — 1,831 — 10,572
Share-based compensation — — 5,658 4,633 — 10,291
Gain on sale of operating and fixed assets — — (293,802) (69,683) — (363,485)
(Gain) loss on investments, net — — 250 (781) — (531)
Equity in (earnings) loss of nonconsolidated affiliates (130,558) (38,440) 25,902 2,837 141,948 1,689
Foreign exchange transaction loss — — 22,874 46,725 — 69,599
Other reconciling items, net — — 1,256 (1,391) — (135)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions
and dispositions:
Decrease in accounts receivable — — 13,660 16,648 — 30,308
(Increase) decrease in prepaids and other current assets 60 — 5,662 (21,661) (15,939)
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses (227) 59,359 (70,834) 37,220 — 25,518
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable — — 2,764 (6,561) — (3,797)
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest — — (571) 765 — 194
Decrease in deferred income — — (5,265) (12,854) — (18,119)
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities — — 9,846 540 — 10,386
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 4,345 $ 536 119,524 184,105 — 308,510
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment — — (77,034) (152,738) — (229,772)
Proceeds from disposal of assets — — 358,906 449,288 — 808,194
Purchases of other operating assets — — (1,689) (555) — (2,244)
Decrease in intercompany notes receivable, net — 220,038 — — (220,038) —
Dividends from subsidiaries — — 235,467 — (235,467) —
Change in other, net — (79) — (2,098) 79 (2,098)
Net cash provided by investing activities $ — $ 219,959 515,650 293,897 (455,426) 574,080
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on credit facilities — — — (2,100) — (2,100)
Proceeds from long-term debt — — 801 6,055 — 6,856
Payments on long-term debt — — (79) (2,255) — (2,334)
Net transfers to iHeartCommunications 45,099 — — — — 45,099
Dividends and other payments to noncontrolling interests — — — (16,917) — (16,917)
Dividends paid (755,538) — 913) (234,554) 235,467 (755,538)
Increase (decrease) in intercompany notes payable, net — 5,000 (3,604) (221,434) 220,038 —
Intercompany funding 789,044 (225,495) (588,292) 24,743 — —
Change in other, net (1,366) — — (120) (79) (1,565)
Net cash provided by (used for) financing activities 77,239 (220,495) (592,087) (446,582) 455,426 (726,499)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash — — — (5,330) — (5,330)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 81,584 — 43,087 26,090 —_ 150,761
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 218,701 — 18,455 164,774 — 401,930
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 300,285 $ — 61,542 190,864 — 552,691
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CLEAR CHANNEL OUTDOOR HOLDINGS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Consolidated net income (loss)
Reconciling items:
Impairment charges
Depreciation and amortization
Deferred taxes
Provision for doubtful accounts
Amortization of deferred financing charges and note discounts, net
Share-based compensation
Gain on sale of operating and fixed assets
Equity in (earnings) loss of nonconsolidated affiliates
Foreign exchange transaction gain

Other reconciling items, net

Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions
and dispositions:

Increase in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaids and other current assets
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest
Increase (decrease) in deferred income
Changes in other operating assets and liabilities
Net cash provided by (used by) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of assets
Purchases of other operating assets
Decrease in intercompany notes receivable, net
Dividends from subsidiaries
Change in other, net
Net cash provided by (used by) investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Payments on credit facilities
Proceeds from long-term debt
Payments on long-term debt
Net transfer to iHeartCommunications
Dividends and other payments to noncontrolling interests
Dividends paid
Decrease in intercompany notes payable, net
Intercompany funding
Change in other, net
Net cash provided by (used by) financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Parent Subsidiary Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Company Issuer Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated
(58,769) 14,013 (63,290)  § 50,236 $ (905) (58,715)
— — 21,631 — — 21,631
— — 194,891 181,071 — 375,962
— 1,282 7,305 (2,685) — 5,902
— — 5,398 7,986 — 13,384
— 7,468 1,230 72 — 8,770
— — 5,855 2,647 — 8,502
— — (1,235) (4,233) — (5,468)
63,290 (23,020) (18,246) 1,935 (23,670) 289
o (3,440) 11) (11,339) — (14,790)
_ = 1,350 — — 1,350
— — (12,878) (44,702) — (57,580)
(124) (3.433) 4,664 (8,685) — (7.578)
486 (983) 5,476 (1,362) — 3,617
— — (15,742) 21,472 19,960 25,690
— (3,199) 15 (888) = (4,072)
— — (6,879) 9,428 — 2,549
— = (17,114) (3,644) = (20,758)
4,883 (11,312) 112,420 197,309 (4,615) 298,685
— — (72,374) (145,958) — (218,332)
— — 4,626 6,638 — 11,264
— — (23,042) (598) — (23,640)
— 70,125 — — (70,125) —
— 157,570 — — (157,570) —
— (8,606) (909) (27,015) 9,513 (27,017)
— 219,089 (91,699) (166,933) (218,182) (257,725)
_ _ _ (3,849) — (3.849)
= = = 222,777 = 222,777
— — (56) — — (56)
17,007 — — — — 17,007
_ _ _ (30,870) — (30,870)
= = = (182,145) 182,145 =
— — (4,625) (65,500) 70,125 —
193,021 (207,777) 2,415 12,341 — —
2,885 — — 673 9,513) (5.955)
212,913 (207,777) (2,266) (46,573) 242,757 199,054
— — — (13,231) — (13,231)
217,796 — 18,455 (29,428) 19,960 226,783
905 — — 194,202 (19,960) 175,147
218,701 — 18,455 $ 164,774 $ — 401,930
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